Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Enter EITHER amount of USD
paid and SRD equivalent OR
SAD amount paid or value
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE | Amountivalue payment in—kind
Licence,

Environmental Expenditure:

lease, Paid from
concession Voluntary bank in— Details COMMENTSIEX
Commaodity: or legal or Payment Date of acoount i PLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement Drther relevant| Mandator namel Pay number -
ype ent entity number reference | Location information ¥ description period DDIMMMY cul compan:

Mo Erwironmental
payment ware
made o
government
entities prior to
2025 with the new
State Decree of
the MMA was
established

N/A For Newmont Suriname
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OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS

Onofficiele vertaling

Suriname EITI

2023 & 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION FORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter Arrangement Amountfvalue pa;
Licence,
lease, Paid from
concession Yoluntary bank Details COMMENTSIEX
Commodity: or legal or Payment Date of account PLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement DOeher relevant| Mandator name{ P P number - er
type ent entity number ieference | Location information y description period cummency | e)
Gal etizn olurtar WO 3 500 Fanticipatary Manitaring Commites for reporing 2022 -Jan 2023
Gol erian Woluntan 3002536534 3 0SB 22 718 Complaints and Grievance : Complaint APA Coconut plants
Gol erian Voluntany A00250650 3 NEE] =4 Complaints and Grievance: Complaint AW Soursop plant
Gl lerian Woluntany 00253653 g 0SB 0] = Complaints and Grievance: Complaint APAY
Gol erian "Yolurtany 3002596534 3 0SB [l - Complain and Grievance: Complaint APAW
Gal etian Waluntary 3002581635 3 0SB 28,386 91.853 RoadMaintenance LT road Top Up
Gal etian Waluntary 3002581635 &) 0SB 8.037 255,953 Road Maintenance LT road Top Up
Gal etian Waluntary 3002563172 3 0SB 32,623 | 1.039.094 Road Maintenance KM55-5K: UM=-0224_55_1
Gol letian Waluntary 3002536240 3 0SB 17.541 SEB5.842 Additional work Dec 22 for Road Maintenance: Invoice Oec 2022 PT 2
Gl etian ‘oluntany 3002536235 B 0S8 12,173 438,085 Fioad Maintenance KM 58-SK 2023
Gl lerian Woluntany 002536235 g 0SB 23,445 843,327 FoadMaintenance KME53-SK 2023
Gl lerian Wolurtany 3002536 &l 0SB 1765 | 1564215 Fload Maintenance KM 58-SK 2023 - March by Social
Gal etian Waluntary 3002536, 3 0SB (16, T0E)| (621,034) Road Maintenance KM 58-5K 2023 - March by Projects(40:4)
Gal etian Waluntary 3002536, 3 0SB 5,106 | 1.689.380 Road Maintenance KM 58-5K 2023 - April by Social
Gl etian “olurtary 3002556, 3 D38 (15,043 (670.728) Road Maintenance KMS8-5K 2023 - April by Projects (4072
Gol letian Waluntary 3002536258 3 0SB (4.572), [151.037) Reclass Road Maintenance KM 58-Sk 2023
Gal etian Woluntary 3002536255 ] 0SB (3.578), (345.617) Reclass Aoad Maintenance KM 58- SK 2023
Gal lerian “Woluntary 3002536235 3 DSB 25,624 974.308 ioad Maintenance KME53-SK 2023
Gl lerian Woluntany 002536235 g 0SB (10,2501 [389.723] RCLS-LT- road mtc 2023-40% done KMSE
Gl letian Wolurtary 3002536 &l 0SB 17,260 BE1.230 Acr-UMIMAK CONTRACTORS B03; June 2023 invoice
Gal etian Waluntary 3002536, 3 0SB 28,766 1,106,358 [ Foad Mairtenance KMS55-SK 2023
Gal letian Waluntary 3002536, 3 0SB 32144 | 1236234 Road Maintenance KM 58-Sk 2023
Gal etian Waluntary 30025362, 3 0SB 32343 1234632 Road Maintenance KM S5-SK 2024
Gol letian Waluntary 3002711533 3 0SB 3.681 141,034 Payment Haukes L sbor For KM palen (KM 58-105]
Gal lerian “Woluntary 3002536235 3 0SB 3.694 139,411 Road Maintenance KM 58-5K 2024
Gl lerian Woluntany 002536235 g 0SB (12.857)]  [476.202] Feclass Road MTC KM S8-5K 2027 - 40
Gl lerian Wolurtany 3002536 &l 0SB (12.9401]  [(479.243] Fleclass Road MTC KM 58-S 2023405
Gal etian Waluntary 3002536, 3 0SB (3.634) (136.324) Reclass Road Maintenance KM 58-Sk 2023
Gal letian Waluntary 3002536, 3 0SB 45,106 | 1683,380 Road Maintenance KM S55-SK 2023
Gal etian Waluntary 3002536, 3 0SB 41,765 1.564.215 Road Maintenance KM S5-SK 2023
Gol letian Waluntary 3002551635 3 0SB 28,357 SN.853 Road Maint Lt road Top up
Gal etian Woluntary 3002536255 ] 0SB (16, T0E)| (BZ1.034) Reclass- Aoad Maintenance KM 58-Sk 2023t PS5 40 % as agreed
Gl lerian Woluntany 002536235 g 0SB (18.043)] (670, 725] Feclasses to PSS 40 1 as agreed
Gl lerian Wolurtany 3002724314 &l 0SB 22,656 854,932 Fload Maintenance TCR
Gal etian Waluntary 3002570783 3 0SB 20,323 B55.783 Construction Badsa Tabiki Elevated Storage by Techman MW
Gal etian Woluntary | RIS 3 0SB 5,595 208,763 ada Tabiki elevated storage: Reclass Codeco Engeneting Fee
Gal letian Waoluntary |G 3 0SB 865 63,074 RCLS-ENGINEERIMG SERVICE BT PROJECTS
Gol letian Waluntary 3002725370 3 0SB 1,375 432,510 Biada T abiki eleuated storage: Final Payment TCF
Gal etian Woluntary [ RIA ] 0SB | BES 63,074 Fieclass Codeco Engenering Fee
Gal lerian Woluntary  [MIA 3 0SB 140 5.308 Fuel for Material transport Badaa Tabiki Elevated Storage
Gl lerian Woluntany 002580025 g 0SB 2,800 5.308 lulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: paument main building
Gal etian Waluntary 3002580028 3 0SB 2,658 95,598 ulti Functinal Center Snesi ilding # 4
Gal etian Waluntary 3002580028 3 0SB 1,102 39,640 ulti Functinal Center Snesi ilding #5
Gal letian Waluntary 3002580028 3 0SB 2,003 72,275 ulti Functinal Center Snesi ing #6
Gal etian Waluntary 3002580028 3 0SB 2,567 95,535 ulti Functinal Center Snesi ing # &
Gal letian Woluntary 3002580025 ] 0SB 523 16.735 ulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: Walke ays and Terrain Wark
Gal lerian “Woluntary 3002580025 3 0SB 7.648 275,030 lulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: ' ater Storage and Dist
Gl lerian Woluntany 002580025 g 0SB 4675 [ 1247302 lulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: Mobilization and demobilization
Gl lerian Wolurtany 3002580028 &l 0SB 12,880 487,865 ulti Functinal Center Snesi :Flefurbishment of Mulifuntional Center
Gal etian Waluntary 3002580028 3 0SB 7.263 275,104 ulti Functinal Center Snesi :Refurbishment of Multifuntional Center
Gol erian Waluntary 3002580028 3 0SB 10153 385,938 ulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre:Refurbishment of Multfuntional Center
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Gal lerian Woluntary 3002560026 T-Dec-23 OSE 10,707 405,543 ulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: Refurbishment of Multifuntional Center

Gal lerian Woluntary 3002550028 7-Dec-23 OSE 7.353 278,523 ulti Functinsl Center Snesi Kondre: Refurbishment of Multifurtionsl Center

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002580028 T-Dec-23 DSE 3658 138,542 ulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: Refurbishment of Multifurtional Center

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002550028 T-Dec-23 DSE 21,850 B2T 652 ulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: Refurbishment of Multifuntional Center

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3002550028 T-Dec-23 DSE 953 36.231 ulti Functinal Center Snesi Kondre: Refurbishment of Multifuntional Center

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 300ZEZETZS) 19-Jul-23 DSE 1074 40,638 Fieplacing AC unit & W ater pipe fault ols: ELGAWA hLL

Gal lerian “Yoluntary 3002575510, 28-Jun-23 OSE 23,830 835,473 ulti Functional Center Snesi Kondre : Fee Codeco

Gol lerian “Joluntary ol 13-Sep-23 OSE 835 31.985 EBiadaatabiki Dock railing: S0 progressive pavment Maigimi

Gal lerian Woluntary ]} E-Mow-23 OSE a4 31,985 E. tabiki Dock railing: S0 ¥ Final paument Maigimi

Gol lerian “oluntary A 30-Mow-23 DSE 2654 i) E. tabiki g: Fuel donation Badsatabiki

Gol lerian “oluntary [m] 26-Sep-23 DSE 8,605 323,684 Skin TabikiF : S0 progressive Payment Naigimi

Gol lerian “oluntary [m] 14-Dec-23 DSE 8370 323,684 Skin Tabiki F: 0 4 Final payment MNaigimi

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary [m] 13-Dec-24 DSE 1313 43,000 Skin Tabiki Fencing: Additional payment Maigimi

Gal lerian “Yoluntary 30027236356 T-how-23 OSE 13.328 734,530 BadaaTabiki Kwaka Pan Shed: Roof Structure BT Kw aka Pan shed

Gaol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3002722533 20-Dec-23 OSE 7125 264870 BadaaTabiki Kwaka Pan Shed: Finalizing

Gal lerian Woluntary [N 30-how-25 OSE 467 17632 BiadaaT abiki Kw aka Pan Shed: Fuel for Material ransport

Gol lerian Woluntary  [NIA 30-Mow-23 DSE 397 15,033 Badaalabiki Kwaka Pan Shed: Fuel tor Transport TCF to BT

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002475740 13-May-23 DSE 13,641 510,835 Toilet aroup Bethel Additional Cost Toilet Group TECHMAR

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002475740 24-May-23 DSE - (1,908) Tailet group Bethel Additional Cost Tailet Group TECHMARN

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 300Z5TAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE z31 T.428 Construction Aternsa Krutu ozo: Bouwfolis

Gal lerian “oluntary 3002574675 T-Jan-23 OSE 525 16,651 Construction Atemsa Kruru oo Houten deur enkel compleat met shot

Gaol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3002574673 T-Jan-23 OSE 220 7.065 Construction Atemnsa Krutu oso: Cement (KASIMEX MAKRO)

Gal lerian Woluntary 3002574673 T-dan-23 DSE 24 TEO Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: knasten

Gal lerian Woluntary 3002574673 T-dan-23 OSE H 996 Construction Atemza Krutu osa: rollers

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002574673 T-Jan-23 DSE 200 E.415 Construction Atemnss Krutu oso: carbolineum

Gol lerian “oluntary 300Z5TAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE 1.040 33424 Construction Atemnsa Krutu oso: Cementboard 10mm (KASIMEX MAKRO)]

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 300Z5TAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE a5 3.033 Construction Aternsa Krutu ozo: houtmeni

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 300ZSTAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE 4 1334 Construction Atemza Krutu oso: dakspikers 3"

Gal lerian “Yoluntary 3002574675 T-Jan-23 OSE BET Construction Atemza Kruru oso: Spijkers 2 5"

Gal lerian Woluntary 3002574673 T-dan-23 DSE 66T Constuction Atemsa Krutu oso: Spijkers2”

Gal lerian Woluntary 3002574673 T-dan-23 OSE BET Construction Atemsa Krutu osa: Spijkers 4"

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002574673 T-Jan-23 DSE 52 1.671 Construction Atemnss Krutu oso: Spikers 37

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002574673 T-Jan-23 DSE 52 1.671 Construction Atemnsa Krutu oso: Terpentine

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 300Z5TAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE Bz 20,207 Construction Atemnsa Krutu ozo: Dakgoot

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 300ZSTAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE 377 12114 Construction Atemnsa Krutu ozo: nokplaat 28 bg

Gal lerian “Yoluntary 3002574675 T-Jan-23 OSE 3915 125,633 Construction Atemsa Kruru oso: dakplateni 26 Bgl

Gaol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3002574673 T-Jan-23 OSE 747 4,030 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: T"8" boeibord(w anna)

Gal lerian Woluntary 3002574673 T-dan-23 OSE 853 7432 Constuction Atemsa Krutu oso: 146" nekplaat [ grofolo

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002574673 T-Jan-23 DSE i3 4,300 Construction Atemnss Krutu 0s0:1.5"3" gordingenfraamwerk [ arofolo)

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002574673 T-Jan-23 DSE 53 1833 Construction Atemnsa Krutu oso:T'wd” hulp iaal [ grofolo]

Gol lerian “oluntary 300Z5TAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE 3z 2,954 Construction Atemnsa Krutu os0: 13" klos [ grafolo)

Gol lerian ‘oluntary 300Z5TAETS) T-Jan-23 DSE Sdz 17.430 Construction Aternsa Krutu ozo:2"#3" Kapbenen!schorentstaander [ grofolo

Gal lerian “Yoluntary 3002537353 3-Feb-23 OSE 14 464 Construction Atemsa Krutu ozo:Centraaldoos met Deksel

Gaol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3002557353 9-Feb-23 OSE 16 522 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: Cable-Mate Junction Boxes

Gal lerian Woluntary 002671 13-Mar-23 DSE 23 G800 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: 243cm Deurlijst [soemaruba)

Gal lerian Woluntary 300267119 20-Mar-23 OSE - g Construction Atemsa Krutu osa: 243cm Deurlijst [soemarubal

Gol lerian “oluntary 30026719 13-Mar-13 DSE 4 125 Construction Atemnsa Krutu oso: Gakvaanspijkers 243,00 mm

Gol lerian “oluntary 30026119 20-Mar-23 DSE = 1 Construction Atemnsa Krutu oso: Galvaanspijkers 2"43.00 mm

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3003630025 S-Apr-23 DSE 16T 5.986 Construction Atemnsa Krutu ozo: Grote emmer grondwerf, kleur wit. [olie)(JOHN ZIEL PAINTS M.W.)
Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3003630025 E-Oct-23 OSE {4} - Construction Atensa Krutu ozo: Grote emmer grondwerf, kleur wit. [olie)(JOHK ZIEL PAINTS M.W.1
Gaol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3003630025 S-hpr-23 OSE E] 308 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: Schuurpapier (#100)(J0OHMN ZIEL PAINTS R )

Gal lerian Woluntary 3003630025 6-Oct-23 DSE []] - Constuction Atemsa Krutu oso: Schuurpapier (F00IJOHM 2IEL PAINTS L.

Gal lerian Woluntary 3003630025, S-Apr-23 OSE 20 726 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso : Terpetijnl JOHM ZIEL PAINTS M.A.1

Gol lerian “oluntary 3003630025 E-Oct-23 DSE o - Construction Atemnss Krutu oso : Terpetijinl JOHM ZIEL PAINTS MY,

Gol lerian “oluntary 3002537353 1e-Apr-23 DSE 135 7.255 Construction Atemnsa Krutu oso:Cement Grey Portland Kuldipsingh 40Kg

Gol eriar olurtary 3002537353 Z2-Apr-Z3 DSB - 126) Construction Atemss Krutu oso: Cement Grey Pertland Kuldipsingh d0Kg

Gol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3002535360, S-hpr-23 DSE 37 1372 Construction Aternsa Krutu ozo:DVKA Boche 4" 30° KOMO-Keur (HANDELMAATSCHAPPL EULOIPSIMGH M.4W.)
Gal lerian “Yoluntary 3002535360, S-hpr-23 OSE 40z 14.923 Construction Atemza Kruru oso:0VEA Buis 4" [3.50 Mir ) (110:%3. 8mm)(HANDEL MAATSCHAPPLI KULDIPSINGH M 4 |
Gaol lerian ‘Yoluntary 3002556360, S-hpr-23 OSE 335 14.674 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: verf Jiide glans wit 1Pail |
Gal lerian Woluntary 3002598360 S-fpr-23 OSE 263 9.763 Construction Atemsa Krutu osa: verl Zijide glans wit 1Pl |
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Gal erian Voluntary 3002535360, S-Apr-23 0SB 130 4,845 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: Verf grond lak
Gal erian Woluntary 3002535360, S-Apr-Z3 DSB 60 z,248 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: Led ZX4 0% att Armatuur
Gal erian Woluntary 3002535360, S-Apr-Z3 DSB 54 201z Construction Atemsa Krutu ozo: TL led buis 15w
Gol erian Woluntary 3002535360, S-Apr-23 DSE 407 15123 Construction Atemsza Kruw ozo: Schuifrasm complest 114
Gal erian Woluntary 3002536360, 5-Apr-23 0SB 1B GOZ2 Constiuction Atemsa Krutu oso: OYKA Pen Beugel 4" (HANDELMAATSCHAPPI KULOIPSINGH MN.A )
Gl erian Valuntary 0025356360 S-Api-23 0SB 255 3,465 Constiuction ftemsa Krutw ozo: 4" hanger klemmen voor Diskgoot
Gl erian Valuntary 3002598360 S-fpr-23 0SB v 1,386 Construction ftemza Krutu ozo: Scharnir 4" per paar
Gal erian Voluntary 3002550356 —May-23 0SB 256 9,562 Construction Atemsa Krutu ozo: roof gutter bracket [KASIMEX MAKRO]
Gal erian Voluntary 3002550356 19-May-23 0SB = 35 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: roof gutter bracket [KASIMEX MAKRO]
Gal erian Woluntary 3002655476 4-Jul-23 DSB B E14 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso: Parba Bier
Gal erian Woluntary 3002655476 B-Jul-23 DSB = z Construction Atemsa Krutu ozo: Parbo Bier
Gol erian Woluntary 3002655476 d-Jul-23 DSE 23 S56 Constuction Atemsa Krutu ozo: Tray Femnandes soft
Gal erian Moluntary [N G-Mar-23 0SB 3.713 125.000 Constiuction Atemsa Krutu oso: 183 second payment Isidoor
Gl erian Moluntary  [Rid F-dul-23 0SB 3,766 144,301 Constiuction ftemsza Kruw ozo final payment lsidoor
Gl erian Valuntary 3002630025, S-Apr-23 0SB 63 2,255 Construction ftemza Krutu ozo: Buislampen (lang) Fluorescent lampen [JOHM ZIEL PANTS M.W.1
Gal erian Voluntary 3002630025 E-Dct-23 0SB 4 - Construction Atemsa Krutu ozo: Buislampen [lang) Flucrescent lampen
Gal erian Voluntary 3002538053 E-Feb-23 0SB E20 20,000 Construction Atemsa Krutu oso:_Adoenga JA
Gal erian Woluntary 3002535053 E-Feb-23 DSB 2 = Construction Atemsa Krutu oso:_Adoenga JA
Gal erian Woluntary A Fl-Jan-23 DSB 586 18,910 Construction Atemsa Krutu ozo: Fuell for Material Tranzpart
Gol erian Woluntary A 28-Feb-23 DSE 1268 4,233 Constuction Atemsa Krutu ozo: Fuell for Material Transport
Gal erian Woluntary A S0-Apr-235 0SB i 2. BAd Constiuction Atemsa Krutu oso: Fuell for Material Transpore
Gl erian Valuntary & 2-0ct-23 0SB 12,528 460,000 Constiuction Loka Loka krutu oso:'Payment Phaze 1and Phaze 2 for the build K Oso
Gl erian Valuntary 3002736954 23-Mow-23 0SB 15,304 581,901 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso :Phaze 18 2(Codeco
Gal erian Voluntary 3002E65038) 15-Aug-23 0SB 1.050 40,385 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso :Partially payment CODECO
Gal erian Voluntary 300ZE65038) 15-Aug-23 0SB 3,920 150,769 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso :Partially payment CODECO
Gal erian Voluntary [N 26-Dec-23 DSB 2401 £9,250 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso: Sand Hauling leo Ceder
Gal erian Woluntary 3002751325 30-Mou-Z3 DSB 4,317 164137 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso :Cargo Transpont Services Oet 2023 - Apr 2024
Gol erian Woluntary 300277074, 2d-Mou-23 DSE 263 10,000 Constuction Loka Loka kruty oso :manpower for loading materials into boat
Gal erian Woluntary 3002760350, S-Mou-23 0SB 2627 93,300 Constiuction Laka Loka krutu osa 5 now transport of materials by Adoengs
Gl erian Valuntary 3002760350 S-Moy-23 0SB 1752 66,600 Constiuction Loka Loka krutu oso : B nov ransport of materials by Adoenga
Gl erian Valuntary & 30-Mow-23 0SB 467 17.632 Construction Laka Loka krutu oso :Fuel for material vanspar 2310
Gal erian Voluntary A B-Mow-23 0SB 200 B.732 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso - Material Transpart
Gal erian \oluntary Ly 30-Mow-23 DSE 35 5,228 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso : fuel material ranspart 23
Gal erian Woluntary A 30-Mow-23 DSB 38 5,228 Construction Loka Loka krutu oso : fuel material ransport 23
Gol erian Waluntary L 30-Naw-23 DSB 35 5.228 Constiuction Laka Loka krutu ogo : fusl material transport 23
Gol erian Waoluntary L 30-Naw-23 DSB 55 5.228 Constiuction Laka Loka krury oso : fusl material transport 23
Gal erian Woluntary A 30-Mou-23 0SB 58 5.278 Constiuction Loka Loka krutu osa - fuel material ransport 25
Gl erian Valuntary & 16-Dec-23 0SB ] 2400 Constroution Kids Play ground :Meals for field visit
Gl erian Valuntary 3002656066 5-Aug-23 0SB 1350 51.923 Constroution Kids Play ground :Partislly psyment CODECO
Gal erian Voluntary 3002485833 T7-Jan-23 0SB 4,823 154,581 Construction Kawina Aula: 2nd pavment &
Gal erian Voluntary 3002485833 23-Feb-23 0SB 14,972 492,438 Construction Kawina Aula: 2nd pavment B

3002455533 23-Feb-23 DSB 394 14674 Construction Kawina Aula: rate con Lienga

3002536241, S-Jul-23 DSB 5,735 217,233 Construction Kawina Aula:final paument Lienga

Fli& A-Mar-23 DSE Eri) 32,825 Granman Ozo Gurtering:Roof Gutter Graman Oso
3002555500, ZB-Apr-235 0SB 1250 46,465 Granman Osa Gurtering: Cargo Transport [HAUKES AAMNMEMINGS EN TRANSPORTEEDR]
[Ny I0-Apr-23 0SB 329 12.274 Granman Oso Guttering:FUEL DO GRAMMAN D50 FURMTURE TRAMSPORT 2304
723446 2126633 |
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Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2023 Fiscal Year SOCIAL. ENWIRONMENTAL . INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPE! Femplste Sicamp Fempiare £ Mewmont Pamaka Community Development Foundstion
Mewmant
Pamaks
Legal name of entiy Community
Oevelopment
Faourdation
Faw or other company identific stion numbern'- FIVEV SIEET
Exgenditures made during the genod January 1-december 31, 2023

Enter EITHER amount

of USD paid and SRO
Social Expenditures: equivalent DR SRO

amount paid or value

in-kind
GENERAL INF ORMATION TNFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSAC TION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE unt/value payment in-|
Ticence, Paid Deposite Fayment
lease, Pay | from d Payment |in-kind:
concessio Legal men | bank trransterr |in-kind: | Quantity: Tl
nor legal Other | Voluntary | foontr | Recei Dateof | t |acco edon  [Unit barrels or in- etalls COMMENTSIEXPLANATION
Commodity: agreement relevant or |actual|pt payment |curr | unt | Name of | bank |barrels |mcf or i Cross
9- | Government reference informati | Mandator | requir |numb | Pagment name! |Payment|DDIMMIY |enc | num | Bank or mof or |troy reference
entity Contract number | numbes(s] | Location on y ement |er # description period h s y _|ber -| recipient ounces evidence
Newmont Pamaka ] ) )
Cemmurty Pamaka ares- by oy Eerstiamefikysiaio mermo Pamaka SD”EL'D”EDM""“"."E';”.”ME D eehe e eds F A s
Geld Development A HIA Marcwine! | (700 | alurnary | WA | g T | Dee-23| 31-Dec-23(SRO |Yes | MIA HIA HiA HIA | S3z|MA  |Community amake ommuriity i 39,021
Stichting Sipaliwini diikwaer |thebig dy seasanin
danation 2023

The Mewmont Pamaka Community Development
Foundation (NPCOF] receives mandatory
annual contributions from Mewmaont Surinam, =
stipulated in the officizl Funding Agreement.
The Foundation's By-laws ensure the
governance structure, which includes Pamaka
COMMURItY representation, guarantees that
these funds are directed taw ards community-
identified priorities such as education,
healtheare, and sustainable economic initiatives
inthe Pamaka area. Transparency in the
expenditure of these funds remains a key focus
far the Foundation, complementing the
transparency in the receipt of the funds reported
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Enter EITHER amount
of USD paid and SRD
Environmental Expenditure: equivalent OR SRD
amount paid or value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE untivalue payment in-|
Paid
from Deposite
Licence. bank d Payment | Payment
lease. Pay |acco tuansfen (in—kind: |in—kind: Details
concessio Legal men | unt edon |Unit Quantity: COMMENTSIEXPLANATION
n or legal Other | Yoluntary | feontr Date of t | num bank |bamels |barrels or
agreement relevant or actual |[Comp payment | cunr |ber -| Name of | account |or mef or |mef or Cross
Govemnmment relerence informati | Mandator | requir [transf | Payment name! |Payment| DDIMMIY (enc [ com | Bank number oy troy reference
entity Contract number | numberls) | Location on u ement |er ¥ description period hd y |pany| re: ounces |ounces i evidence
Mewmont Pamaka Community Development
MiA M A MIA Nt N M MiA Nt M MiA [ A N MIA MiA MiA Nt MiA Mia Foundation made ne envirenmental
enpenditures in this fiscal year
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter A
Paid
from Deposite
Licence, bank d Payment
lease. Pay |acco tuansfen (in—kind: |in—kind: Details
concessio Legal? men | unt edon |Unit Quantity: COMMENTSIEXPLANATION
n or legal Other |Yoluntary | contra Date of t | num bank |bamels |barrels or
Commodity: agreement relevant or ctual |Comp payment | cunr |ber -| Name of | account |or mef or |mef or Cross
oil or mining— Govemnmment relerence informati | Mandator | requir |transf | Payment name! |Payment| DD!MMIY | enc [ com number oy troy reference
type entity Contract number | number(s) | Location on u ement |er ¥ description period hd y |pany| re: ounces |ounces i evidence
Mewmont Pamaka Community Development
MiA MiA M A MIA Nt N M MiA Nt M MiA [ A N MIA MiA MiA Nt MiA Mia Foundation made no infrastiuctures f barter
anangements expenditures in this fiscal year.
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI
SOCIAL, ENYIRDNMENTAL. INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTREapfas: Siroap

2023 Fiscal Year

Legal wame of catity

g, Rosehel
Cammunity

Fund [RCF)

Tar or other company ideatification sumbers-FINFEMY 53235
Ezpeaditares made during the pericd

Social Expenditures:

[ January 1-december 3, 2023

Enter EITHER amoust of USD

Suriname EITI

Onofficiele vertaling
2023 & 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION

PATMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL H

Licence,
leasze,
roRcessioR Details COMMENT SIEXPLA
or legal Yolustary
A HATION
Commodity: IGrecment or
Gorerame Contract referemce Other relerant | Mandator | Payment namel Cross reference
mumber mumberf=] Location information » dezcription eridence
Welunary | 7 STk Mo oy 63,105 | 213754 32 | Exchange CEwS-Jan2025 | Al detailz mentionsd in sosl repor: Denation Beard Approval
LA, Excavator
Yoluntary 2’“:";"' R 1 20635 [ esEam 32 | Exchange CEwS-Jan2023 | Al details mentioned in annual report Dionation Board Approval
mbulance
Rehabilitation
Waluntary Avobakaroad ERD S1446 | 1,000,000 32 | Exchange CEvS-Jan 2023 All details mentioned in annal repeart Dionation Board Approval
Mlagk 3 90
Erokapanda . . . .
Woluntary Padic Ttati gy S0,356 1621354 32 | Exchange CEvE-Jan2023 All details mentioned in annual repart Dionation Board Approval
adic Station
Waluntary gg;';m“ Ly s F1568 | 1,003,562 32 | Exchange CEvS-Jan2023 Al details mentioned in annual repart Dianation Baard Approval
Authority New
Walunkary | Lombe Mooring | LSS 13,250 T21ETS 35 | Exchange CEvE-May2023 All details mentioned in annal repeart Dionation Board Approval
Facilitic=
Eusz faor Srg.
Recreatie
Woluntary | Ontwikkeling en usg 21,000 TET,500 35 | Exchange CEvE-MMay2023 All details mentioned in annual report Dionation Board Appraval
Sport in Marawijne
en omgeving
Talking printz- ) " )
Waluntary Arli gy 10,173 FE1,45T 38 | Exchange CEvE-May2023 All details mentioned in annual repart Donation Board Approval
elier
EoypzBaoarding
Waluntary ;‘hh""i'_'l_‘ g usg 14,457 542137 3% | Enchange CEvE-May202d | All details mentioned in anmal report Danation Board Approval
<habilitation
bathroom:
EoypzBaardingsch
Woluntary | eol-Rehabilitation | USt 5,000 225,000 38 | Exchange CEvS-Jun2023 All details menticoned in annual repaort Dionation Board Approval
Ecdrooms
Waluntary Eﬂ“:d arading- {00 1250 435,540 35 | Exchange CEwE-Jun2025 A1l details menticned in annual repart Donation Board Approval
akawai area
Indepandance day o i . . .
Woluntary P A ——— gy 3,500 133,700 38 | Exchange CEvE-Mov2023 All details mentioned in annual repart Dionation Board Approval
EodyBuildeng &
Waluntary | WeightLifting s 3000 114,600 38 | Exchange CEvS-Mav2023 Al details mentioned in annual repart Dianation Baard Approval
Asgociation
Furinams
Woluntary | Badmintan s 3,500 133,700 38 | Exchange CEvS-Mav2023 Al details mentioned in annual repart Dianation Baard Approval
Asgociation
medical Ilizsion-
Yoluntary ;”"‘:' |S°°_'°| uss 8766 | 594995 38 | Exchange CEwS-Mov2023 Al details mentioned in annual repert Dionation Board Approval
sychological
Zuppaort
Waluntary Dionation Baard Approval
234,731 | 3,907 528 353




Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Enter EITHER amount of USD
paid and 5SRO equivalent OR
5SRO amount paid or value
payment in—kind

Environmental Expenditure:

GENERAL INFORMATION AYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENT AJAmount!value payment in—kind
Licence.
lease,
concession Yoluntary Details COMMENTSIEXPLA
Commodity: or legal or Payment NATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement DOther relevant| Mandator name! Payment Cross reference
tpe ent entity number reference | Location information u description currency evidence

RCF did not have any voluntary or mandal

OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION JENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! [Amountivalue payment in—kind
Licence.
lease,
concession Yoluntary Details COMMENTSIEXPLA
Commodity: or legal or Payment NATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement Other relevant| Mandator name! Payment Cross reference
type ent entity number reference | Location information y description CUNTEncy evidence

FCF did ot have any such payments in 2
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

SEMiF has no figures in their data templates, but rather refer to their underlying documentation.

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2023 Fiscal Year

L egafname of

Fax or other

ST

SOCIAL. ENVIRONMENTAL. INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENDITURE ¥Femglins ficamp

Stichting Suriname
Erwironmental and
Mining Foundation

Herd- FAVWEIM15TT0

Eapenditures mads during the gerfod

Social Expenditures:

|January 1-december

31,2023

Suriname EITI

Onofficiele vertaling

Temalans & Stichting Suriname Enwviranmental and Mining Faundatian

2023 & 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE
icence.
lease. Deposited
concession Legal Paid from tuanslerred .
or legal Woluntary | lcontract Payment bank on bank Wl igr:::ﬂsu’:
Commodity: agreement or ual namel Date of account account
oil or mining Contract Fi DOther relevant| Mand qui Receipt d iptio | Payment payment Payment number — number
type ent entity number berls] L. inf i y nt number ¥ n period DOIMMNY curency company recipient
Community
development
project Pikin TZMH . .
Du;rz.zlrr\e aluntary Eaagre::;:]t gm\.‘\\MACC 18112023 | 1812023 uso OtaTddsEgT | D50 BANK 8335092| 1 et pavments 1o MH, Froject was for the ::::::rhn::::‘n the
U;‘ 'te!f '"Qt_ X PP 2 Stg, Semif cammunty of Pikin Saramacea [Matawal area).
electrificatiesyste
em Pikin
Saramacca
T3NH Fepublic
FPROJECT Bank:
PIKIN 28/2/2023 | 28122023 usD D1a7dase4T) | DB BANK 8335092
SARAMACC Sitg. Semif
Environmental Expenditure:
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE
icence, Deposited
lease, Legal Paid from iuansterred
concession VYoluntary | lcontract Payment bank on bank Details COMMENTS/E
Commodity: or legal or ual namel Date of account | Mame of | account KPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement DOther Mand. i Comp o iptio | Payment payment Payment number - Bank number
type ent entity number Fi L. ink y nt transfer ¥ n period DOIMMYY cumency company | recipient | recipient
| I
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter Arrangements
Licence. Deposited
lease, Paid from luansterred
concession Yol L. 12, P bank on bank Details COMMENTS/E
Commodity: or legal or rractual namel Date of account account XPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement DOther rek Mand. quil Comp d iptio | Payi p Pay number — number
type ent entity number F L inf i y nt transfer ¥ n period DDIMMYY curmency company 1ecipient
|
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Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI
2023 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENDEMBE = Srtrume Femglare £ SHYR

Legal name of eniity gapments made on bekalfof  |SHYR

Tan or ather campany identificasion aombenTIVEM 0
Enpenditures made durtng the periad

Enter EITHER amount of USD paid
. . and SAD equivalent OR SRO
Social Expenditures: amount paid or ualue payment in-
kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE Amountlvalue payment in—kind
Licence. Deposite Payment
lease, d Payment |in-kind:
concession Legal Paid from fuansfen |in-kind: | Quantity: . Cross et COMMENTSIEXPLA
or legal ! P bank edon |Unit barrels or in- |referen MATION
Commodi agreement or ual name! Date of account | Nameof | bank |bamels |mcfor ce
Governm Contract reference Other relevant | Mandator i Receipt d. iptic | Payment payment Payment number - Bank account |or mcf or [troy eviden
ype ent entity number numberls] [ Location information y nt number # n period DDIMMIYY cunency company | rec number_[troy ounces ]| ce |
I
Enter EITHER amount of USD paid
. . and SRD equivalent OR SRD
Envirenmental Expenditure: amount paid or ualue pagment in-
kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE Amountlvalue payment in—kind
Licence. Deposite
lease, Legal Paid from d Payment |i Cross
concession i P bank firansfen |in-kind: referen Details COMMENTSIEXPLA
orlegal or ual name! Date of account | Nameof | edon |Unit ce NATION
Governm Contract agreement Orther relevant | Mandator i Comp d iptio | P. P. number - Bank bank bamnels eviden
ent entity number 1eference | Location information y nt transfer & n period DDIMMIYY cunency company | recipient | account |or mof or ce
MALARIA PROJECT [WDLCANIC+SARAFING
|
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Baner A Amountlvalue payment in—kind
icence, Deposite
lease, Paid from d Payment (i Cross
concession Vol L. 17 P bank hransfen |in-kind: referen Details COMMENTSIEXPLA
or legal o tractual name! Date of account | Name of edon [Unit kind ce HNATION
Governm | Contract | agreement Other relevant| Mand qui Comp descriptio [ P P P number - | Bank bank |bamels |mcfar [deliver| eviden
ent entity number reference | Location information u nt wansfer ¥ n period DD{MMIY Y cumency company | recipient [ account |or mcf or |tros nicel] ce
INFPA [WOLCAMIC+SARAFINA
L = 83| - 1
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Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2023 Fiscal Year 6. SOCIAL, ENVIROMMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENDITURES Femplare Sicamg Femglare § Staatsolie Maatschappij Suriname MY,
Staztsdlie Staatsolie should repon social enpenditure and environmental payments
Maatschapgii made bythe halding company and allts subsidiaries and the Foundatian. In
Legai name of entiy Soriname addition, Staatsclie may report contributions to the Foundation, but uril
M these are paid to third parties. they do not count as social espenditure.
Fan ar gther compang ifentification numben® TINEIV 157
Expenditures made during the perod anuary 1-d= 31, 2003
Social Expenditures:
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDIT!
icence, Deposite
lease, d Payment
concession Legal Paid from transferr |in-kind- Cross .
orlegal Voluntary | loontract Pagment bank edon |Unit in- |referen L= igr:ﬂ';lgﬁ
agreement or ual namel Date of account | Name of bank bamels  |kind: i ce
Commodity: oil or | Government Contract | reference Mand i Receipt | descriptio | P payment Payment | number - | Bank | account |or mef or d eviden
mining-type entity number numberls) | Location Other relevant information y nt Jnumber # n period DO/MMEY currency company number_|troy H
Social and Erwironmental related donstions | Woluntary Jan-23] 5,
Social and Environmental relsted donations | Waluntan Feb-23 il
Social and Environmental related donations | Voluntary Mar-23 234 8.227
Social and Enwironmentalrelated donations | Yoluntany Apr-23 JE] 4,577
Social and Erwironmentalrelated donations | Yoluntary May-23] 125 4,390
Social and Erwironmental related donations | WYoluntary Jun-23 122 4,283
Social and Environmental related donations | Voluntary Jul-23] 51 1,804
Souial and Erwironmental related donations | Yoluntary Aug-23] EE] 5,580
Social and Enwironmental related donations | Woluntary Sep-23 106 3,724
Sacial snd Ervironmental relsted donations | Waoluntary Dit-23 353 12416
Social and Erviranmental related donations | Waluntary Mou-25 1 1782
Sosial and Environmental related donations | Yoluntary Deg-23] 335 47,857 =
Enter EITHER amount of USD
Environmental Expenditure: p;:;:iffﬂ :q":";I:::uilH
payment in-kind
GEMERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE [Amountivalue payment in—kind
icence, Deposite
lease. Legal Paid from d Payment Cross
concession Voluntary | lcontract Payment bank taansferr |in-kind- referen Details COMMENTSIE
or legal or ual namel Date of account edon |Unit XPLANATION
Commodity: ol or | Government Contract | agreement Mand, i Comp descriptio | P. payment Pagment | number - bank |barrels eviden
mining-type entity number reference | Location Other relevant information » nt rransfer # n petiod | DDMMMIYY | currency | company account | or mef or
) MiA M) MiA A [y Tig [y lNJA [y [y MiA [y M) MiA A A no transactions dnn4| MIL
MIL
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT THANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter Arrangements
Ticence. Teposite
lease, Paid from
concession L. It P bank tuansferr |i Details COMMENTSIE
orlegal or tractual name! Date of account ed on XPLANATION
Commodity: oil or | Government Contract | agreement Mandator i Comp iptio | P payment Pagment | number - bank
mining-type entity number reference | Location Other relevant information y nt wansfer # n period DO/MMMY currency COmpany account
M Ni& M Ni& M [ NiA i [ [ [ Ni& [ M Ni& M no transactions d0n1 ML
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENI Zeapizte Siconp Tempizre § Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
Haatsolis

Legataame of axtity Foundation

for Community
Developmant

Taz or other company idcatification axmbecl-TINACIN 2]
Ezpeaditeres made ducing the pericd Jangary1- December 31,2023

Ester EITHER amoust of USD paid asd SRD

Social Expenditures:

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PATHMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE
Liceacs, Faymest | Papment
lease, [
concession Legal Dexai COMMENTS!
erails
ar legal Yolustary [Jcontracts EXPLANATIO
agresment or al Mame of ar mecf N
Govers Comtraq | referen Other reler| | Mandat Receipt Paym Basl or tro
tgpe | " | wreati T sembes | sumber) 7 | Locatic 7| T P aumber Fagmcat namef on | " DoIMMN " | carrenct d ounce © -
Internationaal gecertificesrds ¢ OUT "
EF 23-135 Stich! ZAO:
NA NA 3F 23-195 HA NA HA Voluntary | ez N 0300005711333 | FI0: Stg 12 K202 |sRD 6305160 Fitabark | 1627033 NA N - 04691 | - LTS S
Arbeidzmotilizatic CREEE I
Renovatic Beatrix Theater Inva ¢ OUT
m m SF 25201 HA m A Volntary | Yes [ DE0000SET6165 ¢ FICk Green Flus Solutions [ 12 -Dec-23 $RD GI0GED Hakrinbank | 203605567 m [ a 4060 | - [ fr 23-201Stichting Kracht voor ds
i ackomst: Beatrix theater te Mocnga
STIGHTING KINDERHLIS SARON DEF:J 3F 26-191 Kinderhuis Saran: renavatis
LEY LEY EF 23131 A LEY LEY Waluntary Ves e Ref 2022-05 F10-04 Renovatic T/ imbe n BMI2023 TRD EI0FIE0 DB BT4426 LG M, - 106E1S | - e Kinderhuiz - "
Earon thy Baska i
1T he Learstoel f OUT OF00004T06T2T) TF 23-138 Kind {2
m m SF 23-196 HA m A Volntary | Yes [ i et K 0 TR0 $RD GI0GED Finabank | 100121657 m [ a 53756 | - [ 23193 Versniging Bincerartoen
ereniging Kinderarezen Suriname: leerstacl kindergenceskunde
R KDV Y ¢ Onderhoudswerkahdn St TF 23-131 Kinderhuiz &: 3 ki
m m SF 23-191 HA m A Volntary | Yes [ by nasrhaudswerihdn 9 g 0et-23 $RD GI0GED DSE 634674 m [ a 5507 | - [ i 1 Finclathuls Saran: renavstie
aron d ek 2022-05 Kinderhuiz
OUT HAKRERPAX XX 0300004535073 1
LG LG F 2023035 A LG LEY Waluntary Tes e JR Printing ! Plakaat D3Hamptoncourt 0 d-Oce-25 IR0 BIOSIE0 Hakrinbank | 2034 35746 LEY e - 10400 | - e Flakkaat Jong talent Suriname
Nickeri
TF 23-131 Kinderhuiz &: 3 ki
m m SF 23-191 HA m A Volntary | Yes [ 7 RESIT AR AR ERERARRY || 0023 $RD GI0GED DSE 572613 m [ a 50565 | - [ i 1 Finclathuls Saran: renavstie
Fe Tranche St. Kinderhuiz Saro f - Kinderhuiz

OUT HAKRSAPAXXX 0300004435533 |
A A SF 23193 Ha A Ha Volntary | ez e OF 3 Wageningen ! Flenovatic 0 2-0ct-23 R0 6303160 Hahirinbank | 3572513 A e - 680 | - e
Tailettengrosp

SF 25-153 05 5 Wageningen: renovatie
toilettengroepen

OUT HAKRSRPAXXX 030000372237 ¢
& & F 2023035 Ha & H& Voluntary [ Yes M JF: Frinting ! Plakaat 03Hamptoncourt & 1810612025 3RO 6306160 Hakrinbank | 203435746 & M - 5,650
Hickeri

M

1 N CAR CEMTER { Thy Pat ier Dislyze

Na Na sFasme (A Na Ha Volntary | Yes N et 5 0512025 |SFD Ba0s150 DsE 5453554 na N - 5678 | - Né | SF 23194 NNE: sanschaf buz
2 EF 23-136 Stich “wan Ok: schaf
NA NA F 25196 HA NA HA Voluntary | ez N e CENTER {TerStg.ban Qhact | 60512025 |SFD 303160 DsE S453554 NA N E 5320 | - oo sricheing an sl sanash
§ ) 2eTrancheRienavatic 3 Shrastic | OUT . . SF 23-19% 065 Shrostjeweg: renavatic
N N SF 23-133 L5 N M Weluntary Wiz Mty DB0000267H63 ¢ FI0: O Shostjieweg SOM0ER2023 SRD BI0FIE0 YCEB SETO1AT N Mty 177,154 Mty school
LEY LEY F 20230351 A LEY LEY Waluntary Tes e @y GRS I e & SOM0BA2025 IR0 BIOSIE0 Hakrinbank | 2034 35746 LEY e - 1500 - e

JF: Printing ! Plakaat St Alayiziuzzchasl
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Onofficiele vertaling

Suriname EITI

2023 & 2024

M HA SF 5131 A [ M Volumtary | Yes A STIGHTING KINDERHLIS SARONDER | 24 Tranche | S0M0BM0Z5 | SRD 308160 DSE: BT4425 M A saeis | - na | SF 211 Kindarhuiz Saron renovatic
thw Rancvatic | Sunitsirs Fuimtas Kindsrhuiz
OF RAADSEYEND INGENIEURSELUREA ! SF 50152 55 Aloysiveschool ranavatie
HA HA sFasE |NA [ HA Yolutary [ Yo HA WarbateringPenovatic | 2: Tranch 3t 3 300612028 [3AD 6305160 DSE 334245 HA HA 1043304 | - [T et
Aloysiuzschool P
SF 23155 03 1 : b
m I $F 25-138 [ m N Volutary | Yes [ CUrCENE RSSO Ty || 2aM05i2025  |3AD 305160 [ 00580261 m [ a0 | - m amptencurt: bout
aster ! OS Hamptoncourt 26 Tranche ZoColakal
m N F 254135 [ m HA Voluntary | Yes hA 1e Tranche Rencvatic | OUT 0300002113503 £FI0: | 5 052025 |3AD 6305160 wCEB s5T011aT m [ sa268 | - TR 51 (5 (59 Sl rmeterag e s
03 Shrastjiews schocd
A HA F 2023022 A A N Voluntary | Yez A Gy A S S RIS R0 R A | 150512023 sAD 6308160 Hakrinbank | 208435745 A A 1200 | - [ < o ER Sk Al ehraahomart
! Piakiat 1. D Stam dak on plafond
A HA SF 23192 A A N Voluntary | Yez A U7 (A SR (e LR AU 3-Muwy-23 sAD 6308160 DSE s34246 A A 1040592 | - [ < o ER Sk Al ehraahomart
Warbetering St Alopsiusschosl ! fe tranche - Koerz daki on plafand
M A SF 2130 na e M Volumary | Yoz na eR R B R (e @ || EI0L025 | 3RO 8305160 D36 B505554 M na FLE N s |SF 2313008 Mijvorbeidzchoak
Hijrarheid i - Fenaratic en inichting heuken
m I F 202514 [ m N Volutary | Yes [ Cy AR AR 2 NS5 LA E] | o 26412025 |3AD 305160 Hakrinbank | 209455746 m [ 4000 | - m
 Plakiat Rumbaran Mizhrsachocl
A e F 202315 rb e [ Voluntary | Yez rb ’DL‘:::::‘:‘;S::QXXX O30000TTES536 { IR Printing | 2842023 |SAD 6308160 Hakrinbank | 209495746 A rb 1200 [ - e
STICHTING KINDERHUIS SARON DEF: { Exrste SF 25131 Kinderhuiz Saron: renovatie
HA HA 3F 23-131 HA [ HA Yolutary [ Yo HA Ectlotos . + 4-hpr2E 3AD 6305160 DSE a4z HA HA 554,388 | - [ s :
Woorzchot 031 Humptancourt f OLT 3F 26-138 05 Hamptancourt: bou
A HA SFasteE  |NA [ HA Voluary [ Yo HA SR R0 TS (oo 3 smost202s  [sRD 6308160 Finsbank | 1000452508 A HA sasss | - LI i
m m F 202503 N N NA Volutary | Yes N A S B BB A3 | aa0si2028 3RO 6908160 Hakrinbank | 208455746 m N 1200 | - N
! Plakiat Renchawitazcheol
M HA SF 25130 A [ M Volumtary | Yes A M AR A LRI RF O et G B o025 |SRO 308160 DSE: B505554 M A 154,075 | - s |SF 2313008 Mijvorbaidechoak
Kaurz 35,01 Fenawatia en inichting heuken
M A SF 2185 na e M Volumary | Yer na B SRR et Ereae s (o 3 T30S A0 £305160 DsE S122547 M M a0 | - s |SF 25183 Stichting Surl apocten
Koers 54.742 bejuurds tehuiz
OUT REKKSRPAXXX 0300001055721 ¢
HA A SF 2T HA A A Volunary | Yes HA STICHTING LERI FU SABI ¢ 2eTranche Bondru Pilat |3 02023 |sRO 6308160 REC 1000253417 HA HA 9,521 | - A f:::’g:f"f:::? LeriFu SabiT-ALT
Froject el
m m F 202503 N N NA Volutary | Yes N f:::::‘:‘;f;‘:“xx SRR 3 w2023 |3AD 6908160 Hakrinbank | 208455746 m N 1200 | - N
m I F 202507 [ m N Volutary | Yes [ Gy A S S C N IEEB O LA || winaE02s 3RO 305160 Hakrinbank | 209455746 m [ 1200 | - m
! Plakiat Jodsnzuvanna
3F 22-184 Stichting Ko Haika
HA A SF 22134 HA A A Volumary | Tes HA STG STIGHTING KO HAIKA { SFE08 Koffuks 20 3 o203 |SRD 5305160 DsE Th32682 Ha A 56,201 | - NA | Hantvriendelijk musickleclokaal Juwdan
Tranche ! hosrs 34555 !
e omliggends dorpen
m N F 20187 [ m HA Voluntary | Yes [ the prefect Katebouk | OLT 0300000331611 ¢ Fi0: Sbar-25 A0 6308160 26mTIITSE m [ 05,544 | - na | SF 25187 Stichting Fubnmre Wi Ate:
et Fos mamre wi 3Fa publicatic Kakebosk
Ha HA Fao2302 Ha nA WA Voluwtary | Yes Ha e S0 o0 (05T 2 tei2i2025  [sRD s305160 Habrinbank | 203455745 Ha Ha 1200 | - nA
Printing ¢ Plakaat Jong Talent Surinams
HOOFD AN DE RENCKEWITZSCHOOL ¢ SF 515 20 SF 22-185 Renchowitaschool: renovatic
HA HA 3F 22185 NA [ HA Volutary [ Yoz NA D soNz0zs  [sRD 6305160 D3E 131853 HA NA 52470 L A
SF 221186 Stichting Klinkend Ertgocd
Ha HA SFeRtEE  |MA nA WA Volutary [ Yo Ha R BISOOM KATHEDRALE PARDCHE ¢ 1 ssiov0zs (RO 6308160 DsE 1035207 Ha Ha 08,300 | - NA | Suriname ractauratic van hat
Wisarschalherweerd-orgel | Koers 52,352
st chalkernssrdorgsl Kathedrasl
Ha A F SRD Ha A Ha Voluntary | Yoz Ha oL b A SRR SR 200n0e oD Tl T 2510102023 R0 6308160 Finsbank | 1000061405 M A 5083 [ - A
 Offorts 2022005
0300004533233 SF 553 Turinams Eye Contra: 3ancchaf
Ha HA 3F 558 Ha nA WA Voluwtary | Yes Ha LAMERIS 10 a0z [EURO sToTTa1 ABN AMRG NLSIABNOIO04531TE Ha Ha 102,298 | NA g e
e erEEM Iuztrapparaten
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname EITI

Onofficiele vertaling
2023 & 2024

Tehuizen Proj 2¢ tranche en me StaatoolieContract ReFOGOIS, OV,
A A A Ha e Velutary | ez A OUT 0300006076455 12 oazlenes  |sRD s411458 REC 151284717 A A - sezam [ - WA | 2025 IMAD Huizs Albertine: sannemer
Fitk: Hauhes MY HAUKES dirchticvosring SUNEGON
Y IMOZART SECURITY SERVICE WY StaatsalieContract Fief-06015. OV,
A A A Ha e Velutary | ez A Wozart Fin 2000012045 Invoice 1 eavzzs  |sRD s411458 Dsg 3050863 A A - sza40 [ - WA | 2025 MAD Huize Albertine: sannemer
Sept 2023 HAUKES direkticvosring SUNECON
Fienawatic 51, OlgaClarck Foort i’;’;S’;:::ﬁ?ﬂ"‘g‘:?‘:ﬁ‘sg‘a':‘gfﬁ?
A WA Tebwiganzed | NA HA A Velutary | ez A OUT 0300002510256 [ 6-Sep-23 RO s411458 REC s0001E00ES A A - 239895 | - HA D
aamnemer LAGONGU dirchticvosring
Fitk J, Banshi
BT
OF RAADGEVEND INGENIEURSBURES StaatsolieDontract Ref 06015, O,
A HA Tohuizenzrd | NA Na N Wolutary | Ves A Herbetering/Renavatic 5 ta0siz023 | SRD sailEE D38 834246 A A - 364,065 | - MA | 2025 MAD Huize Albertine: aannemer
Huize Albertine koers 37.340 HALKES direkticvaering SUNECON
StaatsolieCOntract Ref: 0510.A0.2023
Jchuizcnbsiccbiacigh M:nn .gl::htinn rnuu. tnort Diga Clarck:
N HA A N He Wolutary | ez A OUT 0300001355503 5 S-Sop-23 RO EI B SO001G0065 N A - 480805 | - N el A
i aannemer irshticessring
Goedgekeurde projecten Stichting Jozua
Doora ABG
N ARKREWINGSMI) Y OOR BOUY- EN drecimontig 1T m Sl Contac
A HA A Na N Wolutary | Ves A Renovatic Jozua & SanatanDharm 5 S-hug-23 RO sailEE D38 835676 A A - s | - A | et et O 2022 MAD Samathen
Dharm Suriname: aannemer ABT
dirccticvosring ILACD
1Y SUPERIORTANK AND PIPE GROLI TR D
A WA A HA A Wolmeary | ez A “werkanamh Kinderhuis SukhDhaam 3 monz02s  |sRD s414ES D3g 3303542 A A - 458731 | - HA A :
Dhaam der EBGS: sannemsr TP
dirccticvosring BT
Fenavatic St Huize Albertin StaatsaheCantract Fiof 06015, OV,
A WA A HA A Wolmeary | ez A OUT 030000106325 3 160312025 |SRD s414ES REC 151284717 A A - soatazt | - WA | 2025 MAD Huize Albertine: sannemer
Fidk Haukes MY HAUKES _direhticvosring SUNECON
Tehuizen Proj Para iclux Dluk: StastaolieDntract Fek:
A HA Tehui A [ Ha Welutary | ez A OUT 0300000105153 1 1-Hor-23 RO S411468 137334651 A A - 326,061 [ - NA | 05312402022 MAD Para Felss Club:
Fifl: COC Group aamnemer GO0 directivocring ILAGD
*¥OF R DGEVEND INGENIEURSBUREA ﬁ;“;;;”é;cg"n"g;;ﬁgKi"dmui,
A HA A [ Ha Welutary | ez A Tehuizen Project - Johanna 1 1-0e-23 RO S411468 D38 304046 A A - 198735 | - LTS i Py
P ahanna: aannmer COC en directieroering
e S SUMECON
Y I G ROSAN Ny StaataolieCntract
A WA SEDESUSD  |NA HA A Wolmeary | ez A Renavatic werkasamheden 031 e 3 awoatz0zs  |UsD 5537378 D36 sTB6385 nA nA tBzs3 | - - MA | Ref06152 0% 2023 MAD 0% 1
3 Mleeraorg
TV ILACD SURINATIE W StaatooleClntrack
A WA SEDGSUSD  |NA HA A Velutary | ez A Supervicis on Begalaiding OF M 3 180912023 |UsD 3537376 DsE MEE3ET A A 4875 | - - WA | ReROB1S2OW.2023.MAD 0F 1
ra Wleerzorg
VT G ROSAN Y StaatsaheCOntract
A WA SEDESUSD  |NA HA A Wolmeary | ez A Renavatic werkasamheden 031 e 3 SNov-23 uso 353TaT6 D3g 3166353 A A 50| - - WA | FeR06152 0% 2023 MAD O3 1
a Wleeraorg
YT G ROSAN HY SraatzolieCOnac:
A WA SEDGSUSD  |NA HA A Velutary | ez A Mesrwork DSMlzarzorg ine2023-43 8 8-Feb-23 uso 3537376 DsE MEE3ET A A s0i | - - WA | ReROB1S2OW.2023.MAD 0F 1
- Meerzorg
*OF RAADGEVEND INGENIEURSEURER, P
A HA SEDESUSD  |NA [ Ha Welutary | ez A ¢ Tranche the Wanhatti 7 TMay-25 Uso 3557976 D38 4803135 A A 5,000 | - - L e e s e
OF RAADGE YEND INGENIEURSELIRER, P—————
N HA SEDESUSD  |NA N He Wolutary | ez A 03 Wonoredjo Tweede Tranche 5 2GS |USD 8537376 D35 4505155 N A etaen | - - HA | oanea sp.2053MAD S Wensradio
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T 0 G ROSAN HY StastsolieCOntract
A Ha IEOGSUSD WA HA Ha Valuntary [ Yaz A Dounpapmant 051 Mearzorg s 221082023 |USD 2537976 O3E 366383 HA nA 24,085 | - - Ma | Ref:0652 DY 2025 MAD OS 1
s Micerzarg

WiOF RAADGEVEND INGENIEURSEUREA
& A SEOGSUSD  [MA [T A Voluntary | Yes [Ty 1o Tranche the EBGS Wanhatti 4 26/04/2025 | USD 2537376 DsE 4305153 [Ty A 25,000 | - - &

StastolisCaontract Ref
0652.40.2023.MAD EBGS Wanhatti

“OF RAADGEVEND INGENIEURSEUREA StaatsolieContract Ref

HA HA SEDBSUSD  |HA HA HA Voluntary [ Yes HA TTranche 03 Wonoradio 4 4ov-23 uso 537976 D36 4503133 HA [ 26540 | - - N e s e 5t
ProForma 25-15 $0
0300005363552
e HA SFHPZO A A HA Voluntary | Yes A Floartjs Baer Bl 242023 EURD 529620 ABH AMRD NLSOABNATAISETEETS A A - - 1927 | ma chrle:ZiE‘ AZP-HIGL: neenatals I5T
ICL kennizuitueizzeling I ver e
O30000536311
A HA SFHPZO HA A HA aluntary | Yes WA Amber Nagtegasl Bl 242023 EURD 529620 ING Bank | MLOTIMGEOT483TTI0N WA A - - 1927 | ma qurlezif‘ H2P-HICGL: eenatals IGT
TG hennisuituizseling I ver i)
030000522045+
SF HPZ 01 AZP-NICL: neonatale ICT
HA HA SFHPZ 01 HA HA HA Voluntary [ Ve HA Harmhe Kemper - Kranenburg 1 152023 EURD 523620 RABO Bunk| MLIORabo 0135214215 HA [ - - sa [ me |
RICU benniznituizdling IC-ve P
0300005220415
$F HPZ 01 AZP-NICL: e 1T
HA HA SFHPZ 01 HA HA HA Voluntary [ Yes HA Manica Elcanora Jacaba Gourts 1 1512023 EURD 523620 RAB0 Bunk| NLESRAE 00541396552 HA [ - - sas | ma [T peanatls
NI kennisuitsisseling IG-ver RS
O00005Z20555
A HA SFHPZ O HA A HA Voluntary | Tes WA Arians Roath u 152023 EURD 523620 RABO Bank| NL20RAB 00363227155 WA A - - 2506 | ma f:":zlf‘ AZP-HICU: neeratale ICT
TICU ksnnisnituicesling IE ver [
0300005220351
A HA SFHPZO HA A HA aluntary | Yes WA Elizabath Handriks MarizvanZon Bl 152023 EURD 529620 RABD Bank| MLOSRABOD112303712 WA A - - 735 | M qurlezif‘ H2P-HICGL: eenatals IGT
ICU kennisuitizs sling IC-var i)
0300005074353
A HA SFHPZ O HA A HA Voluntary | Yes HA Adriana Bout - Lalleman Bl th-dun-23 EURD 523620 NG Bank | MLO4INGEOD06363451 HA A - - 15t [ ma f:"lzzlf‘ AZP-HICU: neeratale ICT
TICU Eennisuitwisseling IC ver (i
O3000050T43TH )
A HA SFHPZ O HA A HA Voluntary | Yes HA AE Mastert Bl th-dun-23 EURD 523620 INE Bank | MLSSEINGEO004E1ST41 HA A - - 1651 | M f:"lzzlf' AZBNICU: neeratale ICT
ICU Kennizuitwiz: FET
T3000050T4235
A HA SFHPZ O HA A HA alumary | Tes WA Elray van Elzacker u 1h-dun-23 EURD 3529620 RABO Bank| MLSERABOOTITIA60S A A - - 1565 | Ha f:":zi:‘ AZB-HIGL: neenatale 1T
ICD) kennisuimspizssling IC Wer i
T SOMA N
& A SFHPZ 23 Ha Ha A Voluntary | Yez Ha Grasihormondn thw SKinderen 5 180512023 EURD s523620 0SB AT45TT9 Ha A o o 5763 | Ma s::;if:ﬂ:‘c:" Sarnf el
incl Yerrehening 111,52 SAD g
asoontissea SFHPZ 12 AZP: medische
HA HA SFHPZ 12 HA HA HA Voluntary [ Ve HA Dizpe Medical 3 20512023 |EURD 523620 ABN ARG NLTTABNADSTIE1255 HA [ - - ated | ma |
Diverse medische verbruihs ~
0300001163221 _—
HA HA HRZEURD  [HA Ha HA Voluntary | Yes HA Eclipse Medical B4 3 tosi2023 | EURD 523620 RABD Bank| 121751548 HA [ - - angae | ma (S PR 12 AR nedicche
Diverse Medische Yerbruihsart -
T30000TIESEN
A M SFHPZ T A M M Voluntary | Yes s Erceacet B Export 5 20032025 |EURD B523620 ING Bank | 8563370 s e a a 55,105 | MA z::':‘zm'l‘d':i':;“’mw‘ dure
iddelon i
0300001163137 -
& A SFHPZT0 Ha Ha A Voluntary | Yez Ha EKF Diagnostic GmbH 3 210312023 EURD s523620 Deutzchs By DES0810700000115625300 Ha A o o 5375 | Na in:z DR et
Lubaratorium Material i
a3ounare SFHPZ 12 AZP: medische
HA HA SFHPZ 12 HA HA HA Voluntary [ Ve HA Mayumana Healtheare BY 3 1620512023 |EURO 523620 RAB Bunk| NLOSRAB 0304453600 HA [ - - assn | ma [
Diverse Medizche Yerbruthzarti ~
0300001021123 _—
HA HA SFHRZ R HA Ha HA Voluntary | Yes HA Dutch care supplics B 3 30ct-25 EURO 523620 Deutoche Bl NL34DELT 0313676173 HA [ - - sz | na |37 HPE IR ATE mecicche
tny het AZP afdek materiaal -
T0000TOZI026
HA Ha SFHRZ T2 A WA Ha Voluntary [ e [ Lagusy Medical B 3 30et-25 EURD 523620 Deutzche B NLSIDELT 0315576136 [ nA - - bas | ma (ST OPE 12 AP nediiche
Faturatic materz -
0300000673381 -
HA Ha SFHPZ T2 A WA Ha Voluntary [ e [ (GON NEDERLAND B.4. 2 1022025 |EURD asazea0 AMRD | ML3EABNADSTENIS9S [ nA - - 10133 | Ha f::ziﬁ;:fl:‘“"‘"
FACT 472430223 i
0300000455218
HA HA HPZEURD  |HA HA HA Voluntary [ Ve HA Siemens Heulthineers Nederland 1 F0U2023 | EURD 523620 Dautachs Ba) NLGSDELT 0265237351 HA [ - - 78023 | HA
142145145
TOPPHARM NV ) ;
A A SFHPZ 16 HA N A Voluntary | Yez i tav Dishoneszenhuiz 3 E-Feb-23 SAD 2528604 OsE 3825957 i A - 105,914 | - [P < G B e e

gencesmiddslon

Fac 1403230K2
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

EBEDRIF GENEESMIDDELEN ¥OORZIE
nA A SF HPZ 16 A i A Voluntary | Yes A tav Diskionesaenhuis 6 E-Feb-23 =AD 523604 DsE W1 A A - 565,256 | - [T
F23/00085 100431 00623 00707

OLT RENKSAPAXXK 0300002062353
M M SFHP2 21 M Ha M Walutary | Yes A Budgetpharm MY 5 1500512025 SRD 523604 REC 1836217 M M - 13875 | - HA
th RGO Aankoop

OUT HAKFSRPAXXY O500002052366
Ha A F HPZ 21 A M A Voluntary | ez A Toma Pharma 5 150512023 sRD 523604 Hankrinbank | 206435211 A A - 33,380 | - Ha

thy RGD Asnkoop genseamiddin
EEDRIJF GENEESMIDDELEN ¥OORZIE

SF HPZ 16 Diakanessenhuis: aankoop

gencesmiddelen

F HPZ 21 RGD: sankoop
geneszmiddelan

F HPZ 21 RGD: sankoop
qeneesmiddelon

SF HPZ 21 RGD: aankaop

HA HA 3F HPZ 21 HA HA HA Wolunkary | Yes [ thr RGO - Asnkoop gensezmiddin 5 15052023 [SAD 523604 DSE 1013777 HA HA - 380N | - HA eomidedeion
SF HPZ 2313 e
KERSTEN DISTRIBUTION 7
HA A 3F HEZ 21 A WA A Wolmeary | ez A thy RGO - Aankoop qencesmiddin 5 5-8ep-25 3RO a523604 O3B 4336433 A A - tzasn | - ng, | 5F HPE21RGD:snkoop

geneszmiddeln

T TV PHARMPORT [PHARMACELTICA SF HPZ 21 RGD: aankocp

M& M SFHPZ 21 M ey M “oluntary Yoz & tny RGO - Aankoop Geneezmiddin 5 5-5ep-23 SRD B52IE04 DB ASTTEI2 M M - 152,837 | - M e ——
T INTEGRATED REGIONAL MEDIGAL
EF HPZ 21 RGD: aanks
HA HA 3F HPZ 21 HA HA HA Woluntary | Ve [ thr RGO Aanhoop gensesmiddelen 5 5-Sop-23 3RD 85239604 D3E 5005175 HA HA - 62620 | - L DAt A CELEED
Koers 37464 -
OUT H&KRERP ALK 0300001355315
LES & IFHPZ 22 & LY & Weluntary Yer L'EY Foma Pharma 5 5-Sep-23 iRD FE2IE04 Hankrinbank | 2064 35211 LG LG - 105153 | - M EF HPZ 22 LH: aankoop gencesmiddelen

th LH sankoop
tr LH Aankioop genceomiddelen
A HA F HPZ 22 HA i HA Yoluntary | Yes A OUT 0300001385514 5 5-5ep-23 sAD 523604 3PS FHEOMED HA HA - 2316 | - WA |SF HPZ 22 LH: sankoop gencesmiddelon
F10: Bedriff Genecomiddelen Yo

COMPUTER HARD'WARE SERWICES HY
M M SF HP2 64 M Ha M Walutary | Yes A Educatic Centrum thv AZP 4 anndlz02s | SRO 523604 0SB 04340 M M - azH | - HA
Frojectors en Laptops

OLT RENKSRPAYXXX 0300001755304

SF HPZ 054 AZP: sducatia centrums
aanzehaf kantoarbanadigdheden

SF HPZ 03 AZP: educati centrum-

Ha HA SFHPEBA  |MA [ HA Volunkary | Yer nA Un Pikin 4 anoarznas  [seD ss2604 REC TaTsoEsz2 HA HA - sa500 [ - Ha :
aanschat kantoorbenodigdhedan
Educatic Gentram thv AZP
Gencemiddalen thr M2 "
SF HPZ 1T MZ: nosdzakelifs
HA HA SFHPZ1T HA HA HA Woluntary | Ve [ OUT 0300001563405 4 Wio4i202s  [SRD 85239604 3PSE 3014510 HA HA - ST | - NA : D
: sszenticle geneesmiddelen
FI0: Be Yo
Gencesmiddelen th MZ
Ha e SF HPZIT e [ e Volunesry | Tes e OUT 0300001562463 4 042023 |SRD 523604 Hakrinbank | 206435211 e e - 301734 | - g [FFHREITME Rooduakelife en

szaentitle genseomiddelen

BEDRIJF GENEESMIDDELEN ¥OORZIE SF HPZ 18 PC3: ankoop

A HA SF HPZ 15 HA HA HA Wolunkary | Yes N Genszmiddelen thr POS 4 1am4i2023  [sRD ssaag0s DsE 1013777 HA HA - 155,363 | - L Dt
FPERA MV
SF HPZ 15 PCS: sank
HA HA FHPZ1G HA HA HA Woluntary | Ve [ Goneszmiddelen thr PCS 4 130412023 [SRD 85239604 D3E 3629260 HA HA - 1525345 | - M| eeemidein EEE
T T PRAFTAFGAT (FRAFMACELTICA -
M A SFHRZIT A s A Voluneary | Tee s Genassmiddalen the MZ 4 R0z |SRD 523504 DsE S5TT5T2 A A - 28433 | - a7 HPEITMEZ: noodzabelifhc <n

ProForms 2533X5-ME[koer:36 538 seantils gevccamiddelen
KERSTEN DISTRIBUTION NiY.

HA HA 3F HPZIT HA HA HA Wolunkary | Yes [ Gensasmiddelen thr M2 4 13042023 [sAD 523604 DSE 4396433 HA HA - 442030 | - HA
Factuur INZ3000807 INZ3000535
TROFICALTRADE & INDUSTRIES FIY

SF HP2 17 M2: noadzakelijhe en
essentiele gensesmiddelen

SF HPZ 17 MZ: noodaskalijke en

LES MA SF HPZAT MA L' MA Woluntary es A Geneesmiddelen the 2 4 1300402025 SRO BE2I604 DB 5430539 MA MA - 41,500 [ - A
cecentisle genseemiddelen
SIS SF HPZ 17 MZ: neodzskelijhe <n

LE) LG FFHPZIT LG M LG Woluntary Tez A Genzesmiddelen by MMZ 4 13/04/2023 FRO F523604 DsE 3623260 LG LG - 2EB5TF [ - MA "
- ssgentiels gencesmiddelen

Gencermiddelen toy §12 SF HPZ 13 SV2: aankoop

HA HA SFHPZ13 HA HA HA Woluntary | Ve [ OUT 0300001517035 4 4-Nor-23 3RD 85239604 3PSE 3014510 HA HA - 535,056 | - NA T eemiddaton
FIO: Bedrift Genoesmiddelen Yo g
SPECTRUM APCTHEREM Y

HA A SFHEZ 13 A WA A Wolmeary | ez A Geneesmiddelen tny S92 4 4-Now-23 3RO a523604 O3B 3825381 A A - aasz | - HA ::n:':‘zm':::i SR
OUT RAKRSRP AT 0300001492807

HA e SFHPZ 1A e A e Velutary | ez A Soma Pharma 4 4-or-23 sRD 523604 Hankrinbank | 208435211 e e - ngam | - HA s::fﬂ'i::i wankop
Genessmiddelen toy §12 SR
TOPFHARI )

HA N SFHRZ 13 N HA N Wolutary | Ves A Geneesmiddelen tny 312 4 4-Nor-23 3RO s523604 DB 3625357 N N - 10,305 | - np, |5 HPE 18 SVE sankoop

geneszmiddelan
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OUT SOPOSAPTAXX 0300001471830

M WA HPZ RO WA M [ Wolintary | Yas WA Exadrilf Gencecmiddelen Woorz 4 A-June23 3RO 8523604 PIB HI0HEID [ WA - ez | - WA
F25/00455 F2300772
OUT RAKRERPAEE DG000014T1623

M Ha HPZ SRD Ha M [ olinkary | Yes Ha Eudgetpharm 4 4-Jun-23 3RO 8523604 Hakrinbank | 206665446 [ Ha - 36543 | - Ha

Factuur 42143 tne MCC
Facturcn 23700473 23700459

i, HA HPZ SRD HA i, T Yolutary | Ves HA OUT 0300001471525 4 +un2s RO 8523604 Habrinbank | 206435211 T HA - Tatses | - HA
FI0: Soms Pharma
T R OFFICE SUFFLIES FY
HA Ha Ha HA A Yolunkary | Yes Ha Education Center 3 2woaiz02s  |sAD 8523604 DsE 1224737 A Ha - s2883 | - wa |50 r-whzru:p\ 'qub“";“:::"w""
. sanzchaf Kantoorbensdigdhedan

O HAKRSFFA D000 1021658
MA N SFHPZ 12 N MA N Yolunkary | Yes N MedSurPluz WY 3 0023 SFD 529604 HE 203595758 N N - 35006 | - N
Divsrze Madischs verbruikeare

OLIT FENASRP AX XX DG000054 82655
MA N SFHPZ 24 N MA N Yolunkary | Yes N Dspgen Resort n 251112023 usD 523612 Finabank | 1000475845 N N 6020 | - - WA | SFHPZ 24 Kinderhare chirurgizehe mizzie
HPZ Kinderharey
2P Hartmissie Factuur OF: 0005
MA N SFHPZ 24 N MA N Yolunkary | Yes N OUT 0300004251735 3 z2i09te02s  [usD 523612 REC 1000055763 N N a2z | - - WA | SFHPZ 24 Kinderhare chirurgizehe mizzie
FI0: Dupgen Resort NV

KOMINELJEE LUGHT Y AART MAATSCH
MA N SFHPZ 24 N MA N Yolunkary | Yes N Hinder hartchirurgische mizsic B 1e0siz0s  usD 523612 DSE 655565 N N 3T | - - WA | SFHPZ 24 Kinderhare chirurgizehe mizzie
UNC 2023
C300001324230
HA Ha SFHPZ 12 Ha HA A Woluntary | Yes Ha “ellux International WY 5 anfosiz0zs  usp 6528612 MCE 626102 A Ha 237
MEDICAL SUPPLES
CS00001FETST

HA Ha SFHPZ 12 Ha HA A Woluntary | Yes Ha ACTR MEDIEAL MUHENDISLIK DIS 5 anfosiz0zs  usp 6528612 Albaraka Tul TRIG0020300003155527000002 | A, Ha 6640 | - - Ha
SURGICAL GOWN
C300001312076
HA Ha HPZ LSO Ha HA A Woluntary | Yes Ha Scientific Supplies & Technolo 5 anfosiz0zs  usp 6528612 Ocean Bank | 100530455305 A Ha 12060 | - - Ha
Labsrstorium Resgens
Tnusice no SOGTOS
HA Ha HPZ LSO Ha HA A Woluntary | Yes Ha OUT 050000035612 5 SMar-25 uso 6528612 5000003230 A Ha 25400
FI0: Medistro Y
ELRKE RUTGER ARJEN
e no BO02101 kot 04 5 5Feb-23 uso 6528612 T6E6I A Ha 33685
Iabmakerinal thy Medizche Zend

‘OLT HAKRSFFAXE DG00000E55363
HA Ha SFHPZ 12 Ha HA A Woluntary | Yes Ha CONIMES 2 teizizoas  [usp 6528612 HE 206255546 A Ha 5024 | - - Ha
HPZ 12 AZP Yerbruikzartibelen

‘OLT HAKRSFFAXE D00000E55365

SF HPZ 12 AZP: medizche
varbruikzartikelon

2.

SF HPZ 12 AZP: medische
varbruikzartikelen

=
=

SF HPZ 12 AZP: medische
varbruikzartikelen

=
=

HA HA HPZ LSO HA HA A “Woluntary | Ves HA

=
=

SF HPZ 12 AZP: medische
varbruikzartikelen

SF HPZ 12 AZP: medische

HA Ha SFHPZ 12 Ha HA A Woluntary | Yes Ha BioMedicol Systems 2 teizizoas  [usp 6528612 Hankrinbonk | 208575745 A Ha X1 I - LN Dl
HPZ 12 AZP Yerbruihsartihelen i
INTERFUND WY —
HA Ha SFHPZ 12 Ha HA T Yoluntary | Tes Ha HPZ 12 AZP ¥erbruikzartikelen z 1ew02iz02s  usD 523612 DSE 3332594 T Ha a0 | - - Ha f:::ifrzi:’l;n'“d"""
¥ TRIANGLE TRADING N —
HA Ha SFHPZ 12 Ha HA T Yoluntary | Tes Ha HPZ 12 AZp ¥erbruikzartikelen z 1ew02iz02s  usD 523612 DSE TE80544 T Ha 5460 | - - wg |57 HPZ 12 AZE medlizche

Factnum USD 23 0473 verbruiksartikelen

KERSTEN DISTRIBLUTION 1Y SF HPZ 12 A2P: medische
HA Ha SFHPZ 12 Ha HA A Woluntary | Yes Ha HPZ12 AZF verbruiksartikelen 2 teizizoas  [usp 6528612 D3E 4153.014 A Ha 12,000 | - - MA e
Hydraphylic :

HPZ 13 Urqents Medizche verbr
M WA SFHPZ 13 WA M [ Wolintary | Yas WA OUT 0300000515330 z 2-Junez3 uso 523612 REC 197015237 [ WA st | - - WA
FI0: Intermed Caribe

SF HPZ 13 MMC: madische
verbruikzartikelen

AT0,768| 26,113,551] 320,273

Enter EITHER amount of USD paid and SRO

Environmental Expenditure: equivalent OR SAD amount paid or value
payment in-kind
GENERAL IRFORMATION THFORMATION PAYRENT TRARSACTION ERVINONMENT AL EXPENDITURE Pmountvalue paymen Derals
Licence, Payment .
lease Legal Paid from Pagment |in-kind:
concession Volureary | Jcontract bank i Quan COMMENTSIEXPLANAT

Commodity: or legal or ual Payment Date of aceount Hame of | Deposited ftransferred on barrels or
Governm | Conwract | agreement Other relevant| Mandator | requireme |Comp namel Payment [ payment | Payment | number - Bank bank aceount number mef or
type ententity | _number Logation_| _informati y nt_ |uansfer® | description | period | DIMMMIYY | currenc compan: ipi or mef or |wray

A since no projests are
submitted & enecuted with
regards to the enviranment

A A & MA M A A A A M A A A A A A A A
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OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter Amountivalue payment
Ticence, Payment
lease. Paid from in-kind:
concession Woluntary |Legallcon ani Quantity: i Details COMMENTSIEXPLANAT
Commodity: or legal or tractual Payment Date of account Mame of | Deposited ftransferred on barrels or 10N
oil or mining- | Governm | Contract | agreement Other relevant | Mandator | requireme | Comp namet Pagment | pagment Pagment number - Bank bank account number  |barrels  [mcf or
type ent entity number ieference | Location information v nt wansfer # | d ipti period DOIMMNYY ipi recipient or mct or | troy

MA since no projects are

A A A A M M A A A A M A M M A A A A submitted & executed with

regards ta this topic
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Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2023 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPEAiMce Sizame Femplare £ ToralEnergies EP Suriname By

Leogafname of entity TatalEnergies EF Suriname B.\.
Tax or ather it ate ben TIHEIY TEE3IE0E
Expenditures made during the period | January 1-december 31, 2023

Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Social Expenditures: SRD amount paid or value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE Amountfvalue payment in—kin:
icence, Deposite
lease, d Payment |i
concession Legal Paid from fuwansfen |in _I(im:l: Quantity: ) Cross Details COMMENTSIE
or legal Yoluntary | lcontract Payment bank edon |Unit barrels or in- |referen HPLANATION
Commodity: agreement or ual name! Date of account | Mame of bank barrels  |mcf or ce
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference DOcher rel Mand i Receipt d iptio | P P number — Bank account |or mcf or [troy eviden
type ent entity number number(s] | Location information y nt number # n period DDIMM~MNY curency company | recipient | number |troy ounces ce
| Mo payment
- |
Enter EITHER amount of USD
) . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Environmental Expenditure:
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRDNMENTAL EXPENDITURE [Amountvalue payment in—kin:
LCicence. Deposite
lease, Legal Paid from d Payment |i Cross
concession VYoluntary | lcontract Payment bank tuansfernr |in—kind: referen Details COMMENTSIE
Commodity: or legal or ual name/ Date of account | Name of edon [Unit ce XPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm | Contract | agreement Other Mand. qui Comp descriptio | Pay . Pay number - [ Bank bank |barrels eviden
type ent entity number reference | Location inf i y nt transfer ¥ n period DO/MMIY currency company | recipient | account |or mcf or ce
[ to payment
|
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE { Barter A& [Amountivalue payment in—kind
icence. Deposite
lease, Paid from d Payment (i Cross
concession VYoluntary (Legallcon Payment bank tuansferr |in—kind: referen Details COMMENTSIE
Commodity: or legal or ractual name/! Dare of account | Mame of edon |Unic ce XPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement DOther Mand i Comp descriptio | Payment payment Payment number - Bank bank barrels eviden
type ent entity number reference | Location information y nt transfer ¥ n period DD/MMY currency company | recipient | account |or mof or ce
[ ho payment
[

169 | Page




Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Fiscal Year 2024

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL. ENVIRONMENTAL. INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENIERBE f= Sizome Femplate § Suniname Aluminum Company
Surinzme
Legal nams of entite Aluminm
Company
Fax or sther company fdentific stion mumben’ TIVEM 4912
Fupenditures mads dering the period January 1-december 31, 2024
Enter EITHER amount of USD
) ) paid and SRD equivalent OR
Social Expenditures: SRD amount paid or value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE [Amountivalue payment in—kind
icence, Deposite Payment
lease, d Payment |in—kind:
concession Legal Paid from twansfkerr in-kind: | Quantity: Cross
or legal Vol ! P bank edon [Unit barrels or in- |referen COMMENTS/EXPLANATION
Commodity: agreement or ual namef Date of account | Name of bank |barrels |mcfor kind ce
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference Other relevant | Mand quil Receipt ds iptio | P P P number - Bank account |or mcf or (troy [deliver| eviden
type ent entity number numberls) | Location information ¥ nt number # n period DOIMMYY currency company | recipient | number |troy ounces rice]| ce
Nt [ME) Nt [ [ME) [ [Ty [Ty [Ty [Ty ity [ Nt [Ty [ ity [ [ [y [ Swralco stopped the oprations in 2016
Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Environmental Expenditure: 5SRO amount paid or value
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSAC TION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE Amountivalue payment in—Kind
Licence, Deposite Payment
lease, Legal Paid from d Payment |in—kind: Cross
3 concession ] P bank tuwanskerr in—_kind: Quantity: referen COMMENTSIEXPLANATION
Commodity: or legal or ual namef Date of account | Name of edon |Unit ce
il ap mittte || Eormm | Gewess || spemmens Other relevant | Mandatar I Comp descriptio | Pay Pay number - | Bank bank |barrels eviden
type ent entity number reference | Location information y nt tansfer ¥ n period DDIMMAY currency company | recipient | account |or mef or ce
Nt MIA Nt MiA MIA MiA [Ty [Ty [Ty [Ty [ M Nt [Ty [ [ MiA [ Swraloo stopped the oprations in 2016
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter A Amountlvalue payment in—kin:
Cicence. Deposite
lease, Paid from d Payment |i Cross
) concession Legalt P bank fuansterr (in—kind: referen| O MENTSIEXPLANATION
Commodity: or legal o wactual namel Date of account | Name of | edon |Unit ce
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement Other relevant| Mandator i Comp d\ iptio | P P number — Bank bank [barrels eviden
type ent entity number reference | Location information ¥ nt transfer § n period DDMMMIYY currency company | recipient | account |or mcf or ce
Dtsy [ hfAs [ [ HiiA TUfA TUfA TUfA TUfA ity HIA, hFAs TUfA [ ity [ A |Suralco stoppedthe oprations in 2076
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Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL , INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENDITURE Zemplate Sicomg Template § AMAZONE GOLDN.Y.
AMAZONE
Legal name of eaciy SOLD M,
Tax or other company identification mumben' TIMCIM 54457
Enpenditares made during the periad Janua -december 31, 2024
Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Social Expenditures: SRD amount paid or value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION TNFORMATION PATMENT TRANSACTION RE SUCIAL EXPENDITURE [Amountfvalue payment in—kin
icence, Payment
lease, Deposited |Payment |in-kind:
concession Legal Paid from tuansferre [inkind: | Quantity: Cross Tt COMMENTSIE
or legal Voluntary | feontract bank d on bank |Unit referen PLANATION
Commodity: agreement I Date of account | Name of | account |barrels ce
9 or ual
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference Other relevant | Mandator | requireme | Receipt Payment payment Payment number — Bank number |or mef or [deliver| eviden
type ententity | _number | number(s] | Location | information u nt number # | Payment name! description eriod | DOMMMPYY | curency | company |re oy ricel| ce
Goldore HIf Tifs ik Sutiname__|nfa Waluntary A Tt Donatle Stg. &t Vincentius Ziekenh A 1.08.2024 USD 000045356| Oe Swinaa __Ba72961| i 5.230.00[ Mt i Adopt 2 190m project
Waluntary A TIIA Donatie Beyand Mouement svent 236 _| NI 0.05.2025___|USD 4533861| De Surinaan 3671552 Wi A s00.00] HIA £
Waluntary A Tffs Sponsoring dhr. Balansi A 0.07.2024___|USD Fifds Hffs ity A A 750.00] HIf B Sport actities Gashuansaction
Waluntary W Y Faktuur LS ¢ Danatie St Pauluskerk W 15.08. 20 uso 00630738 Finabank 100145310 | A A 7a5.00{ M ' Orderin Lucky sture
Woluntary A Tt Donatie Stg. Betheljada A 41020 USD 00045355 De Swinaan 5559264 | Mid A 5.000.00( HiA i Kitchen projsct
Waluntary W Y Faktuur LS ¢ Danatie Su Wielren Unie W '8.10. 20; uso 00630738 Finabank 100145310 | A A 7E.00] MIA ' Orderin Lucky sture
Voluntary A TutA Danatie Stg. S AID A 01020 USD 00045356 De Suinaan___ 2709252|Mid A 250000[ Tt £ HationalBloodbank
15,031 - -
Enter EITHER amount of USD
Environmental Expenditure: ";‘.‘q’.j’:if,f‘,',’, ;:;ﬂ“;'i:,‘ﬂ“
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE Amountfvalue payment in—kind
Ticence. Deposited
lease, Legal Paid from fuansferre |Payment Cross
concession Voluntary | foontract bank d on bank |in-kind: ty: referen Derails COMMENTSIE
Commodity: or legal or ual Date of account | Name of | account |Unit ki ce XPLANATION
oil o mining- | Governm | Contract | agreement Other relevant| Mandator |requireme | Comp Payment | payment Pagment | number - number |barrels iver| eviden
type ent entity | _number | reference | Looation | information v nt wransfer # | Payment name! description | period | DD/MMIYY | currency | company p or mef or y ce
T HIA TR I I I T A HIA ) A T HIA IR A I I
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE { Barter A Amountfvalue payment in—kind|
Licence. Deposited
lease, Paid from fuansferre |Payment Cross
concession Woluntary |Legallcon bank d on bank |in—kind: in- |referen Details COMMENTS/E
Commodity: or legal or wactual Date of account | Name of | account |Unit ce XPLANATION
i Governm | Contract | agreement ther relevant| Mandator |requireme | Comp Payment | payment Pagment | number - number |barrels eviden
type ent entity | _number | reference | Location | information v nt wransfer # | Payment namet description | period | DDIMMIYY | cumency | company pi mcl or ce
T HIA TR I I I T A HIA ) T T HIA IR A I
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Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI
2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRAN Templats Sizomg Femplate £ B Intemnational Limited - Suriname Branch

EG Intemnational
Legal name of entity Limited -
Surinsme Branch

Fan ar other compang identification numbent FMCIM 92951

Fapenditures mads dvrineg the period January 1-december 31, 2024
Enter EITHER amount of USD
) . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Social Expenditures: 5SRO amount paid or value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE JAmounttvalue payment in—kind
Cicence. Deposite
lease.
concession Paid from tuansterr Details COMMENTSIEX
or legal Woluntary bank edon PLANATION
Commodity: agreement Date of account bank
Y. g or
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference Other relevant| Mandator P P number - account
type ent entity number number(s) Location information Payment name! description eriod DOIMMNY urrency | company | recipi: number
andatary | SIB SIGNS AMO OESIGKS My -Dec— Ti-Oec-24[USO GEESC S HAKRINEAN 206334363 1 Danation
andatory | STICHTIMG WONZELL -Dec-. 17-Dec-24[USD GEESC Sl O Surinaan 8351403 40 1408 Youth Innowstive Entrepreneurship Program phase 2
andstory | ACADEMISCH ZIEKENHUIS PARAMARIED! -Dec-. 19-Dec-24[1USD GEESC Sl HAKRINEAN 208005311 s 2,640 Mediacal donation to Academic Hozpital Paramaribo
andatory | STICHTING CREATVE TALENTS -Dec- 1E-Dec-24|USD GESSCITES] REPUELICAS000053401 25 553 ShellMetaskills Program version 2.0
740 545 =
Enter EITHER amount of USD
Environmental Expenditure: p;‘:;:::fﬂ :q‘:':‘.li::ugn
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE JAmountivalue payment in—kind
Licence,
lease, Paid from
concession Voluntary bank Details COMMENTS/EX
Commodity: or legal or Date of account | Name of PLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement Other relevant| Mandator P P number - Bank
type ent entity number relerence Location information y Payment name{ description period DODIMMIYY urrency company | recipient
Woluntary  [40MAW LLE 1-Sep- 20-Sep-24|USD FrostBank | 540039462 25 958 OCL Persannel - Suriname Erwironmental Baseline Survey
Woluntary  [CSA Deean Services Suriname TOet- 16-Olct— SO HAKRINBAN 208622434 1581 56,216 Erecution of the Erwiranmental Sacial Impact Assessment
Woluntary | CSA Ooean Services Suriname T-Mow- S-Mou-| S0 HAKRINEAN 208622434 s 4101 Enecution of the Environmental Social Impact Assessment
“oluntary | ABL USAINC T-fug- Z1-fug-: S0 JP Morgan (830886337 20 23 Equipment Surveys - Suriname EnvironmentalBaseline Survey
Woluntary  |P3GLOBAL PERSONMEL LLC T-Aug- Zl-fwg-24|1JS0O Uriited Community Bark 26 a3z HSE Personnel Services - Suriname EnvironmentalBaseline Survey
I iieel 62930 -
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Baner A Amounthralue payment in—kin
Licence. Deposite
lease. Paid from
concession Voluntary bank tuansferr Details COMMENTS/EX
Commodity: or legal or Date of account ed on PLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement Other relevant| Mandator P P; number - bank
ype ent entity number reference Location information y Payment namel description period DDIMMNYY currency company account
{ | [ Mo other expenditure.

172 | Page




Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SEITI

2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIROMMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXREkEse ftvnmy Femptase £ Chewon Suriname Explorstion Limited
Chewran
Suriname
Legal name of caiite gapments made an behalf of Enplaration
Limited
Fan ar ather i o b drert- TIVEIY | 59531
Expenditures mads duriig the perod January 1-december 31, 2024
Enter EITHER amount of USD
ial di . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Socia EXPEH itures: 5SRO amount paid or value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE (Amountlvalue payment in—kind|
icence, Payment
lease, Payment |in-kind:
concession Legal Paid from | Name in-kind: |Quantity: Cross H
or legal Voluntary | fcontract Pagment bank of Deposited | Unit barrels or e e Egrzﬁ;‘;‘g’:x
Commodity: agreement or ual named Date of Bank | & {{ don |bamels |mcfor kind ce
oil or mining- | Governmen Contract reference Other rel Mand. i Receipt di iptio [ P P. number - |recipi | bank account |or mcf or |troy SRD [deliver| eviden
type t entity number numberls] [ Location information u nt number ¥ n period DOIMMIYY curency company ent_|number recipient | troy ounces JUSD"1.000 "1.000 |y price) ce
| Mo social payments.
- - - [
Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . aid and SRO equivalent DR
Environmental Expenditure: b g
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE [Amountfvalue payment in—kind|
icence, Payment
lease. Legal Paid from |Name Pagment |in-kind: Cross
concession Voluntary | lcontract Payment bank of Deposited in—kind: |Quantity: referen Details COMMENTSIEX
Commodity: or legal or ual named Date of Bank | H {{ d on |Unit barrels or ce PLANATION
oil or mining- | Governmen Contract agreement DOther rel. Mand. i Comp di iptio [ P P. number - |recipi | bank account |bamels |mcfor SRD eviden
type t entity number reference | Location information u nt transfer ¥ n period DOIMMIYY company ent_|numbe: pient |or mcf or |troy USD "1.000 "1.000 ce
Mo endironmental
paymerits.
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter A [Amountvalue payment in—kind|
icence. Payment
lease, Paid from | Name Payment |in-kind: Cross
concession Voluntary |Legallcon Payment bank of Deposited in—kind: |Quantity: in- |[referen Details COMMENTSIEX
Commodity: or legal or tractual named Date of Bank | H {{ d on |Unit barrels or kind ce PLANATION
oil or mining- | Governmen Contract agreement DOther rel. Mand. i Comp di iptio [ P P. number - |recipi | bank account |bamels |mcfor SRD I[deliver| eviden
type t entity number reference | Location information y nt transfer ¥ n period DDIMMIYY cunency company | ent |numbe, pient |or mcf or |troy LSO "1.000 "1.000 |y pricel| ce
| Mo ather payments.
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Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT E _Template ficomg Femglate £ KE Suiiname BV,
Legal aame of eaciy EEUS“""E“
Fax or ather comgany identific ation number'-TNCIM 2520
Lapgenditares made during the perad January 1-december 31, 2024
[Frter FITHER amount
of USD paid and SRO
Social Expenditures: equivalent OR SRD
amount paid or value
GENERAL INFORMATION TNFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE
icence,
lease.
concession ;
o leaa Voluntars Paym Decats XPLANATION
Commo agreement or Dateof | ent Paid from bank Deposited ltansferred
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference Other relevant | Mandator | Receipt Payment payment [curren| account number - on bank account
type ententity | number | numberis) | Location | information v |numbers Payment namel description period | DDIMMIYY | cy compan Name of Bank recipient number reci
Mangrove Rahabilitation
Mandatory | 190000068S| ANTONDE KOMUNVERSITEITVAN  [Januag202{  19-Jan-24  [USD | GBEICITNGSN0S13500528 |OE SURINAAMSCHE BANK MY |4755227 0 378 | project wth Anton De Kom
University of Surinsme
buiding of Fisheri
Mandatary 5100000631 SURINAME IMFORMATION AND June202¢ | F-dun-24  |USD | GEEICITHESO0MES08528 |REPUBLIC BAMK (SURIMAME] ML 015.612.5487 USD 15 538 D“:;’:rfr‘:‘in‘:‘ph";f: e
TMandater TB00000632 | HARSUNS MEDITECHHY July 2029 5-Jui-Zd__|USD | GEEICEs00813508528 1 73 | AED kit for the ofiice
Mandator 1900000633 HARSONS MEDITECH N iy 2024 S-u24__|USD | GHEICITIES00813508528 B 65 | AED kit For the office
T Building of Fishy
Mandstary S100000651| SURINAME IMFORMATION AND December2] 18-Dec-24 |USD  |GBSICITHES00S13508528 |REPUBLIC BAMK (SURIMAME RV 0156125457 USD 29 1,021 D:;:,fr':‘inf"ph‘:?; feneries
Tandator S00000538| ICE ELECTRONCS INTERHATIONAL 5A | March 2074 | _27-Mar24 [0S0 | CEBICTES00815505528 | BANCD LAFSE S A (BN R = 56 | FATNLooal Contert Project
TMandator DO0Z613| RAMPS LOGISTICS LTO June 2024 | 30-Jur2d_[USD | CEBICITBE00B13508528 1 33 | NATINLooal Cantert Project
Wolureary S00000580| LEOUC BUSIHESS ACATENY HY WMaroh 2024 | d-Mar-2d4 _|USD | GEBICITHEE00B13508528 1 42 | donation
Wolurwary 510000586 | HUMUS CONSULTNGNY WMarch202¢| 22-Mar-2d_|USD__ | GBGICITIB500813508528 | UE SURINAAMSCHE BANK LY (3343772 4 753 | danation
Woluntary 900000 781| GLOBAL EVENT PARTNERSLTD May2024 | 5-May-2d |USD | GHEICITES00513508526 |HSEC UK BANK PL 60207 21 734 | dantion
EHl 3464
herrrerrrrrrerrro—
of USD paid and SRD
Environmental Expenditure: equivalent OR SRD
amount paid or value
Y
GENERAL INFORMATION TNFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE untlualue payment i
Ticence.
lease.,
concession Voluntary Paym Details COMMENTS/E
Commadity: or legal or Dateof | ent Paid from bank Deposited luansferred XPLANATION
Governm Contract | agreement Dther relevant| Mandator | Comp: Payment payment [curren| account number - on bank account
type ententity | number | reference | Location | information v |uansters Payment namel description period | DDIMMIYY | oy company Name of Bank recipient number recipient
There wasno
environmental
erpenditure
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OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFEASTRUCTURE ! Barter A
icence.
lease,
concession Voluntary Paym Details COMMENTSIE
Commodity: or legal or Date of ent Paid from bank Deposited twansferred XPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement Dther relevant| Mandator [Comp Payment payment |curren| account number - on bank account
type ent entity number reference | Location information y transfer # Payment name! description period DDIMMIY cy company HMame of Bank recipient number recipient
There iz no ather
evpendinre
I ~ ~
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Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI
2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL , INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGENEMy/fe fivoms Fematate &

Mewmaont
Legal name af eatity payments made o bebaltaf | Swinams,
LLe

7as or gther company identification number'- TWCIN 39595
Enpenditures made during the pesiad 0

Enter EITHER amount of USD
paid and SO equivalent OR
5SRO amount paid or value
payment in-kind

Social Expenditures:

GENERAL INFORMATION TNFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE Amountlvalue payment in—kind
Ticence.
lease,
concession Legal Paid from -
or legal Voluntary | lcontract bank in- etails COMMENTS/EXPLANATION
agreement or ual Pagment Date of account
Gowernm Contract reference Mandator |requireme | Receipt namel Payment payment Payment number -
type ent entity | _number | numberls) | Location y nt number # | description | period | DDIMMIYY urrency
Gol erian Woluntary S002763 7| January 2-Janzd|USD Chiistmas Z023. Delivery [ at Kawina year end dinner by INTERF ARMIY
Gol rian Woluntary ] Jaruary 5-Jan-24| SAD . Chiistmas 2023: F&b far Christmas hampers distibution at TCR communities -EETHUIS ORLANDA
Gol erian Woluntary ] Jaruzry 5-Jan-24| SAD DSE 133 4,900 Christmas 2023: F&b for Christmas hampers distiibution in Pam.aka communities ~LUCIA CYNTHIA MATHANIEL
Gol erian Voluntary 002773 761| January S-Feb-24[USD DSB 3 - Christmas 2023: Santa Clause suit-BENI'S CHRISTMAS PALACE Pate correction
Gol rian Voluntary 3002322475 July q-Jul-24[USD DSB 21 3583 Educational Foadshow: Board cleaner 40 pos - KIRPALANIS LTD
Gol erian Voluntary F00Z3ZT164] July 7-Jul-24USD DSE 200 5,556 Educational Roadshow: Apples -AA SUPPLY SERVICE
Gol erian Voluntary S002921164 | July 7-Jul-24[USD DSB 56 4575 Educational Roadshow: Juices -4V SUPPLY SERVICE
Gol erian Veluntary 300, July 7-Jul-24[USD DSE 22 45 Educational Foadshow: PACK BALLS 30 A4 DIFFERENT COLORS-AWA SUPPLY SERVICE
Gol 2rian Woluntary 300 July 7-Jul-24[USD DSB g a7 Educational Raadshow: BLACK BUCKETS - AVA SUPPLY SERVICE
Gol erian Woluntary S002926T15] July 7-Jul-24[USD DSB 50 1472 Educational Roadshow: Gaming Tool [Triplex] - AYA SUPPLY SERVICE
Gol erian Voluntary F002326T15] July T-Jul-24[USD DSE 5 32 Educational Roadshow: PACK PAPER CLIPS OF 3CM PACK OF 48 STUK - AvA SUPPLY SERVICE
Gol rian Voluntary 3002318327 July 7-Ju24[SAD DSB 1 2576 Educational Foadshow: Schrift- geruit ER Leerjaar 3 & 4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO M.V,
Gol erian Woluntary 300218327 July T-Jul-24|SA0 DSE 3 2676 Educational Roadshow: Sohrifi- dubbelgelin ER Leeraar 3 & ¢ - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND CO LY,
Gol erian Voluntary 300218327 July 7-Jul-24SAD DSB 70 2,039 Educational Roadshow: Tekenschiift Leeraar 38 4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR ANDCO MY,
Gol rian Voluntary 3002318327 July T-Jul-24[SAD DSB 21 612 Educational Foadshow: pen-Blauy Leerjaar 3 & ¢ - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.V.
Gol erian Voluntary 300ZTTEIZ7| July 7-Jul-24|SA0 DSE 23 5] Educational Roadshow: potlood Leeriaar 3 8:4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO M.V,
Gol erian Voluntary 3002918927 July 7-Jul-24| SAD DSB il 306 Educational Roadshow: Liniaal Leerjaar 38 4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO M.y,
Gol rian Woluntary 3002318327 July T-Jul-24[SAD DSB 5 2132 Educational Foadshow: Schaar Leerjsar 3 & 4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO LY
Gol 2rian Woluntary 3002318327 July 7-Jul-24[SAD DSB T 204 Educational Roadshow: sliper Leeraar 34 4 - BEYROUTHBAZAAR ANDCO M.V
Gol erian Woluntary 300218327 | July 7-Jul-24|SAD DSB 3 0z Educational Roadshow: veger Leeraar 3 4 - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND CO M.,
Gol erian Voluntary 3002I1B32T| July T-Jul-24[SAD DSE 40 1172 Educational Roadshow: Huiswerkbosk Leerjaar 3 & 4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO MY,
Gol rian Voluntary 3002318327 July 7-Ju24[SAD DSB i 254 Educational Foadshow: Etui Leerjaar 3 & 4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.Y.
Gol erian Woluntary 300218327 July T-Jul-24|SA0 DSE 38 01595 Educational Roadshow: Tassen Leerjaar 3 & 4 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO MLV,
Gol erian Voluntary 3002918923] July 7-Jul-24SAD DSB T2 097 Educational Roadshow: Tekenschiift Leeraar 18 2 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO MY,
Gol rian Voluntary 02516323 [ July T-Ju24[SAD DSB 36 553 Educational Faadshow: Kleurpatlaod Leerjaar 14 2 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO .Y
Gol erian Voluntary OZEIZ3 | July 7-Jul-24|SA0 DSE T 254 Educational Roadshow: Schaar Leerjaar 18 2 - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND COMN.Y.
Gol erian Voluntary 02918923 [ July 7-Jul-24| SAD DSB T 2 Educational Roadshow: Sliper Leerjaar 18 2 - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND CO M.,
Go erian Volurtany WEEIEE) July T-Jul-24[SAD DSB q 05 Educational Roadshow: Veger Lesrisar 14 2 - BEYROUTHBAZAAR ANDCOR.Y
Gol 2rian Woluntary 02316323 [ July 7-Jul-24[SAD DSB a5 13 Educational Foadshow: Lim Leerjaar 1& 2 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO MY,
Gol erian Woluntary 02916923 [ July 7-Jul-24|SAD DSB [ 2,359 Educational Roadshow: Etui Leeriaar 16 2 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR ANDCO Y.
Gol erian Veluntary 02515323 [July 7-Jul-24[SAD DSE 357 0,483 Educational Foadshow: Tassen Leerjaar 18 2 - BEVAOUTH BAZAAR AND CO M.V,
Gol rian Voluntary 3002318335 July 7-Ju24[SAD DSB 31 2564 Educational Foadshow: Schrift geruit Leerjaar 7 & & - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.V.
Gol erian Woluntary 02316335 [July T-Jul-24|SA0 DSE 8z 5,523 Educational Roadshow: Schrift gelind Leerjaar 7 & & - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON. V.
Gol erian Voluntary 02155 July 7-Jul-24SAD DSB 35 1.015 Educational Roadshow: Tekenschiift Leerjaar T & 8 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR ANDCO MY,
Gol rian Voluntary 02316335 [ July T-Jul-24[SAD DSB 23 B85 Educational Raadshow: potlood Lesraar 7 &8 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO M.
Gol erian Voluntary OZ3E335 | July 7-Jul-24|SA0 DSE 62 1BET Educational Roadshow: pen-Blaww Leeraar 78 & - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.V.
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Gl lerian Woluntary 02515935 | July T-dul- DsE i 509 Educational Foadshow: pen-Red Lesriaar T8 8 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO LY,
Col erian Woluntary 02518335 | duly Todul 056 &l 1776 Educationsl Aoadshow: Kladblok Lesrissr 7 & & - BEVAOUTH BAZAAR AND CO N U

Gl erian aluntary 02515535 [July T-dul- iEE] i) FAEA Educational Roadshaw: Liniaal Leeriaar 7 & 5§ - BEYROUTHBAZAAR ANDICON. V.

Gl erian Woluntary 0216935 [ July Todul REE] i 203 Educational Foadshow: Schaar Leeraar 7 & 8 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.A

el erian Waluntary 02515935 [ July Tl iEE] 3 0z Educationsl Roadshew: Slipsr Lesrisar T & 8 - BEVAOUTHEAZAAR AMD CO K.Y,

[ erian Wolurtary OES1B335 | duly Tdul 056 78 7054 Educationsl Aoadshow: Yeger Lesrissr T & 8 - BEVAOUTHEAZAAR AMD CO KLY

Gl erian oluntary 02516535 | July Todul EE] 485 ] Edusational Foadshow: Etui Leerjaar 7 & § - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO MY

ol erian Waluntary 02515535 [ July Todul =R Z5 Tz8 Educational Foadshow: Tassen Leeraar 7 & 8 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.Y

Col erian Woluntary 3002519624] July Todul 056 ] 524 Edusationsl Aoadshew: Krit-color for 5 schools - BEVROUTH BAZAAR AND CO N1

Gl erian aluntary 02515629 [July T-dul- iEE] 102 235 Educational Raadshaw: Krit-wit for 5 schodls - BEYROUTH BAZAAR ANDICOIN.V.

Gl erian Woluntary 02519624 July 7=l REE] 33 578 Educational Foadshow: Liniaal 100cm for 5 schoals - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND COM.A,

el erian Waluntary 02519624 July Tl iEE] z53 S Educational Roadshew: Lim for 5 schosls - BEYROUTH BAZAGR ANDICONLY.

[ erian Wolurtary 02513624 | duly Tdul 056 il EE] Edusationsl Aoadshow: Prikmat for 5 schocls -BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND COM.A

Gl erian aluntary 02519624 July Todul EE] E 2456 Educational Roadshaw: Younblaadies for 5 schodls - BEYROUTHEAZAGR ANDCO N Y.
Gel erian Waluntary 0219624 July T dul EE] EEE] 5 Educational Foadshow: Kaznt AS- 100 Welfor 5 schecls - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO LY,
ol erian Woluntary 02513624 duly Tl 056 ] 3T Educationsl Aoadshow: Kaart Ad- 200 el for 5 schocls - BEYROUTHBAZARR AND CO MW
ol erian Wolurtary 05513624 | July Fodul 056 133 5 Edusational Aoadshow: Kaar AS for 5 schaols - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND COM.Y.

Gl erian oluntary 3002518932 July Todul EE] il 3.232 Edusational Foadshow: Sohiift geruit Leeraar 5 & 6- BEYRAOUTHBAZAAR AND CO .Y,
ol erian Waluntary 025155392 [ July Todul =R i 4310 Educational Foadshow: Schiift gelind Leerjaar 5 & 6 -BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.A.
Col erian Woluntary 02518332 | duly Todul 056 84 2,463 Educationsl Aoadshow: TekenschiftLesrjsar 5 & 6 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.W:

Gl erian aluntary 02515532 [July T-dul- iEE] 28 EE] Educational Roadshaw: Patlood Leeraar 5 & § - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND CONN.

Gl erian Woluntary 02516932 July Todul REE] 50 1478 Educational Foadshow: Pen-blauw Lesriaar 58 6 - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND CORLY.

el erian Waluntary 02518932 July Tl iEE] ] T3 Educational Roadshow: Per-red Lesraar 5.8 6 - BEYROUTHEAZAGR ANDCO MY,

[ erian Wolurtary OES1B332 | duly Tdul 056 73 Z155 Edusationsl Aoadshow: Kladblok Lestjssr 5 & 6 - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO N1

Gl erian aluntary 02516332 July Todul EE] = 369 Edusational Roadshaw: Liniaal Leerjaar 5 &6 - BEYROUTHEAZAAR AND CO M. V.

Gel erian Waluntary 0218532 July T dul EE] 50 2647 Educational Foadshow: Schaar Leerasr 5 & § - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO N

Col erian Woluntary 02518332 | duly Todul 056 546 Educationsl Aoadshow: Slipsr LesrissrS & 5 - BEVAOUTHEAZAAR AMD CO MY

Gl erian aluntary 02515532 [July T-dul- iEE] 123 Educational Roadshaw: Veger Leeriaar5 & 6 - BEVROUTHBAZAAR AND CO MY,

Gl erian Woluntary 02516932 July Todul REE] 3 2771 Educational Foadshow: Etui Leerjaar S & § - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CO MY

el erian Waluntary 02518932 [ July Tl iEE] 5 17,233 Educationsl Aoadshow: Tassen Lesriast 5 &6 - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AMD COMA.

[ erian Wolurtary OE513436 | duly Tdul 056 g 2,333 Educationsl Aoadshow: Agends - BEVAOUTH BAZAAR AND CON.Y

Gl erian aluntary 02519496 [ July Todul EE] 3 420 Edusational Roadshaw: Pen - black - BEYROUTH BAZAAR AND CON.V.

Gel erian Waluntary 219496 July T dul EE] i 420 Educational Foadshow: Pen - Elue BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND CON.Y.

ol erian Woluntary 02513436 duly Tl 056 i 420 Edusationsl Aoadshow: Pen - red - BEYROUTH EAZAAR AMD CO M4

ol erian Wolurtary 05513436 | July Fodul 056 3 1050 Edusational Roadshow: Erui - BEYROUTHBAZAAR AND CON.Y.

Gl erian oluntary 30025224 75| July Il EE] - (40 Edusational Foadshow: Board cleaner 40 pos - KIRPALANIS LTD,

ol erian Waluntary & uly =R EIE] 0363 Educational Foadshow: Fusl for boat transpartationta schoals on the Maraw ine Fiver (Pamaka]
Col erian Woluntary G August 056 E=]] 2,400 Edusationsl Aoadshow: Cooking serices by Jeanstte Kamil

Gl erian aluntary 0 August iEE] 35 1500 Educational Roadshaw: Boat Transpart services by Joze! Aboska

Gl erian Woluntary B August REE] 166 500 Educational Foadshow: Lunchbaxes by LUCIA CYNTHIA NATHANEL

el erian Waluntary 0 August iEE] =0 500 Educational Aoadshew: Lunchboses by EETHUIS ORLANDA

[ erian Wolurtary Reclass August 056 1200 34,554 Edusationsl Aoadshow: 2 Cossters - Bus Transportation

Gl erian aluntary Reclass August F1-fug- EE] 500 19535 Educational Readshaw: Bus Transpartation

Gel erian Waluntary 02519629 | September 3-Sep- EE] 57 - Educational Foadshow: Rate conection Warious schedl supplies [Schrifte, patladen, pennen, Kladblak, liniasl, schaar, veger, sliper, ki, fjm =te]
ol erian Woluntary Ta] tembet > Sep 056 5] 75,000 Educationsl Aoadshow: Boat Senices Fes for Joref Aboska

Gl erian aluntary (2520173 [Februar 3-Feb-: EE] EE] 2599 ‘orld Water Day: 5 GALLON WHAHAHA WATER= TANK INCLUDED -AA SUPPLY SERVICE
Gl erian Woluntary 02820179 |February [G-Feb-; REE] 37 1341 wiorld twater Day: ELECTRIC WATER PUMPS - 44 SUPPLY SERVICE

el erian Waluntary 02820572 | Fabruary [3-Feb iEE] TiE 458 world o ater Day: KIDS UMBRELLAS - AUA SUPPLY SERWICE

[ erian Wolurtary 0Z850572 | Februsry (3-Feb- 056 76 2794 World Warer Day: UMBRELLAS (ADULTS ) - AU SUPPLY SERVICE

Gl erian aluntary 02820572 | Februar B-Feb-; EE] 05 3863 ‘world Water Day: PACKS COLORED PENCILS - AVA SUPPLY SERVICE

Gel erian Waluntary 0 72_|February Feb- EE] 2z 508 wiorld twater Day: EA WATER PUMP (MANUAL] - AvA SUPPLY SERVICE

ol erian Woluntary 025205 72| February Feb 056 = (541 orld W ater Day: Piste conections, WATER PUMP (MANUAL), kids umbrellss, umbrellss, solored pencils, 5 asllon water — SR SUPPLY SERWICES
ol erian Wolurtary EO0EE3TEH | Mar ~Far- 056 EG 1286 world tarer Day: Footballs for games - KIRPALANI'S LTD.

Gl erian oluntary 300283181 Marel -Mar EE] - ] ‘world Water Day: rate orr elair pump -

ol erian Waluntary 0 Jarcl ~Har =R K] Z450 wiorld twater Day: Lunchbaxes by LUCIA CYNTHIA MATHARIEL

Col erian Woluntary arcl e 056 il 7,600 orld tWater Day: Lunchbones y Jeanstte Kamil

Gl erian aluntary 0 arcl Mar- iEE] 00 3500 ‘world Water Day: Lunchbanes by LUCIA CYNTHIA HATHANIEL

Gl erian Woluntary 0 Jarcl B-Har- REE] 70 2.450 wiorld twater Day: Lunchbares by EETHUIS ORLANDA

el erian Waluntary Jarcl ST Mar iEE] 363 751 wiorld o ater Day: Fue for boat transpart on the Marcarine Piver [Pamaka schosls)

ol erian Wolurtary & arcl ST Mar 056 i 4,002 world tater Day: Juices for schol children
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Gol lerian Woluntary MiA March I+Mar-; DsE 1.000 35,088 ‘world \water Day: Bus Transportation - 4 Coasters

Gal lerian Valuntary [a] April DSE 434 15,000 ‘World \Water Day: Boat services fee for Jozef Sboeka

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002832873 arc DSE 1475 41,233 Langatabiki Teutile Bedlinen Training: Training fee

Gol lerian Yoluntary 3002832679 larcd DsE 364 12,760 Langatabiki Teutile Bedlinen Training: Material and coordination

Gol lerian Woluntary ] larch DSE S0 1,750 Langatabiki Textile BedlinenTraining: Meals for trainer by LUCIA CYNTHIA NATHAMIEL

Gal lerian Valuntary A s DSE 40 1338 Langatabiki Textile Bedlinen Training: Fuel for boat transportation for the trainer

Gd etan Voluntary A et O3E 1200 2105 Langatatik Tesle Bedlinen Training Bus wansporationfor the tainer

Gol i Voluntary ol Al 0SB 234 10,000 e e Atk A i e Y e e e

Gel lerian Voluntary 3002308440] Jure DSE 135 5943 Langatabiki Textile Procurement support: Table outdoor Long 183k Tdem by KIRPALANI'S LTD.

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002308440] Jure DSE - 17 Langatahiki Tewtile Procurement support: Table ourdoor Long 1834 7dem by KIRPALANIS LTD. Rate conection

Gol lerian Voluntary 3002857363 April DsE 2,688 J1.req Agricultural Training TCR: Service at Dantapoe by CELOS

Gol lerian Woluntary 3002934822 [ August DSE 20,345 586,008 Agricultural Training TCR: Continuation by CELOS

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002334822 | October DSE 13.000 413,355 Agricultural Trairing TCR: Continuation by CELOS

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002348572 | September DsB 5.070 133,435 Electrical Wiring Langatabiki Krutu Oso by TAMMENGA CONTRACTING AND FURNITURE

Gol lerian Yoluntary 3002881563 May DsE 4125 150,893 Electrical Wiing Mason Krutu Oso by TAMMENGA CONTRACTING AND FURMITURE

Gol lerian Woluntary 3002346574 [ September DSE S.070 150,833 Electrical Wiing Skin Tabiki Krutu Oso by TAMMENGA CONTRACTING AND FIURNITURE

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002346572 | September DsB - (443) Electrical Wiring Langatabiki Kutu Oso by TAMMENGA CONTRACTING AND FURNITURE rate corection

Gd etan Voluntary ] March O3E ] 5255 Kawina Q1 Commurits Meeting: Rent of Mesting verue 2 STIEULA

Gol lerian Voluntary 3002852145 | April DsE 29 10,331 Kawina Q1 Community Meeting: F&E by INTERFARM My

ol Earm Voluntary O Apri iR E 3,320 K awina &1 Cammurnity Mesting: Fiadic Broads asting by Fadio Koyeba

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002353335 [Seprember DSE 1 412 Kawina 03 Community Meeting: Taxi transport fermandes- stibula by INTERFARM Ny

Gol lerian Voluntary [500235333: September DsE 3 2747 Kawina Q3 Community Meeting: Fishbread 604 - INTERFARMNY

Gol B Voluntary 002353 Secrerben REE] 0 3002 K awina 03 Community Mesting: paste kip 60

Gal lerian Valuntary 300235333, prember DSE 04 3.024 Kawina 03 Community Meeting: Sap elmer 75x

Gal lerian Valuntary 300235333; September DSE 51 1.501 Kawina 03 Community Meeting: 'water Dasani 75:

Gol Eiem Voluntary 3002959332 | September 0SB H 7 Kanina 33 Community Mesting: Napkins 2:

ol Earm Voluntary 002959592 | Seplember 5] 3 75 K awina &3 Community Mesting: Bread Plactic Bags

Gal lerian Valuntary [u] September DSE 52 1500 KawinaMeeting: Rent of meeting verue at NATIONALE STICHTING HINDOSTAANSE IMMIGRATIE (NSHI)

Gd etan Voluntary Seprember O3E 7z 2090 Kawina Q3 Communits Meeting: Riadio Broadaasing by Radio Koysba

Gol lerian Voluntary September DsE 188 S.510 Kawina Q3 Community Meeting: Rent meeting venue at STICHTING BUURTWERK LATOUR STIBLLA

Gal lerian Valuntary prember DSE - 183 Kawina 03 Community Meeting: Rent meeting venue st STICHTING BUURTWERK LATOUR STIBULA Fab rate con

Gal lerian Valuntary Oetober DSE 258 8,100 Java Community meeting 05 Oct 2024: F&E by FINGERFOOD My

Gol lerian Yoluntary 0 Ootober DsE 122 3.830 Java Community meeting 05 Oot 2024: Meeting room rent at STICHTING BUURTWERK LATOUR STIBULA

Gol lerian Woluntary [u] Dctober DSE 161 5,200 KawinaMeeting 22 Sept: Snacks and beverages by FINGERFOOD MY

Gal lerian Valuntary 193385 lowember DSE 60 2077 Kawina TSF Meeting: 30 STUK VLEES BROODWJES by A4 SUPPLY SERVICE

G etan Voluneary 3002995385 |November DsE [ ] Kanina TSF Meeting: TRAY WATER 24 STUK by AVA SUPPLY SEFVICE

Gol lerian Voluntary 3002933385 = DsE 44 1517 Kawina TSF Meeting: 30 FLES SAF ELMER by AWA SUPPLY SERVICE

Gel lerian Voluntary 3002333385 lovember DSE 1 42 Kawina TSF Mesting: 1PAK SERVETTEM by A4A SUPPLY SERWVICE

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002353500 [December DSE 33 5.054 Kawina TA Internal meeting: Fab including rate carrection

Gol lerian Voluntary y[u]] December DsE 14,525 K.awina Q4 Community Meeting: Rent of meeting Venue at STICHTING BUURTWERK LATOUR STIBULA

Gol B Voluntary i) December REE] 540 K awina Q¢ Community Mesting: Fadi broadeasting by Radic Koyeba

Gal lerian Valuntary [a] auly DSE 128 21320 Project CURE Clinics: Féb for Clinics at Pamaka Community by LUCIA CYNTHIA MNATHAMEL

Gal lerian Valuntary 3002516610 ] July DsB 10,51 237,933 Project CURE Clinizs: Hotel Accommodation for Proejot CURE Team

Gold Maian Velurwry 002818570 August S1-Aug-24|USD ) e (63642 Project CURE Clnias: Hotel Asoammadation for Proeiot CURE Team Aecemmodation coss far IR
e e e

ol Eim o, [a] st 75-fuug 24| SA0 N e 000 Project CLIFE Clinics: bast ransport senices

Gd etan Voluntary A Puaguit 3T-Aug-24]U30 O3E 300|  eeees Praject CLIRE Cinios: Bus Transporation

Gol lerian Voluntary MiA March S+Mar-24| USO DsE £00 21053 Tempatie w'ater Intake: Bus Transport

Gel lerian Voluntary 3002507T72| Jaruary -Jar-24|USD DSE 83 3035 Cuiltur sl Suppart: Rijst - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gal lerian Valuntary 300280777 daruary —Jar-24|US0D DSE s01 18.353 Cualrur sl Suppart: Zoutvlees - Teki Kondre Pamaks Granman

Gol lerian Voluntary 300280777, January -Jan-24| USD DsE 240 8809 Cuileural Support: Amerikaanse Bouten - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gol B Voluntary 002807772 [January —Jan-24| S0 REE] ES q705 D e it v S T A

Gal lerian Valuntary 300280777, daruary —Jar-24| LSO DSE [3 221 Cualtur sl Suppart: Uien - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gal lerian Valuntary 300280777 Jaruary -Jan-24|USD DSE 3 333 Cualeur sl Suppart: Knoflaok - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gol lerian Yoluntary 300280777, January -Jan-24|USD DsE 23 848 Cuiltwral Support: bonen - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gol lerian Woluntary 3002607 TT, January —-Jan-24|USD DSE E] 337 Cuiltural Support: Bamie - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gal lerian Valuntary 300280777, daruary —Jar-24|US0 DSE 16 581 Cuaatural Support: Thee - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gd etan Voluntary 3002607772 | Jaruary ~Jan-24[ 50 O3E 55 AT Culral Supporn: poedermelk - Teki Kanche Pamaka Granman

Gol lerian Voluntary 300280777, January -Jan-24|USD DsE 23 841 Cuiltur al Support: Havermout - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gel lerian Veluntary 300280777, Jaruary -Jar-24|USD DSE 13 453 Cualear sl t: Kaas - TekiKondre P. ka Granman
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Gol lerian Woluntany [2002807772 | Januan -Jan-24|USD DSE 0 367 Cultural Suppart: brocdbeschuit - TekiKandre Pamaka Granman

ol s Woluntary S00ZE077 72| January —Jan-24|US0 iEE] 30 1057 Cultursl Support fermades brood sasing - Teki Kondre Pamaks Granman
Gol lerian Wolantary 3002807772 | January -Jan-24[USD DSE z7 575 Cultural Suppart: Fernades brood punies - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman
ol s Woluntary S00ZE077 72| January —Jan-24|US0 iEE] B 253 Culursl Support: Tomater - Teki Kondre Pamaks Granman

Gol lerian Wolantary 3002807772 | January -Jan-24[USD DSE 10 370 Culural Support: Ketjap - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

ol s Woluntary S00ZE077 72| January —Jan-24|US0 iEE] 0 370 Culursl Support: Magi- Teki Kondre Pamaks Granman

Gol lerian Wolantary 3002807772 | January -Jan-24[USD DSE B 306 Cultural Suppart: Zwane Peper - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

ol eriar Woluntary SO0EE0TTT2 | January —Jan-24|US0 iEE] H 67 Culursl Support: Fiine schuur - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gol lerian Wolantary 3002807772 | January -Jan-24[USD DSE s 183 Cultural Suppart: Lepels - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gol erian Woluntary SO0EE0TTT2 | January —Jan-24|US0 iEE] £ [EE] Cutural Support: Worken - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gol lerian Wolantary 3002807772 | January -Jan-24[USD DSE 42 1528 Cultural Suppart: Cups - TekiKandre Pamaka Granman

Gal lerian Voluntary SO02E077 72| January ~Jan-24[USD O5E 52 30085 Culural Support: Partiz Bakken - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gol lerian Woluntary S0028077 72| January - Jan-24[UUSD REE] 301 7,01 Cultural Suppart: Alechal Mariba - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman

Gal erian oluntary SO02E0TTT2 | January ~Jan-24[USD [5E 750 5,176 Culural Support: Dillon Fum - Teki Kandre Pamaka Granman

Gol erian Wolantary S00ZE0TT T2 | January ~Jan-24| IS0 iEE] 535 .58 Cultural Support: TRAY WATER 0.5LTR - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman
Gal erian oluntary SO02E0TTT2 | January ~Jan-24[USD [5E 1 637 Cultural Support: KRTH CAMPARI LT - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman
Gl s Woluntary S00ZE0T7T2 | January —Jan-2d|USD iEE] 33 12,18 Culbursl Suppert: KRTH ELACK LABEL 1LTR - TekiKandre Pamaks Granman
Gal erian oluntary SO02E0TTT2 | January ~Jan-24[USD [5E 25 .56 Culural Support: TRAY SOFT BUSTA 0.5LTR 244500ml - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman
ol s Woluntary S00ZE0TTT2 | January —Jan-24|US0 iEE] & 4,518 Culursl Support KRTHWISKEY 125T HANAPIER - Teki Kondre Pam.sks Granman
Gl erian Woluntary SO02E07T7 72| January ~Jan-24[USD O5E (= 23,243 Culural Support: TRAY BIERKLEIN 245TU - Teki Kondre Pamaka Granman
ol iz Woluntary 3002607 772] Janusry —Jan-24|US0 iEE] = Eill Cultursl Support Teki Kondre Pamaks Granman tosl rate conection

Gal erian Woluntary /A January F1-Jan-24[USD O5E 1123 41152 Culural Support: 0L for TEKI KONDRE Pamaka GRANMAN

ol s Woluntary 1A Jaruary Fi-Jan-24|US0 iEE] 365 15,373 Culbursl Support: 23 bottles Nautilus for TEK] KOMDPE Pamisks Granman
Gol erian Woluntary 1A 2y 3-May-24[SRD DSE Eil 3315 Cultural Support: & battles Nautilus for deceased Langatabiki

ol s Woluntary 1A y 3T May-24| IS0 iEE] 70 6 541 Cultursl Support: Fuel for decessed sommunity member Langatabiki

Gol lerian, Woluntary 1A 2y 31-May-24[USD DSE 151 5167 Cultural Support: Fuel fer deos ased sommunity member Langatabiki

ol s Woluntary 1A Jure T-dun-24| SAO iEE] 4 Z 656 Culbursl Support 6 bottles Mlsutius for deceased Fuber Ku asi rom Langstabiki
Gol lerian Wolantany 1A June 30-Jun-24[USD DSE 343 10.445 Culural Support: Fusl fer decs ased community member L angatabiki

ol s Woluntary 1A September 30 Gep 24| US0 iEE] 338 0,412 Culursl Suppert: FUEL DON DECEASED BASJA ANTORIUS AFO)

Gol lerian Wolantary 1A September 30-5ep-24|USD DSE 362 1,744 Culural Support: FUEL DON DEC SPIRITUAL LEADER POTALI TJPPA

ol s Woluntary 1A September 30 Sep 24| US0 iEE] 352 1,744 Culursl Support: FUEL DON DECEASED BASM ALBERTIMA TOJOM

Gol lerian Wolantary 1A September 30-5ep-24|USD DSE il 5,276 Culural Support: Nautilus for deceased community member

ol s Woluntary 1A September 30 Sep 24| US0 iEE] ES 2633 Culursl Support: Mautilus for decessed commurity member

Gol lerian Wolantary 1A December T-Dec-24[SRD DSE 56 2671 Culural Support: 6 bottles Nlautilus for dece ased captain Banda from Langatabiki
ol eriar Woluntary I December 3T Dec-2d|US0 iEE] 7z 5,088 Cutursl Suppor: Mautilus for decessed community member

Gol lerian Wolantary 1A December 31-Dec-24[USD DSE 339 12,034 Culural Support: FUEL DOM DECEASED COMM MEMBERNAAWANG SANA
Gol erian Woluntary 007536535 | Apri F-Apr-2d|US0 iEE] 38 1,578 Complaines & Griewances: Informationl Stickers for distribution

Gol lerian Wolantary 3003075 December Tr-Dec-24|USD DSE 6 202 Christmas 2024; PACK OATS S00gr

Gal lerian Voluntary ENENE] December T-Dec-24[USD O5E 1 Bl Christmas 2024; CAN POWDERMILK 360gr

Gol lerian Woluntary 30030 December -Dec-24|USD REE] 27 534 Christmas 2024; CAN BUTTER CODKIES

Gal erian oluntary ENTENE] December -Dec-24|USD0 O5E 14 453 Christmas 2024; FLES KNAKWORST 270 ar

Gol erian, Wolantary 003079 December Dec-24|US0 REE] 45 576 Christmas 2024; EA CHRISTMAS BREAD large

Gal erian oluntary ENTENE] December -Dec-24| IS0 [5E 3 T4 Christmas 2024; FAK PATOTO CHPS tar

Gol erian Wolantary EHENIE] December Dec-24|US0 iEE] i} 3% Christmas 2024; KG BR SUGAR

Gal erian oluntary ENTENE] December -Dec-24| IS0 [5E 15 443 Christmas 2024; BLIK BROWN BEANS Sdgr

Gl s Woluntary EHENE] Dscembsr Dec24[US0 iEE] =4 245 Christmas 202¢: BTL COFFEE LARGE 200CR

Gal erian oluntary ENTENE] December -Dec-24| IS0 [5E 1 ESl Christmas 2024; PACK FRUIT THEE 20n2ar

ol s Woluntary 3003013 December Do 24[US0 iEE] B Z76 Christmas 2024: POT WIPPY PEANUIT BLTTER 340ar

Gl erian Woluntary ENENE] December -Dec-24|US0 O5E 3 F5E Christmas 2024; CAN NUTS MIXED

ol iz Woluntary 3003013 December Dec 24| US0 iEE] 21 745 Christmas 2024: PAK BREAD BESCHUIT 210gr

Gal erian Woluntary ENENE] December -Dec-24|US0 O5E il 107 Christmas 2024; BOX CHOCOLATE

ol s Woluntary 300301 December Dec 24| US0 iEE] il 1,100 Christmas 2024: BLOK CHEESE 1KG

Gol erian Woluntary 30050 December -Dec-24|USD DSE 3 iE] Christmas 2024; PAK CASHEW 35ar

ol s Woluntary 300301 December Dec 24| US0 iEE] i 420 Christmas 2024: EA IMSTANT CHOCO 400GR

Gol lerian, Woluntary ENENIE] December -Dec-24|USD DSE Sill 3857 Christmas 2024; BTL BOERGOE 8YEAR

ol s Woluntary 300301 December Dec 24| US0 iEE] i 543 Christmas 2024: BTL WINE NON ALCOHOLIC

Gol lerian Wolantany 30030 December -Dec-24|USD DSE 1 15 Christmas 2024; BTL TP SYAUP i

ol s Woluntary 300301 December Dec 24| US0 iEE] i 7554 Christmas 202¢: BTL MARIENEURG RLM

Gol lerian Wolantary 30030 December -Dec-24|USD DSE ] 5226 Christmas 2024; BTL MANIBA RUM

ol iz Woluntary EIIEE] December Dec 24| US0 iEE] T4 2533 Christmas 2024: EA BASKET AND PACKING
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Gol lerian Woluntary 3003013116 | December -Dec-24| LSO OSE = (3] Chiistmas 2024: EA BASKET rate comection

Gol lerian Woluntary 03013122 December -Dec-24| USD 0SB 125 4,363 Christmas 202¢: BLK COCONUT MILK 400K

[EF] lerisn ‘oluntary 03013122 December -Dec-2d4|USD OSE 1606 CB,357 Christmas 202¢: KGZOUTWLEES

Gaol lerisn Woluntary 03013 December -Dec-24|USO 036 536 20,305 Christmas 202¢: STUK SMOKED CHICKEN

Gol lerian Woluntary 03013 December -Dec-, IS0 0SB 21 7.366 Chiistmas 2024 Z2aK RWST 40LBS

Gol lerian ‘oluntary 03013 December -Dec-. IS0 DSE El 3.420 Christmas 2024 BOS KOUSEBAND

Gaol lerisn oluntary 03013 December -Dec-. IS0 056 1333 48,891 Christmas 202d: 5THELE KIP

Gol lerian Woluntary 03015 December -Dec-; =u] 0SB 556 13.524 Christmas 2024: KGOJARPESI

Gol Jerian Woluntary 03013 December -Dec-! IS0 0SB 27 947 Christmas 202¢: KG ONION

[EF] lerisn ‘oluntary 03013122 December -Dec-2d4|USD OSE 33 1160 Christmas 202¢: KG GARLIC

Gaol lerisn Woluntary 03013 December -Dec-: IS0 036 153 5.575 Christmas 202¢: TANK ZOMMEBLOEM OIL SLTR

Gaol lerian Woluntary 05013 December -Dec-, IS0 D56 176 61862 Christmas 2024: PAK SAUCISJES

Gol lerian ‘oluntary 03013 December -Dec-! IS0 0SB 235 8,229 Christmas 2024: BLIK BRUINE BONEN

Gaol lerisn “oluntary 03013 T D IS0 056 163 5,836 Christmas 202d: PAK VARKENSTAART 2KG

Gaol lerian Woluntary 03013 December -Oec-; IS0 036 38 1.265 Christmas 2024: BOS SOEPGROEMTE

Gol lerian Woluntary 03013 December -Dec-, IS0 0SB 19 6,300 Chistmas 2024: FLES CHICKEN MARINADE 1LTR

Gol lerian ‘oluntary 03013 December -Dec-. IS0 DSE 67 2,336 Chistmas 2024 CANS CHICKEN POWDER KG

Gaol lerisn oluntary 03013 December -Dec-. IS0 056 135 4.737 Christmas 2024 FLES GEKRUIDE KETJAP ILTR

Gol lerian Woluntary 03015 December -Dec-; =u] 0SB 10 357 Christmas 2024: KG3ALT

Gol lerian Woluntary 03013 December -Dec-! IS0 0SB 3 1.092 Christmas 2024 BTL VINEGAR 1LTR

[EF] lerisn ‘oluntary 03013122 December -Dec-2d4|USD OSE S 3135 Christmas 202¢: PAK ELACK PEPERS00GR

Gaol lerisn Woluntary 03013 December -Dec-: IS0 036 &3 31.370 Christmas 2024: TRAY SOFT BUSTA 24X500ML

Gaol lerian Woluntary 05013 December -Dec-, IS0 D56 43 17,341 Christmas 2024: STUKS KERSTEROOD LARGE

Gol lerian ‘oluntary 03013 December -Dec-! IS0 0SB 53 18,622 Christmas 202¢: WHEEL KAAS 4K

Gaol lerisn “oluntary 03013 T D IS0 056 331 11625 Christmas 2024 EA4 FOAM BOX AND PACKING

Gol lerian Woluntary 300301315 | December -Dec-24[USO OSE fiF 3,341 Chiistmas 2024: EA CHRISTMAS BREAD LARGE

Gol lerian Woluntary 03013 December T-Oec-24| USD 0SB 23 1.007 Christmas 2024 PACK HAWERMOUTH SO0GR

[EF] lerisn ‘oluntary 03013 December T-Dec-2d|USD OSE 37 1314 Christmas 2024 PAK POWDERMILK 200gr

Gaol lerisn Woluntary 03013 December T-Oec-: IS0 036 B0 2102 Christmas 202¢: BTL INSTANT CHOCO 400g¢

Gaol lerian Woluntary 05013 December T-Dec-, IS0 D56 44 1,538 Christmas 2024: BTL TP SYRURF i

Gol lerian ‘oluntary 03013 December T-Dec-. IS0 0SB 153 5,353 Christmas 2024 BOX CHOCOLATE

Gaol lerisn “oluntary 03013 T T-Dec-. IS0 056 73 2742 Christmas 202d: BTL WIME NOM ALCOHOLIC

Gaol lerian Woluntary 03013 December T-Oec-: IS0 036 33 1.373 Christmas 2024: POT BUTTER 3d0gr

Gol lerian Woluntary 03013 December T-Oec-, IS0 0SB 120 4.226 Chiistmas 2024 BTL COFFEE GROOT

Gol lerian ‘oluntary 03013 December T-Dec-. IS0 DSE 27 352 Chistmas 2024 PACK FRUIT THEE 20x2gr

Gaol lerisn oluntary 03013 December T-Oec-. IS0 056 32 112z Christmas 2024: BLIK BROWN BEAMS S00gr

Gol lerian Woluntary 03015 December 7T-Dec-, =u] 0SB 28 331 Christmas 2024: KGER SUGAR

Gol lerian Woluntary 03013 December T-Oec-. IS0 0SB 133 4,669 Christmas 2024 CANBUTTER COOKIES

[EF] lerisn ‘oluntary 03013 December T-Dec-2d|USD OSE 223 7,838 Christmas 2024: EA BASKET AND PACKING

Gaol lerisn Woluntary ] December 0-Oec-24| SRO 036 523 18.350 Christmas 202¢: f&b for Décor team

Gaol lerian Woluntary ) December 31-Dec-, IS0 D56 10 6,017 Christmas 2024: fuel for boat wansporation community hamper distribution

Gol lerian ‘oluntary & December F1-Dec-. IS0 0SB 1.856 65,123 Closure: 2 Coaster [Bus Transport] for Closure Community tours

Gaol lerisn “oluntary W D T 31-Dec-24[USD 056 22 766 Clasure: Juices far Community Clasure Taurs

Gaol lerian Woluntary ' December 31-Dec-24[USD 036 133 4,827 Closure: Snacks and supplies far Community Clasure Tours,
102,984 3.257 782 =
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Enter EITHER amount of USD
Environmental Expenditure: p;:;::f:ﬂ ::u'"j::“lzn
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE Amountivalue payment in—kind
LCicence,
lease. Legal Paid from
concession Voluntary | fcontract bank Details COMMENTS/EXPLANATION
Commodity: or legal s ual Pagment Date of account
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement Mandator |requireme |Comp namel P P
type ent entity number reference | Location y nt uansfer # | description period DDIMMIYY currency
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter Arrangements Amountlvalue payment in—kind
LCicence,
lease, Paid from
. concession Voluntary |Legalicon bank Details COMMENTS/EXPLANATION
Commadity: or legal or uactual Payment Date of account
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement Mandator |requireme |Comp namef Payment payment Payment number -
type ent entity number reference | Loocation v nt transfer # | description period DDIMMIYY currency

Gal erian Woluntary 02511232 January d-Jan-24 | S Construction Loka Loka krutu Oso: material loading by JOMATHAM JOHAMNES LOSA
Gal erian Waluntary 02812374 [Jaruan S-Jan-. DSE 272 10,000 Canstruction Loks Loka krutu Oso: material loading by JONATHAMN JOHAMMNES LOSA
Gal erian Yoluntary A January B-Jan-; DSE 183 6,630 Construction Loka Loka kruty Oso:12 borles naulus for Boat Transport of Materials Phase 2
ol erian Woluntary ] January IE-Jan-; DSE 326 12,000 Construction Loka Loka krutw Dso: Additional Cost for transpert for contractar Azaiti lsidoor
Gal erian Waluntary L January F-dan- DSE 562 20,576 Canstruction Loks Loka krutu Oso: FUEL for bast TRAMSPORT BRICKS LK KRUTU OS0 0124
Gal erian Yoluntary A January Ft-dan- DSE SBZ 20,576 Construction Loka Loka kruty Oso: FUEL for boat TRAMSPORT BRICKS LK KRUTU OS0 0125
Gal rian Woluntary L) January F-dan- 0SB 281 10,268 Construction Loka Loka krutu Oso: FUEL for boat ransport 0124
Gal erian Waluntary L January F-dan- DSE 281 10,285 Construction Loka Laka krutu Ozo: FUEL for bost TRANSPORT ISIDOCOR 0124
Gal erian Waluntary A January F-dan- DSE 562 20,576 Canstruction Loks Loka kru Oso: FUEL for MATERIAL TRANSPORT 0124
Gal erian Yoluntary fal January F-dan- DSE 9 3345 Construction Loka Loka kutw Oso: RCLS-NAUTILUS FOR boat transpart
Gal erian Woluntary L January Fl-dan- DSE Ell 3,345 Construction Loka Loka kruty Oso: RCLS-MNAUTILUS FOR Boat Transport
Gal erian Waluntary 02751325 [February 23-Feb-. DSE 332 33.421 Canstruction Loks Loka krutu Oso: Material Transportation Services by Haukes
Gal erian Woluntary ) February T-Feb- DSE i) 39,700 Construation Loka Loka krut Oso: January 2024, Boat ransport
ol erian Woluntary ] February 2-Feb-. DSE 3,402 123,250 Construction Loka Loka krutu Dso: Sandhauling LK Krutu Oso; grind by Leo Ceder
Gal erian Waluntary L February 3-Febr. DSE 225 8.065 Canstruction Lok Loka krutw Oso: FUEL for boat ansportation for ISIDO0OR 0224
Gal erian Yoluntary A February 3-Feb-. DSE 124 4,435 Construction Loka Loka lrutu Oso: FUEL for boat wansportation 0224
Gal rian Woluntary L) ebruary I-Feb-. 0SB 45| 16.123 Construction Loka Loka krutu Oso: FUEL for MATERIAL TRANSPORT 0224
Gal erian Waluntary 02736354 arc I-Mar-— DSE 16,313 584,832 Construction Loks Loka krutu Ozo: Enginesring of Phasze 3,4 & 5 by CODECO
Gal erian Waluntary 02736354 arc 1-Mar-— DSE 8,72 32,742 Canstruction Lok Loks kit Oso: Enginesring of Phasze B & 7 by CODECO
Gal erian Yoluntary 12851750 arc 23-Mar-; DSE 99 29,000 Construction Loka Loka krutu Oso: material loading Lk kiutu oso
Gal erian Woluntary )] arch F-Mar-. DSE Ell 3318 Construction Loka Loka kruty Ozo: Reimbursement Isidoor Azaiti
Gal erian Waluntary ] arc E-Mar-—. DSE 15,383 £d47.500 Canstruction Loks Loka krutu Oso: Sand hauling for filing foundation LK
Gal erian Woluntary ) arcd E-Mar-; DSE iz 2,550 Construation Loka Loka kit Oso: Meals used during engagement for Loka loka kiutu oso
ol erian Woluntary arch F1-Mar-; DSE o5 19,5963 Construction Loka Loka kuty D=zo: FUEL for Material boat Transport
Gal erian Waluntary arc F1-Mar-; DSE 133 6,387 Canstruction Loks Loka krutu Oso: FUEL REMEURSEMENT ISIDOOR 0324
Gal erian Yoluntary arch 31-Mar-. DSE 3 13,974 Construction Loka Loka kruty Oso: FUEL LK KRUTU QSO MAT TRANSP 0324
Gal rian Woluntary ar F1-Mar- 0SB Al £.408 Construction Loka Loka kruty Oso: RCLS-0IL ENG.NAUTILUS PREMIUM 2T-SHELL
Gal erian Waluntary Apri -Apr-. DSE 342 12,000 Construction Loka Loka krutu Ozo: Reimbursement cost LK krutu oza
Ga erian Volurtary Aprl 5= Apr: 055 56 723,500 Constiustion Loka L oks knutu Oisa: April 2024 pagment Sand hauling
Gal erian Yoluntary April 23-hpr-; DSE 1245 42,500 Construation Loka Loka kutu Oso: Sandhauling LK kit ose: Grind
Gal erian Woluntary [u] April 26-Apr-; DSE 385 33,500 Construction Loka Loka krutu Oso: March 2024 Boat ansport Materials
Gal erian Waluntary 002578587 [May 0-May-; DSE = 4358 Canstruction Loks Loka krutu Oso: 1 TRAY MIX FERMANDES SOFT 6 2 LTR for Libation cultural issue
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Gl erian Woluntary 002878557 | May DSE 47 1562 Construation Laka Loka knuew Diso: 1 TRAY BEER DJOGOM2RILTR inel whit battle for Libation cultural issue
Gl crian Woluntary R0 2y REE] 765 270,000 Construction Laka Loks knutu Oso: Payment for constiuction Phass

Gl erian Woluntary R iy iEE] ] £,000 Construction Loks Loks krutu Disc: April 2024 Boat Transport materisls

Gal erian oluntary NO B DSE 6.240 207,324 Construation Laka Loka knutw Oso: Final paymant canstiuction phase &

Gl crian Woluntary SO0ZERE038 |y iEE] 6,497 738,091 Construction Laka Lok knutu Oiso: Project supenision by CODECO

Gl erian Woluntary B00ET20861 | March iEE] 5,250 785,614 Construction Kawin Krutu Ose: Enginesring Cost Construction by CODECO

Gal erian Woluntary 3002936102| Dotober DSE 52254 1820710 Construation kawin knit osa: Construction of Mapane Kurt osa by LifeBoww inl rate camrestion
Gl crian Woluntary S002640393_|March iEE] 10,379 366,743 Kids Playground: Buscle aring & tire installation by Haukes

Gl erian Woluntary 3002772008| May iEE] 56,000 | 1606452 Kids Plapgrounct Construction of 3 kids play ground by TRAVERCD TRACK SERWICE MY inl rate comection
Gal erian Woluntary S002772208 | September DSE 3.750 108,696 Kids Playground: Spreading white sand & emendi

Cal srian Woluntary S00Z772205 | September iEE] 7,260 210,435 Kids Playgrounc: Rental cost sxcsustor and crans tuck

Gl erian Woluntary SO0ET72208 | September iEE] 6,750 135,652 Kids Plapgrounct Job oot etra days

Gal erian oluntany S002772208 | September EEE] 660 19,130 Kids Playground: Mabilizing DAF truck: cranes & swcavatar

Gl erian Woluntary SO0ZT72208 | September iEE] 3,605 5507 Kids Plapground Install barricade outside of ies

Gl erian Woluntary SO0ET72208 | Seprember iEE] 5,575 B5.542 Kids Plapgrounc: Madifying the “uip plank

Gal erian oluntany 3002772208 | November EEE] 3390 20213 Kids Playground: Mabilizing Crane truck and sxcavater

Gl erian Woluntary SO0 77220 vember iEE] 54,000 51,064 Kids Plapgrounct Construction of 3 kids play ground

Gal erian Woluntary S002530851 | Mard EEE] 2375 B362T Ku2ka Pan Shed construction: Add sast far w ater supply and ranspart

Gal erian Moluntary 3002830831 | Mard REE] 1,050 36,972 Ku 2ka Pan Shed construction: Add cost for completion Atemsa

Gl erian Woluntary 3002630531 _|Mard iEE] 444 5,573 Kuw sk Par Shed construction: Addiiorl costs for materisls andlabor

Gel zrian Noluntary 3002830531 _|Mardl EEE] 1 3 Ku2ka Pan Shed construction: Badatabiki

Gl crian Woluntary 00: arc) REE] 2000 70175 Ku 2ka Pan Shed construction: Final cost Atemsa kw aka pan shed

Gl erian Woluntary 3002630831 | Mard iEE] 525 18,421 Kus sk Par Shed constructior: sdditional sosts for swecution of the 2n

Gel zrian Noluntary 3002662711 April EEE] 1625 55620 Ku2ka Pan Shed canstruction: Pre-Camp Uit Setup K aka Pan Shed

Gl crian Woluntary ] Apri REE] FES] 75,000 Kuw 2ka Pan Shed construction: March 2024 Ku skapan shed material bost transpart

Gl erian Woluntary S00Z5B0028 | Jarusry iEE] 300 7,380 Multfurction.sl Center Sresi Kondre: Pefurbishment of Mulifurtion sl Center - Main building

Gal erian oluntary 3002580028 | January DSE 622 2,356 Multifunational Center Snesi Kandre: Refurbishment of Mulifuntion al Center Building 4

Gl crian Woluntary S002580028 | January iEE] 569 4,555 Multfunctional Center Snesi Kendre: Refurbishment of Mulifuntional Certer Building 5

Gl erian Woluntary 3002580025 | Janusry iEE] T4 5,570 Multfurction.sl Center Sresi Kondre: Pefurbishment of Mulifurtion sl Center Building &

Gal erian oluntary 3002580028 | January DSE A 21843 Multifunational Center Snesi Kandre: Refubishment of Mulifuntional Certer Building 8

Gl crian Woluntary S002580028 | January iEE] 28 1,075 Multifunctionl Center Snesi Kendre: Refurbishment of Mulifuntional Center W alkw ays and Terrain Wark
Gl erian Woluntary S00E5B0025 | Janusry iEE] 45 23,507 Multfurction.sl Center Snesi Kondre: Pefurbishment of Mulifurtion sl Center Wstsr Starage and Dist
Gal erian Woluntary 3002580028 | January DSE 3.075 13,469 Multifunctional Center Snesi Kendre: Refurbishment of Mulifuntional Center Mab and Demeb

Cal srian Woluntary S002580028 | January iEE] 0z5 333,026 Multfuriction sl Center Sesi Kandre: Refurbishment of Mulifurional Center Main Buiding

Gl erian Woluntary S005580025 | January iEE] 300 70,11 Multfurctionl Center Sresi Kondre: Pefurbishment of Mulifurional Cerrer Building 4

Gal erian Woluntary 3002580028 | January DSE 1425 52583 Multifunational Center Snesi Kendre: efurbishment of Mulifuntional Center Building 5

Cal srian Woluntary S002580028 | January iEE] 35 T3ET Multfuriction sl Center Sresi Kandre: Pefurbishment of Mulifuntion sl Center Building &

Gl erian Woluntary S005580025 | January iEE] ] 43,077 Multfurctionl Center Sresi Kondre: Pefurbishment of Mulifurtional Cerver Building 8

Gal erian oluntany 3002580028 | January EEE] 550 35055 Multifunctional Center Snesi Kendre: Refurbishment of Mulifuntional Center Water Starage and Dist.
Gl erian Woluntary 3002580028 | Janusry iEE] 1300 70,111 Multfurction.sl Center Sresi Kondre: Refurbishment of Mulifurtionsl Center Mok and Demeb

Gal erian Woluntary S002339651 | November EEE] 2500 57108 Multifuniational Center Snesi Kandre: Potable water SupplySnesie Kondre supply & delivery of 20 M3 patable water
Gal erian Moluntary 3002652162 | December REE] 175,000 | 6,183,746 Multfunctional Center Snesi Kendre: Phase 2 EFCM

Gl erian Woluntary ] February iEE] 16,585 E11.185 Pioad Maintenance KM 55-Snesie Kondre 2023 final invsice

Gal erian Woluntary S002827T6 | February EEE] 46,964 | 1535440 Foad Maintenance 55~ Snesie 2024

Gal erian Moluntary 3002596238 _|March REE] (6674 (234,180) Foad Maintenanes KIM 58-Snesie Kandre 2023 Reclass to Projects department (4032

Gl erian Woluntary 3002827 arch EEE] (16,785) (553,140 Pioad Maintenance KM 55-Snesie Kondre 2024: Reclass to Projects department (403)

Gel zrian Noluntary S00282T arch EEE] (5.233)  (283.074) Foad Maintenancs KM 58-Snesie Kandre 2024: Reclass ta Frojects department (40341

Gl crian Woluntary 002827 Apri REE] 43,030 | 606,802 FRoad Maintenanes 58~ Snesie 2024

Gl erian Woluntary 300262 7 118| Apri EEE] (13.652]  (B6L6a4) Pioad Maintenance KM 55-Snesie Kondre 2024: Reclass to Projects department (403)

Gal erian oluntary 30026277116 May DSE 42534 | 1404395 Road Maintenance 55~ Snesie 2024

Gl crian Woluntary 3002627116] May REE] 7130 (543, 154]] Foad Maintenanes KIM 58-Snesie Kandre 2024: Reclass to Frojects department (4032

Gl erian Woluntary SO02E2T T jun= iEE] 36,405 159,431 Road Maintenance 55- Snesis 2024

Gal erian oluntary 30028271 uly DSE 3,021 554,548 Road Maintenance 55~ Snesie 2024

Gl crian Woluntary 3002627 T1E] duly iEE] (4,562 (420,580) Foad Maintenanes KIM 58-Snesie Kandre 2024: Reclass to Projects department [40:2)

Gl erian Woluntary 300262 T11E| August EEE] [7608)]__ (213,836] Poad Maintenance KM 55-Snesie Kondre 2024: Reclass to Projects departmert (403¢)

Gal erian Woluntary S002E27T8 | September DSE 42553 | 1236594 Foad Maintenanes 58~ Snesie 2024

Cal srian Woluntary S00ZE2T18 | September iEE] 44555 | 1,335,007 Road Mainterance 55- Snesis 2024

Gl erian Woluntary 300262 T116| Seprember iEE] = 7234 Poad Maintenancs 55- Snesie 2024 JULY 2024 rst= conection

Gal erian Woluntary 3002627116| Dotober DSE (17.544] (604,167) Foad Maintenancs KIM 58-Snesie Kandre 2024: Reclass to Projects department (407 - August
Cal srian Woluntary 3002627 118] Detober iEE] 7020 (5r059] Road Mainteriancs KM 58-Snesie Kandre 2024: Rieclass to Projects depanment (4052 - July
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Gal lerian Valuntary 3003005883 ovember DSE 36,952 1,310,368 Road Miantenance KM 56 - 5K
Gol Jerian Woluntary 3003005883 owember 0SB 25,146 891720 Road Miantenanes KM 58 - SK
[EF] rian oluntary 3002827115 ouember DSE 22,374 793,338 Road Maintenanes 58- Snesie 2024
Gol lerian Woluntary 3003005533 | December DSE 15.000 530,035 Road Maintenance 58- Snesie 2024: Standby charges
Gol lerian Woluntary 3003005883 | December 0SB 15.000 526,169 Road Maintenance 58- Snesie 2024; Standby charges
[EF] rian oluntary 3003005553 | December DSE (14,78 (515,63 Rioad Maintenanes KM 58-Snesie Kondre 2024: Reclass to Projects department (4052]
Gol lerisn Woluntary 3002527115 December DSE .35 (314.0% Rioad Maintensnce KM 58-Snesie Kandre 2024: Reclass to Projects department (4052]
Gol lerian Woluntary 3003005583 | December DSE (10,05 (352,93 Road Maintenance KM 58-Snesie Kondre Z029: Reclass to Projects department (4052]
Gol Jerian oluntary 3003005553 | December DSE X (212,766 Rioad Maintenanes KM 58-Snesie Kondre 2024; Reclass to Projects department (405<] - Standby charges
Gol lerisn Woluntary 3003005533 | December DSE A (212,766 Rioad Maintensnce KM 58-Snesie Kandre 2024: Reclass to Projects department (405] - Standby charges
Gl lerian Moluntary 3002335845 | December DSE 10,21 362,074 Road Maintenance Transpan Coridor Communities by Haukes
Gol Jerian oluntary 5] January DSE 34 12,800 Boat Transportation for Community Inuestment projects [Construction of Loka Loka Kiutu Oso, Kwaka Pan shed | - December 2023
Gol lerisn Woluntary (o] March DSE 476 16,824 Baat Transpartation for Community Investment projects (Construction of Loka Loka Krutu Osa, Kwaka Pan shed | - Janusm 2024
Gal lerian Valuntary o] March DSE 142 004 Eoat Transpartation for Community Investment projects (Construction of Loka Loka Kiuu Oso, Ke aka Pan shed ) - February 2024
Gol lerian Waluntary u] September 0SB 342 10,000 Boat Transpartation for Community Inuestment projects: Material for electrical wiing installation at Kiutu Oso
Gal erian Waluntary 0 February 0SB T 000 Participatar Manitaring Committee: Expenses for 04 2023 (Dec
Gol erian Woluntary ] February 0SB 7 000 Paticipatory Manitoring Committee: Expernses for 03 2023 (Sep
Gol erian Wahntary ] February DSE 7 000 Paticipatory Monitering Committee: Expenses for 02 2023 [un
Gal erian Wahintary ] February OSE T 000 P nitoring Committes: Expenses for 04 2023(0ec
Gol erian Woluntary 0 February 0SB 7 000 Panticipatory Moritoring Committes: Experses for (3 2023 Panicipator(Sep
Gol erian Woluntary ] February DSE 7 000 Participatory Monitoring Committes: Expenses for 02 2023 Pantigipators [un
Gol erian Wihintary ] February OSE T 000 Patticipatory Monitering Committee: Expenses for 312023 (Mar
Gol erian Woluntary June 0SB S 7E53 Panticipatory Moritaring Committes: 5 Safety helmets for PMC members
Gal erian Waluntary A June OSE q 4z Panticipatony Monitering Committee: 3 safety glasses for PMC members
Gol Jerian oluntary ] December DSE 3 4,000 Partticipatory Monitoring Committes: PIMC fee over U102,003,8 Q4 2024
Gol erian Woluntary ol December OSE 115 4000 Paticipatory Moritaring Committes: PHIC fee cver G, 02, 36 ¢
724900 24 .685.010 =
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Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL. ENVIRONMENTAL. INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPRofate ficama _Femplate & Mewmont Pamaka Community Development Foundation
Mewmont Pamaka
Commurity

Lagalname of entity Diovalopment
Foundation

Fax or ather ideiific sefon mumf 316

Expendiures made during the perfad January 1-december 31, 2024

Enter EITHER amount of USD
Social Expenditures: paid and SRO equivalent OR

pagment in-kind

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE [Amountivalue payment in-Kind
Licenc Deposite
e. d Payment
Con | lease, Legal Paid from twansferr |in-kind: Pt
uac |conces Voluntary | Jcontract bank edon |Unit in— etals COMMENTS/EXPLANATION
v |sionor Other or ual Pagment Date of account | Mameof [ bank [bamels |mef or kind
num | legal relevant | Mandator | requireme [ Receipt namel Pagment | payment Payment | number - | Bank | acoount |or mof or |troy (deliver| Cross reference
Government entity | ber |agreem|  Lacation information v nt__ |number# | desciiption | period | DDIMMIYY | cunency | compan: ipi number_|woy ounces ricel]  evidence
Traditional (Relciflientn Signed contract
HewmantPamaka T ey Pamaka = .
Gold  |Community MIA [ His =N =t Volurtary | Mg ) uaditonal -May-24 31-Dec-24|SRO/USD [Yes e 0S6 A T T0SE| 317396 |Ma  [MinEREsding The USO exchange rate on July 31, 2024, was 28. 708
Marouiine! Sipalivini | Carter contractar and
Development Stichting authority
Riestaration inuoices

graman council

Approved meme

Newmont Pamaka Donation andinvoices Oonation of drinkw ater ta
Geld | Community A (WA aa’“a““f;’ i 5"“““‘9' Volumeary | N4 s dibooore @ 31-Dec-24|SAD \ves i A hIA [ 2735 953 |nps  [SoPPiersPamaka fthe Pamaka Community | on oo os o on dee 3 2024 was 35,192
. Janowmiine! Sipaliwini | donation Pamaka 2024 Community duringthe big dry season
Development Stichting N
communiy drinku ster donation [in 2023
2024

The Newmont Pamaka Communi Development
Foundation (NPCOF] receives mandatory annual
contibutions fram Mewmont Surinam, as stipulatedin
the official Funding Agreement. The Foundation's By-
laws ensure the governance structure, which includes
Pamaka community representation, guarantees that
these funds are dirested tow ards community-identified
pricriies such as education, healtheare, and
sustainable economic initiatives in the Pamaka area.
Tranzparency in the expenditure of these funds remains|
akey foous for the Foundation, complementing the
transparencyin the receipt of the lunds reported by EIT]

138 41537 =
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Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Enter EITHER amount of USD
paid and SRD equivalent OR
SRD amount paid or valus
payment in—kind

Environmental Expenditure:

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT THANSAL 1TON ENVIHONMENTAL EXPENDITURE Pmount/ualue payment in—Kin
Tioene Teposts
e d  |Payment
lease, hransfert [in-kind:
Con |conces Legal Paid from edon |U; Details
e Voluntary | Jcontract bank bank |barels CUBMERLES AN NN
t | legal Other or ual Pagment Date of aceount | Name of | account |or mof or
num |agreem relevant | Mandator | requireme [ Comp name! | Payment [ payment Payment | number - | Bank | number |toy Cross reference
Government entity | ber | _ent Location information v nt__|uansfer # i period | DOMMMIYY | ounency | company | recipient | recipient |ounces evidence
23 HiA (Pt NIA HiA 73 A 23 HiA A HiA A 3 NIA 3 hiA 3 NiA Ej::ﬁ:‘;?ﬁ:::fj;"ﬁ’::‘;:?ﬂg::’j::;":ﬂ“;wes s
[ - 1 = =
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE { Barter [Bmountfvalue payment in-kind
— TCICENT | Deposite
e. d  |Payment | Payment
lease, Hransfert [in-kind: |in-kins
Con [conces Paid from edon it Quand Details
trac | sion or Voluntary |Legallcan i bank |bamels |barels or in- EEHEERIE R ST
t | legal Other or tractual Payment Date of account | Name of | account |or mef or [mcf or ind
a- num | agreem relevant Mandator | requireme | Comp namel Payment payment Payment number - Bank number [troy troy [deliver| Cross reference
type | Government entity | ber | _ent Location information y nt_|uansfer # | description | period | DDIMMIYY ipi ipient [ounces |ounces yprice]]  evidence
Mewmont Pamaka Community Development
A (N [T VS S HiA [ A e HiA NIA HiA HiA [ TS s HiA MiA HiA NIA M| A Foundation made no atherinfrastmuciures lbaner
arangements expendituies in this fiscal vear.
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year

Legal name of sntity

Stichting
Rasebel
Community
FundIRCF)

Fax or ather comganp identification aumben’- TIVCIM

33335

Ependitires made during the perad

January 1-december 31, 2024

Social Expenditures:

GENERAL INFORMATION

IRMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDI

SOCIAL. ENVIRDNMENTAL. INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRAME=mgises Sizamg

Enter EITHER amount of USD
paid and SRD equivalent OR
SRO amount paid or value
payment in-kind

Suriname EITI

Onofficiele vertaling
2023 & 2024

icence,

lease,
concession

or legal
agreement
reference
number(s)

Commodir;
oil or mining—
type

Contract
number

Governm
ent entity

Location

Other relevant
information

Voluntary
or

bl

namel
description

petiod

currenc;

Valuntary

Brokopondo Fadio
Sratior: Suppant
with technical
upgrade and
operational budget

1802 2024

uss

Amountlvalue payment in—kind

374,204 3

=

11.006

Cross reference
evidence

Dexails

COMMENTS/EXPLANATION

Enchange CEVS-May2024

Praject started in September 2023, with the technical upgrade of the Radia
station and cunently supporting with operational budget as per agreement,

Mo annual repart ready vet, all details in Projects decument 2024

Valuntary

Saamaka wosu
UA: Support with
the purchase of an
encavator & the
construction of 2
sawmill

O1z024

-4

8083 274.822 3

Enchange CBVS-Mau2024

Project started in June 2023 with the purchase of the excavator. Excavator
delivered in December 2023, Rest amount to be spend on construction of
sammil

Mo annual repont ready ver, all details in Projects document 2024

Yoluntary

SV Tahiti: Suppart
soccer team with
supplies for
competition year

2023-2024

onz0zd

uss

S

3,500 123,500 3

Exchange CEVS-Janz2024

Praject appraved in Navember 2023 and kems purchased and handed over
i January 2024

Mo annual repert ready yet, all details in Projects document 2024

Waluntary

Pikin Saramacea
Eridge: complete
renovation of the.
bridae going ta the:
Pikin Saramscca
community, M
Jacabkandre,
Misalibi, Baling &
Bila atra.

0. 02 & 04 2024

uss

@

255,000 5325 3

Exchange CBYS-MNovz02d

Project commenced in April 2024 and was finalized in October 2024,
Handover of project pending December 2024,

Mo annusl report ready yet, sl detsils in Projects document 2024

Valuntary

Support electrical
equipment and
upgrade DC
Eokopondo

018022024

uss

-4

10,852 365,965 3

Enchange CBVS-Mau2024

Supported with prineers, lsptops and PC*s. Office chairs and evert chairs. Al
included with WIFl technical suppert, printer inkt and paper. Finalized April
2024

Mo annual repont ready ver, all details in Projects document 2024

Yoluntary

Palice Post 21
Paszie- Kraboe
D, Pikin

01& Q2 2024

uss

®

93,525 3,383,850 *

Exchange CBYS-May2025

Supparted with two vehicles, twa drones, 2 ATH's, furnishing of the palice
post and cngaing drinking w ater support. Finalized July 2024

Mo annual repert ready yet, all details in Projects document 2024
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur-

Valuntary

en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Transportation
suppart far schasl
rip children Fikin
Sarsmaccs

0z 2024

uss

2,500

85,000

%)
-4

Enchange CBVS-Mau2026

Suriname EITI

Reguest received from DT Bonjaski, Pikin Saramacea, Finalized June 2024

Onofficiele vertaling
2023 & 2024

Mo annual repont ready ver, all details in Projects document 2024

Waluntary

“Water Distribution
Pikin Saramscoa

Q42024

50,000

2,800,000

Exchange CBYS-MNovz02d

2022~ finalized Mow 2024 Project w = insitiated by the coi of Pikin

Saramacca and finalized - handed over in december 2024

Mo annusl report ready yet, sl detsils in Projects document 2024

Waluntary

Kt Dso
Balingsoela:
Support for the
complete
renovation snd
Facelift of the K
Oso,

Q32024

23,700

853,815

Exchange CBYS-Aug2024

Project commenced in September 2024 and was finalized in October 2024,

Mo annusl report ready yet, sl detsils in Projects document 2024

Yoluntary

Road rehabilitation
Wilage 10ads
Bronsweg

Q32024

74,000

2,142,300

pra

[}

Exchange CBYS-Aug2025

Support with the rehabilivation of atleast 4 vilage main roads. Finalized
August 2024,

Mo annual repert ready yet, all details in Projects document 2024

Waluntary

Sig. D'0n=
supported with the
eventfar
agriculture fair.

032024

5.000

144,750

2

o

Exchange CBYS-Aug2026

Project finalized in October, 15 faimers from the Rosebel Col attended the fair
in Ootober

Mo annusl report ready yet, sl detsils in Projects document 2024

Valuntary

STVS Viden
Material RGMIRCF
Project.

Q42024

uss

2,500

&7.500

E:!

bl

Enchange CBVS-Now2024

Mutusl support for filming of IGM & RCF projects. For one year, Finsl payment
made August 2024,

Mo annual repont ready ver, all details in Projects document 2024

Valuntary

Medical Institute of
the Aton de Kom
University of
Suriname: Cerebral
Paralyze

04 2024

1,150

40,250

3

&

Exchange CEBVS-MovZ025

Suppar for intsmstional CPA day on October fith, 2024

Mo annual repart ready vet, all details in Projects decument 2024

Yoluntary

Fieidvisk U5 Leba
Do, Sarskresk
Brckepends.

Q32024

3,500

1m.325

pra

[}

Exchange CBYS-Aug2026

Mo annual repert ready yet, all details in Projects document 2024

Valuntary

Suriname
wheightlifting &
Body Building

Q42024

5,000

175.000

E:!

bl

Enchange CBVS-Mow2025

Support with the Suriname Weightliting & Body Building Event in November

Mo annual repont ready ver, all details in Projects document 2024

Yolureary

KPS Awareness
Project Bronsweg.
Erokopondo.

Q32024

3.000

86,850

2

o

Exchange CBYS-Aug2026

Suppaort with transportation, merchandise, food & beverages for a two-day
awareness session for the youth of Brokopend, an erime. Project finalized in
July 2024

Mo annusl report ready yer, sl detsils in Projects document 2024

Yoluntary

water Distribution
Project
Marchallkreek

Q42024

337.313

11,505,355

3

@

Exchange CBYS-MNowz025

Supporting with the complete water distribution upgrade for the vill age of
Marchallireck, Brokoponda together with SEMIF. Agreement signed
Nowemnber 2nd, 2024,

Mo annusl report ready yet, sl details in Projects document 2024

Yoluntary

Suriname
Badminton
Association

042024

2,500

87,500

*

bl

Exchange CBYS-Mowz2026

Supported with the international competiions inNovember 2024,

Mo annual repert ready yet, all details in Projects document 2024

Yoluntary

Suriname
Independence Day

042024

5,000

Tre.000

*

bl

Exchange CBYS-Mowz027

Supported with the evert of the Suriname Independence Day (parachute
Jumping) on Movember 25th, 2024,

Mo annual repert ready yet, all details in Projects document 2024

Yoluntary

RCF Christmas
Charity Event 2024

042024

62,654

2,139,830

*

bl

Exchange CBYS-Mowz028

Arnual charity event supporting 20 social institutions.

Mo annual repert ready yet, all details in Projects document 2024

1,001,352

25 331404

423
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Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Enter EITHER amount of USD
) ) id and SRO equivalent OR
Environmental Expenditure: ";'n;:mum :qu"':, i:.ue
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION ATION PAYMENT TRANSAC TTON ENVIRONMENTAL EXPEN Amountivalue payment in-Kind
Licence.
lease.
5 concession Voluntary Details COMMENTS/EXPLANATION
Commodity: or legal or
oil or mining- | Gowvernm Contract agreement Other relevant| Mandaror | P namel P P. Cross reference
type ent entity number reference | Location information y description period currenc: evidence
Foundation for
Fiesearch and
P her with EMSAGS, re. Small Scals in Brokoponda.
Wty 532{?:2‘:"‘ of =) 1375 | 420875 37 | Euchange CBYS-Jan2024 pr':;::t‘::ﬁ:'ﬁ:;mDecembe, e EEKIRINTE | Mo annualreportready et all details in Projects decument 2024
Communities: S5M
widea project.
T375| 420875 -
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATIO) JIN PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE 1 Banter An_Amountvalue payment in-kind
Licence.
lease,
i concession Voluntary Details COMMENTS/EXPLANATION
Commodity: or legal or
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement Other relevant| Mandator | P. namel P P. Cross reference
type ent entity number reference | Location information y description period currenct evidence
/A~ FICF made no such papments in 2020
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI
SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL . INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPERMRIFL = Siamy

2024 Fiscal Year

Stichting

Suriname
Legalname of entite Erwirormental

and Mining

Foundation
Fax ar ather i ir 347 e FIVER 1377
Expenditures made during the perfod

Social Expenditures:

|January 1-december 31, 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION

Suriname EITI

Onofficiele vertaling

Femplare £ Stichting Suriname Environmental and Mining Foundstion

Enter EITHER amount of USD
paid and SRD equivalent OR
5SRO amount paid or value
payment in-kind

2023 & 2024

INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE

[Amountivalue payment in-|

icence. Deposite Payment
lease. in—kind:
concession Legal Paid from i F | (F] ity: _ Cross Details COMMENTSIE
or legal Other Voluntary | fcontract Payment bank edon [Unit barrels or in—- |referen KPLANATION
Commodity: agreement relevant or ual namel Date of account | Name of bank (bamels |mcf or i ce
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference inf i0 | Mand quil Receipt descriptio | Payment payment Payment number - Bank account |or mcf or |troy eviden
type ent entity number number(s) | Location n 3 nt number ¥ n period DOIMM Y currency company number_|troy ounces ce |
A
[ I I | [rua
Enter EITHER amount of USD
. ) paid and SRD equivalent OR
Environmental Expenditure: SETH) evarrent et o ol
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE Amountivalue payment in—kin
icence_ Deposite Payment
lease. Legal Paid from Payment |in-kind: Cross
concession Other Voluntary | lcontract Payment bank | F in-kind: |0 ity: referen [Details COMMENTSIE
Commodity: or legal relevant or ual name! Date of account | Name of edon |Unit barrels or ce XPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract agreement inf io | Mand: i Comp descriptio | Payment payment Payment number - Bank bank barrels  |mcf or eviden
type ent entity number reference [ Location n 3 nt transfer # n period DOIMMNY Curency company | recipient | account |or mcf or |tro ce |
[
| | | [t
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter Amangements
LCicence. Deposite Payment
lease. Paid from Payment |in-kind:
concession Other Voluntary |Legalfcon Payment bank i F in-kind: |0 ity Details COMMENTSIE
Commodity: or legal relevant or tractual namel Date of account | Name of edon |Unit barrels or XPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract | agreement inf io | Mand i Comp desciriptio | Payment payment Payment number - Bank bank |bamels [mcfor
type ent entity number reference | Location n y nt transfer # n period DDIMMNY curency company | recipient | account |or mcf or |tro |
[rats
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year

SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENIE&MRE N Sizama

Jemalate & SHMR

Onofficiele vertaling
2023 & 2024

Suriname EI

TI

Legal name of entity pagments made on behalf of SHHR
Fax ar ather it ben' TIVECIM 1
Expgenditures made during the gerod January 1-december 31, 2024
Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Social Expenditures: SRD amount paid or value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE [Amount!value payment in—kind
icence, Deposite
lease. d Payment |i
concession Legal Paid from tuansfen |in-kind: Cross a
or legal Voluntary | loontract Payment bank edon |Unit referen [Pt COMPENTSHEXPLA
agreement or ual named Date of account | Name of bank |barrels ce
Governm Contract reference DOther relevant | Mandator | requireme | Receipt di iptio | P. P. number - Bank account |or mcf or (troy eviden
ent entity number numbeils] | Location information y nt number ¥ n period DDIMMIYY currency company number oy ce
[
- [
Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Environmental Expenditure: SAD amount paid of value
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFOBMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT THANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE [Amount!value payment in—|
icence. Deposite Payment
lease. Legal Paid from Payment (in—ki
concession Voluntary | lcontract Payment bank tuansfen |in-kind: Details COMMENTSIEXPLA
or legal or ual namel Date of account | Mame of edon |Unit NATION
Governm | Contract | agreement Other relevant| Mandator | requireme | Comp descriptio | P. P P number - | Bank bank |barrels
ype ent entity number reference | Location information y nt transfer ¥ n period DDIMMIY currency company | recipient | account |or mef or
MALARIA PROJECT  [UOLCANIC+SARAFINA
[
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter & [Amount!value payment in—kin
LCicence. Deposite
lease, Paid from Payment (i Cross
concession VYoluntary (Legallcon Payment bank tuansfen |in-kind: referen Details COMMENTSIEXPLA
or legal or wactual named Date of account | Mame of edon |Unit ce NATION
Governm Contract | agreement Orther relevant| Mandator | requireme | Comp d iptio | Pay Payi number - Bank bank (barrels eviden
type ent entity number reference | Location information y nt transfer # n period DODIMMIY curency company | recipient | account |or mcf or ce

WOLCAMIC+SARAFINA
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Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI
6. SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENDITURES

2024 Fiscal Year

Legatname of sntity

Fax or other company identification number’: TIWEW
Engenaitures mads dring the perad

Social Expenditures:

Staatsolic
Maatschappi
Suriname M.

15741

January 1-

024

Lemplats Slcoma

Stastenlie should report sosial enpenditie and eneronmental payments
made by the holding company and all its subsidiaries and the Foundation. In
addition, Stastsolie may report contributions to the Foundstion, but untl
these are paid to third paries, they do not count 25 zocial expenditure.

Suriname EITI

Femplate £ Srastsolie Mastschappij Surtiname NV,

Onofficiele vertaling

Enter EITHER amount of USD
paid and SRD equivalent OR
5SRO amount paid or value
payment in-kind

2023 & 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE JAmountivalue payment in—kind|
Ticence, Deposite Payment
lease, d Payment |in-kind:
concession Legal Paid from transterr (in-kind: | Quanti Cross Details COMMENTSIE
o legal Voluntary | foontract Pagment bank edon Uk barrels or referen APLANATION
agreement ar ual namel Date of account | Name of bank |bamels |mcfor ce
Commodity: cil or | Government Contract | reference i Receipt | descriptio | Payment |  pagment Payment | number - | Bank | account |or mcfor |troy eviden
mining-type entity number numberls]) Location Other relevant information 3 nt number # n period DDIMMPY currenc: compan: ipi number_|troy ounces ce
Soial and Erwilonmental related donations | Woluntary Jar-:
‘Sowial and Environmental ielated donations Woluntary Feb-;
Social and Erwironmental related donations Woluntary Mar-.
Sowial and Environmental related donations | Woluntary Apr-;
Sonial and Erwironmental related donations | Woluntary May- .
Soeial and Environmental related donations ‘oluntary Jun-; 100 3,221
Soeial and Environmental related donations oluntary Al 130 4,17
Sowial and Environmental related donations | Woluntary Bug-: 3z .56
Socidlan lated danations | Woluntary Sep-: BT 537
Social an lated donations ‘oluntary DOt 214 6,835
Social an lated donations Woluntary Mo~ ki B 156
Soeial an lated donations Woluntary Dec- T 40,918 -
Enter EITHER amount of USO
Environmental Expenditure: potdland SROauisaten OB
payment in-kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE [Amountivalue pavment in—kin
— Dicence. — Deposite Payment
lease. Legal Paid from d Payment |in-kind:
concession Yoluntary | Jcontract Payment bank tuwansterr [in-kind: |Quantity: Details COMMENTSIE
or legal ar ual namel Date of account | Name of edon |Unit barrels or XPLANATION
Commodity: oil or | Government Contract | agreement i Comp descriptic | Pagment |  payment Payment | number - | Bank bank |bamels |mcfar
mining-type entity number reference Lacation Other relevant information y nt transfer & n period DDIMMYY account |or mef or | roy
Y Mia Y Y [ [ [ A ) [ [ A [ [ [ i [ ‘ [T ‘ [ [ notransactions done }
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE { Barter [Amountivalue payment in—kin
| Licence, | Deposite
lease. Paid fom Paymant i
concession Voluntary |Legalicon Payment ank fransfen |in—kind: referen COMMENTSIE
or legal or tractual name/! Date of account | Name of Unit ce XPLANATION
Commodity: ol or | Government Contract | agreement Mandator | requireme | Comp descriptio | Payment |  payment Payment | number - | Bank bank |barels i
mining-type entity number | reference Location DOther relevant information v nt transfer # n petiod | DDIMMAYY. recipient | account |or mef or
A Y Y A [ A [ A [ [ iR A A iR [ [ I [T no tranzactions done |
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Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI
2024 Fiscal Year SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT EXPENL Zemplate Sicoap Zemplate & Stastsolic Foundstion for Community Development.

Stastaalis Foundution
Legal wame of catity for Community

Devclopment

Taz or other company identification semberd-TINVEIM 115231

Ezpesdicares made darisg the period Janary |- Diecember 31 2024

Eater EITHER amouat of USD paid and
SRD equiraleat OR SRD amo

Social Expenditures:

GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE
Deposited b COMMENTSIEXPLANATION
Paymen Rransferred o
Receipt ¢ bank accom
sumber] T Location 7 sumber Pagment namef descri T | peri 7 | onsmmi T company 7 sumber recipie ” ounce: s
N N F.2024106 N [ HA | Vol | Yes m f:;:’:::m”xxx UMD 12| 20nziz0z4 5306160 Hakrinbank 206560105 A I a 2600 T JF: printing Bermadette school
SF 24-212 Jun Veldemazchol
[ Ha 24212 [ HA HA | volntary [ Yes HA HOOFD JAN VELDEMASCHAOL 12| itzrzze |sro s308150| 0SB 5ttte| A na . 518 < | ma [ epootton muttifunctionst
Boun maltifuncticneel Rl
N NA F.2024087  |NA N HA | Volntary | Yes m f:;:’:::m”xxx MR 1| taitvznze RO 5908160 Hakrinbank 206560105 A m - 3500 T JF: prinking Hellighart schol
[ Ha 24213 [ [ & Voluntary | Tez A TS E L (el 11| 13iwz02e SRD 6305160 0SB 1£47530(NA & o 742,351 TS e e it
100 procent Tranche opaatten nisuwe keuksn
SF 24-212 Jan Weldemazchocl
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JF: Printing LATOUR
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[ WA 23198 [ Ha Ha | vemnry [ ver Ha Varaniging Kindersttzen Surina OUT 0400004750335 3|oswarzozs  |sro 6305160 Finabank 001211637 A na . 516,520 - | ma | Kinderarsen Suriname: leerstoet
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WA [ 24.210 WA A MA | velnry | res Ha Ranovatic teilomangrospen on OUT 0400004471311 sesm0srzozs  [sro 5303150 Hakrinbank 288213987 A HA - ss4.224 e
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SF 24-205 Sint
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erEe Bl s sancchaf lsprops thy ICT lokasl
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aneratic toilettengrocpen
N HA es-202 HA HA wa | volnary [ ves [ OLT VEBSERP ALK 0400001221213 s|osmareoas  |smD 6305160| VOB 544510743 i [ - 1281 < | ma | 2FE-202Stdting
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nA HA 23202 Ha Ha wa | votmary [ ver nA R e 2{onozrzze |sro 5308160 | VCE 544510743 WA A - 154,330 = @ |
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40000451535 SF HPZ 01 AZP-HIGL: neonatale
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Eater EITHER amoust of USD paid and
Environmental Expenditure: t OR SRD amoust paid or
Eind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PATMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRDNMENTAL EXPENDITURE
Ticence, Other Fagmeat
lease, relera Legal
concession at |Yolustary |fcontracts Paid from Depasited Buantit
or legal Ao o Paymen| Date of bank accoust | Mame of | Ftransfesred om barrels [EOSTMERLETERELAR S
agresment matia | Masdatar Comp f paymen Pagment Ba bask accomnt
reference Lacation N ¥ trasfer B Papment name? ipti period | DOMMMIYY | carrency sccipient | wamber recipient |or troy | troy
A sincs s prajocts ats subniad
m m m m m TR na Ha m Na N Ha N na m N N crecuted with regards to the
cnwiranment
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE { Barte
Tic Other
Iease. relera
concession at | Volustary |Legalicon Deposited Details
Commoditg: or legal infor | or tracenal Paymen| Date of Mame of CORMENT=EXRLAMATION
il or mi agreement matia | Masdatar i Comp f payment Pagment ¥
tpc refersuce Location . y tranzter & Paymost nsme! descripti period | DOMMMIYY | currency sccipicat or troy pricc]
s na na s Ha NA|mA A H, na N Ha H, A Ha n Ha
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Suriname Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative SR-EITI

2024 Fiscal Year

L egal name of eniity

Fan ar ather company ide

£

TaralEnergies EP Suiname B,

- TV

Expenditures made during the period

TEEIIE06

January 1-december 31, 2024

SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & BARTER ARRANGEMENT Exiditdiee Sfcoma

C5R reporting 7

Suriname EITI

Femplate § TotalEnergies EP Suiname B,

Onofficiele vertaling

2023 & 2024

Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Social Expenditures: 5SRO amount paid or value
pavment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION RE SOCIAL EXPENDITURE Pimountlualue payment in—kin:
T T
:::::’e d Payment | in—kind:
SRR Legal Paid from transferr |in—kind: [ Quantity in— | Cross
n or legal Yoluntary | lcontract Payment bank edon |Unit kind |referen| Details COMMENTSIE
Commodity: agreement Other or ual name! Date of account [ Name of bank |bamels (bamels [delive | ce KPLANATION
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference Mand i Receipt d: i Payment payment Payment number - Bank account |or mcf or | or mef or ™ eviden
type ent entity number (=) f y nt number ¥ n period DOIMMIYY p ipi number [troy oy price) ce
| Mo payment
1 | [—
Enter EITHER amount of USD
. . . paid and SRD equivalent OR
Environmental Expenditure: SR e Rt ay e
payment in—kind
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURE Pimountlualue payment in—kin:
Licence. d Payment |in-kind:
loase, Itransferr [in—kind: | Quantity
e o) Legal Paid from edon |Unit o= Cross Details COMMENTSIE
n or legal Voluntary | fcontract Payment bank bank |bamels |bamels kind |referen
_ ) HPLANATION
Commodity: agreement Dther or ual name! Date of account [ Name of | account |or mef or |or mcf or [delive | ce
oil or mining- | Governm | Contract | reference I Mand qui Comp d iptio | P. p P number - | Bank number |troy troy ry eviden
type ent entity number berls]) f y nt transfer # n period DOIMMMYY ipi ipi price] ce
| Mo payment
OTHER EXPENDITURES INFRASTRUCTURES / BARTER ARRANGEMENTS
GENERAL INFORMATION INFORMATION PAYMENT TRANSACTION INFRASTRUCTURE ! Barter Arrangements
Licence, d Payment | in—kind:
leeem, ” ftransferr |in—kind: |Quantity
SRR Paid from edon | Unit Cross Details COMMENTSIE
n or legal Voluntary | Legallco Payment bank bank |bamels (bamrels referen
_ b XPLANATION
Commodity: agreement Other or ntractual name/ Date of account | Name of | account [or mef or | or mef or ce
oil or mining- | Governm Contract reference Mand i Comp d: iptio | Payment payment Payment number - Bank number |troy troy eviden
type ent entity number (=) f y nt transfer # n period DOIMMIYY p ipi ipi: ce
| Mo payment
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Onofficiele vertaling
2023 & 2024

Rosebel Gold Mines did not incorporate their social and environmental expenditure in their data templates. Therefore, their social and environmental

documentation are depicted below from FY 2023 and 2024.

© ZiJiN | Bisiar mwas ﬂ%"ﬁ-
Social expenditures 2023 - 2024

ALY
EUCATION

L]

SECENT WINE k8D
(ORI GRIWTH

aif

9= 14 Hovwes
& | o

it Investment area Project Project description 2023 2024 Total
SO00AL PROJECTS
1 A fully funded scholarship has been provided since 2009 to students from
Brokopendo and Sipaliwin, enabling them to pursue higher education in Paramaribo
Education Scholarship due to the absence of higher education in both districts. 119,799 146,214 266,013
2
A capacity-building praject for young peaeple, including these involved in Small Scale
Min 550, to enhance thelr skills and Improve thelr ernployability.
Education Heawvy Equiprment training (Cycle 1 - 3) ing [55h], ' P . ProyEDELY 22,239 22,239
3
School Ouiz and Brokopondo Speech contest; parmership with other local companias
_. Staatsolle
Education Youth Talent Developrnent program 11,735 25277 37,012
4 Each year, high school students from Brokopondo and Sipaliwini are given the
apportunity to work 2t Rosebel Gold Mines MUY, (RGM) to gain work experience and
Education Summerjob program farniliarize themselves with RGM operations. 3,015 15,320 21,335
5
PFroviding technical suppeort to the local radio station to keep communities Informed
f kay devel nits.
Education Brokopondo Radio Statica “T ey developments 49,658 58,260 107,918
]
Each year, grade 8 students from elementany schools in Brokopondo and Sipaliwin
recelve a sturdy school bag with supglies, providing financial relef to parents and
Education Schoal package donation guardians while encouraging children to complete thelr education. 20275 18,189 38,464
7
A speclal donation to schools within the district covering transportation to conduct
Education Schoal trips warious activities outside the school premises. R 6,000 6,000
B
Structural inwestment in community sport organizations to support sport within the
sport Investment in spart sponsarship district and the encourage a healthy life style.
197 | Page




Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Bijlage 13: Sociale, milieu-, infrastructuur- en ruiltransactie-uitgaven in datatemplates

9
As part of a medical donation project in partnership with Project Cure, A needs
assessment has been conducted ta identify the medical needs at the medical mission
Haalth Health — Cure clinics in Brokopondo, Upper - Saramacca region and Djoemoe. . 4,000 4,000
10
Medical Institute of the Anton de Kom University of Suriname; Cerebral Contribution to the University in support of cerebral palsy initiatives.
Health Paralyze. - 1,150 1,150
u For the wvilage of mMarchallkreek @ mourning house was bullt to support the
s ting a facility their lo that d X
Infrastructure Censtruction of a mouming house for Marchallkreek community n ereating a Taclity B mourn Fheir love ones That passed away 21,280 21,280
i2
Invesment in a water systemn to provide clean drinking water for the community of]
Infrastructurs Wiater profect Marchallkreek Marchallkreek in partnership with the Ministry of Natural Resources. ~ 338,000 338,000
13 Invesment in a water system to provide clean drinking water for the communities of|
Fikin Sa In partnership with the Ministry of Natural Reso 3
Infrastructure Water praject Plkin Saramacca fkin >aramacca n partnership wi © Minstry of e urees 261,957 350,000 611,957
14
Investrment in & electrification systern and facllity for the Pikin Saramacca
Infrastructure Electrification project Pikin Saramacca communities in partnership with the Ministry of Matural Resources. 29,435 44,000 73,435
15 The Pikin Saramacca communities lost access to their living area after their bridge
was destroyed by fire. A sturdy wooden bridge has since been constructed, restoring
Infrastructure Bridge construction Pikin Saramacca safe and reliable access to the village. - 255,000 255,000
16
fiehabilitatien of the Plkin Saamaka road te ensure safe access for communities and
nt solation.
Infrastructure Road Malntenance Pikin Saamaka prevent olation - 8,000 &,000
7 Rehabilitation of various roads in Brokopondo to improve mobllity for communities,
Infrastructurs hoad maintenance Brokopando Including students, and enhance access to essentlal services. ~ 50,470 99,370
18 Finalization of the seccer flield for the Nieuw Koffiekamp community to promote
sports and physical activity, while offering young people a positive recreational
Infrastructure Nieuw Koffiekamp Soccer field alternative to going to the goldfields. - 2583 2,583
» Rehabilitation of public tollets for the Kapasikele {one of the 3 Nieuw Lombe villages])
Infrastructure Kapasikele tollet rehabilitation community. - 3330 3,330
20
Rehabilitation of the Mieuw Koffiekamp road to ensure safe access to the village.
Infrastructure Road Rehabilitation Mieuw Kofflekamp 12,075 12,075
21
Investrment in the renowation of the Balingsoela krutu oso induding the rehabilitation
Infrastructure Renovation of Baingsoela krutu oso of the toltlets. - 33,000 33,000
22
District wide streetlight project in partnership with the Ministry of Natural Resources.
Infrastructure Straatlight project 199,924 199,924
23
As part of cultural heritage management, two (2) cemeteries on the RGM concession
Cultural Heritage Onsite Cemetary Fencing Project were fenced off and provided with visible nameplates. 3399 3,399
24
Financial contribution to various Institutions in Suriname, with special attention to
le with bral palsy.
Institutional support Chrlstmas Charity donation peaple with cerebral palsy 15,435 50,083 65,517
25
In support of the local government an investment was dome to upgrade the
Institutional support Distrct Commisioner - electrical & general upgrade commissariat commissariat facllity, Including upgrading the electricity supply- - 10,852 10,852
6
In support of the local government, vehicles were refurbished and donated to the
District € g
Institutional support Distrct Commisioner - LW donation STt Commissioner. 25,000 25,000
27
To support the police in ensuring safety in the Pikin Saramacca area, the police
tation has b ted and have been donated.
Institutional support Palice station 21 pasie - Kraboedoin Sratlon hias heen renavater and cars have been dona - 99,525 99,525
28
Donatien of ambulances to the Medical Mission to support healthcare for the
Institutional support Ambulance donation to the Medical Mission community of Brokopondo. 60,000 60,000
29
Contribution to a large-scale agriculture project initiated by traditional leaders to
Livelihood Asipron Agriculture ect transform farmers from traditional practices to agricultural entrepreneurship. 103,076 538 103,514
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Onofficiele vertaling

2023 & 2024

30
Investrment In an excavator to support sustainable woodworking bvelihoods for the
5 k ty in Sipal X
Liwelihood Saamaka wosu woodorking project aamaia community In Sipatiwini S&,000 100,000 156,000
31 Agriculture |s ane of the primary sources of income for the local community, and
agricultural organizations have been equipped with essential tools to increase
Livelihood Agriculture development donation productivity. - 10,000 10,000
2 As part of investments In local capacity bullding, 2 group of young men from the Pikin
Saramacca community has completed welding training, improving their prospects for
stable ernployment outside of lllegal small-scale mining.
Liwelihood Welding training for PS Ry - 8 ning 28,560 28,560
33 s part of local capacity-bullding investrments, community members received
hospitality training. As a result, more than 50% of trainees are now employed at RGM
Liwelihood Kitchen Helper & house keeping training through a local labor contractor. - 47,102 47,102
34
#s part of local procurement efforts, emall businesses recelved training and targeted
support to strengthen their businessess
Livelhood Local Business developmeant uer net e - 4,200 4,200
35
Through local procurement, women-owned businesses supplied RGM with coveralls
and other sewn goods and earned an inceme from this business.
Livelihood Talking Prints ¥ ! “ 11983 11,983
36
55M management efforts include community agreements, financial support, and
outh awareness projects.
Risk management S50 management (youth awareness, ssm protocols) Y prel 242 13,032 23,274
37
Support was provided to existing communication committees to increase thair
Engagement Stakeholder Engagement and Communication Plan wislbility within the village through small, Impactful projects. - 8,807 8,607
38
Warlous small donation requests from communities aligned with RGM's investment
areas and donation policy.
all imvastment areas Misc Donation poliey 15403 34,005 49,412
STUCIES AND PUBLICATIONS
1 RGM partnered with 5TVS, Suriname’s national TV broadcaster, on a special archiving
project to preserve historical programming. Throughout the partnership, RGM
activities were extensively documented, and a series of special programs was
Data collection Archive 5TVS produced and aired. - 15,000 15,000
Total % 1038531 | § 1877599 2,916,130
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For 2023 - 2024, the following expenses were made regarding Environmental protection:

Year Study / activity Expenditure
(USD)
2023 Environmental monitoring 230,495.00

(sampling program, biodiversity in-
house studies, equipment
purchase, aquatic studies)

2024 2024 Mine Closure Plan Update 153,780.00
(consultant)
ARO 2024 Update (consultant) 30,181.50
Environmental monitoring 266,901.00

(sampling program, biodiversity in-
house studies, equipment
purchase, aquatic survey pre-
payment)

Env. awareness activities (Env. Fair, 6,020.00
promotional material)

Total 687,377.50
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Bijlage 15: Kopie€n van de jaarrekeningen van de Social Foundations

Hieronder vindt u een overzicht van de sociale foundations en de publicatie van hun jaarverslagen.

Laatst
gepubliceerde Ontvangen door BDO

jaarverslag

Publicatie

Foundations:

jaarverslag

Suriname Environmental and Ja 2021 Concept (niet gecontroleerd)
Mining Foundation (SEMiF) jaarverslag 2023 is geleverd
. Niet Het jaarverslag van 2023 werd via

Rosebel Community Fund (RCF) Nee beschikbaar | het portaal verstrekt
Newmont Pamaka Community Op het moment van de rapportage
Development Foundation Ja 2022 was de financiéle audit voor 2023 en
(NPCDF) 2024 nog niet voltooid.

. . Niet De jaarverslagen van 2023 en 2024
Staatsolie Foundation (SF) Nee beschikbaar | zijn via het portaal verstrekt

Op de volgende pagina’s vindt u de jaarverslagen van:
- Rosebel Community Fund (2023)
- Staatsolie Stichting (2023 & 2024)
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to The Board of
Rosebel Community Fund

Paramaribo
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ANNUAL REPORT ROSEBEL COMMUNITY FUND
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Report of the board

Composition of the board
Composition of the RCF Board 2023

Taking the foregoing into consideration and according to article 4.1 of the bylaws, RGM hereby:
¢ Appoints the following members, effective as of September 2024:

Name Title RGM
Wang Qianjie Chair

Luo Guohuo Board member
Luo Chengwei Board member
Mahabir Nalini Shivani Anjani-Devi Secretary
Finisie Jerry, Moima Vice-Chair
Faerber Henk, Cornelis Treasurer
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ANNUAL REPORT ROSEBEL COMMUNITY FUND

Management report

General
We provide you with this, the financial statements of Rosebel Community Fund for the year 2023,

comprising the balance sheet, profit and loss statement, cash flow statement and related notes.
The financial statements were compiled by Sheoratan Register accountants N.V.

Financial review

Operating results

In USD 2023 2022

Funds 1,450,987 100.0% 1,088,215 100.0%
Project related expenses 279,404 19.3% 352,824 32.4%
Gross profit 1,171,583 80.7% 735,391 67.6%
Operating cotst

General administration costs 29,309 2.0% 21,526 1.5%
Total operating cotst 29,309 2.0% 21,526 1.5%
Net- result 1,142,274 78.7% 713,865 66.1%
Financial income and expenses -2,960 -0.2% -2,050 -0.1%
Net- result 1,139,314 78.5% 711,815 66.0%
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ANNUAL REPORT ROSEBEL " FUND
Key figures
In USD 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Balance
Other current assets 207,828 352,284 395,979 -
Cash and cash equivalents 4,596,256 3,312,486 2,549,336 2,496,449 100,000
Total assets 4,804,084 3,664,770 2,945,315 2,496,449 100,000
Capital and general reserves 4,787,484 3,648,170 2,936,355 2,372,330 100,000
Current Liabilities 16,600 16,600 8,960 124,119 -
Total liabilities 4,804,084 3,664,770 2,945,315 2,496,449 100,000
Results
Funds 1,450,987 1,088,215 1,194,146 2,272,330
General administration costs 29,309 21,526 21,526 16,823 -
Results 1,139,314 711,815 564,025 2,272,330 -
Ratio's in %
Return on equity 23.8% 19.5% 19.2% 95.8% 0.0%
Return on assets 23.7% 19.4% 19.1% 91.0% 0.0%
Current ratio 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Quick ratio 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Solvabiliteit 99.7% 99.5% 99.7% -65.1% 100.0%
Year-end rates
usp 36.411 31.004 21.137 14.290
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Word of appreciation

Finally, | thank all the staff who have worked this year for the services rendered. We also thank
our relations for their pleasant cooperation.

Paramaribo July 17, 2025

oundation officials, Digitall ed by Pete
Fi igitally sign r
¥ igitally sig
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& o= ing Graup Co Li QU=CFO Raosebel Gold
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Balance sheet as at 31 December, 2023

In USD Notes 2023 2022
ASSETS

Current asset

Other current assets 1 207,828 352,284
Cash and cash equivalents 2 4,596,256 3,312,486
Total current assets 4,804,084 3,664,770
TOTAL ASSETS 4,804,084 3,664,770
EQUITY AND LIABILITY

Capital and general reserves 3 4,787,484 3,648,170
Current liabilities 4 16,600 16,600
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,804,084 3,664,770

Foundation officials,
Digitally signed by Peter
Luo

B|FFLA Quanpe Wang N
; Pl it Do POy /ﬁ AL SN: C=SR CN=Peter Luo
. ou=General Manager OU=CFO Rosebel Gold
Chair, i snaiscisns WinoQiaieidlcoe Board member, zﬁ"? N]vo@f =
. o =peter ju ‘osebel com
Mr. Wang Qianjie Mr. Luo Guohuo 0="Zijin Mining Group
Co.,Limited "
F)
- olles e o o
Legal Officer Rosel Moes NV
Board member, Secretary, SN e "

Ms. Mahabir Nalini Shivani Anjani-Devi

Mr. Luo Chengwei %

. . Jorry Fnrsie
Treasurer, Vice-Chairman, S
iy Ao am Dovebpmd
Mr. Faerber Henk, Corneli Mr. Finisie Jerry, Moima o o Greshalsom
T e
7
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Comprehensive statement of income 2023

In USD Notes 2023 2022
Funds 5 1,450,987 1,088,215
Project related expenses 6 279,404 352,824
Gross profit 7 1,171,583 735,391

Operating cotst

General administration costs 8 B 29,309 21,526
Total operating cotst 29,309 21,526
Net-result - R 1,142,274 713,865
Financial income and expenses 9 -2,960 -2,050
Net- result 1,139,314 711,815
Foundation officials, Digitally signed by Peter
¢ Luo
2, BFEEN Qane wang “T AL SN: C=SR CN=Peter Luo
g ST CU=CFQ Rosebal Gold
Chair, g":'“:'éf;‘é?ﬁ%’?ﬁ@&" Board member, Eipl::ze_t_gr luo@rosebel com
Mr. Wang Qianjie Mr. Luo Guohuo &5 2lin Mining Group
| ek Manatin
T Noramr e
Board member, Secretary, . 22507 2403 0216
Mr. Luo Chengwei % Ms. Mahabir Nalini Shivani Anjani-Devi
Joiry Fvsln
Treasurer, Vice-Chairman, Tm:mmm“ﬂ'&'i:::ﬁ?::_
I - . Pty
Mr. Faerber Henk, Cornelis Mr. Finisie Jerry, Moima i e o
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Statement of changes in equity 2023

Unrestricte
In USD Capital d Restricted General Addition Result Totaal
reserve reserve reserves reserve
Balance per 1 january 2022 100,000 1,509,241 763,089 - - 564,025 2,936,355
Addition of 2021 result to
general reserve - - - 564,025 -564,025 - -
Result 2022 - - - - - 711,815 711,815

r r r
Balance per 31 december 2022 100,000 1,509,241 763,089 564,025 -564,025 711,815 3,648,170

Addition restricted- and
unrestricted reserves to

general reserves -1,509,241 -763,089 2,272,330 - - -
Addition of 2022 result to

general reserve - - - 711,815 -711,815 -
Result 2023 - - - 1,139,314 1,139,314
Balance per 31 december 2023 100,000 - - 2,836,355 147,790 1,139,314 4,787,484

Foundation officials,

Digitally signed by Peter
¥ 2 Luo
e ‘/;Ev‘ﬂ 2 SN: G=SR CN=Peter Luo
. ) ousCmea Manmger, QU=CFOQ Rosebel Gold
Chair, y srascaarys VairgQrisselcos Board member, Mines N.V.
Mr. Wang Qianjie Mr. Luo Guohuo S;-z.-..,".‘;‘.-’g?ng”iﬁ?ng""m

Co Limibed ™

.
LS et bt 80 antin
. i e

Lege Ceome Sonete | Gosf Wews KW

Board member, - Secretary, W ST T S

Mr. Luo Chengwei ' 1 B Ms. Mahabir Nalini Shivani Anjani-Devi
k_.{) /
BTV =

ey P

Treasurer, Vice-Chairman, e
. . , e

Mr. Faerber Henk, Cornelis Mr. Finisie Jerry, Moima et
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Cash flow statement 2023

In USD 2023 2022
Cash flow from operating activities
Result 1,139,314 711,815
Changes in working capital:
Mutation receivables 144,456 43,695
Increase in accounts payable - 7,640

144,456 51,335
Net cash flow from operating activities 1,283,770 763,150
Net increase in cash 1,283,770 763,150
Cash at the beginning of year 3,312,486 2,549,336
Cash at the end of year 4,596,256 3,312,486
Foundation officials, , Dotaty s b Pt

% EEEL caeery /i Az S C=SR CN=Peter Luo
" :‘Mn Mning Group Co Lmted, OU=CFO Rosebel Gold
Chair, ' Py Jep e oo Board member, \ ?Lﬁﬁﬁog.mm
Mr. Wang Qianjie Mr. Luo Guohuo o b airing Grovp
4 i frbared e gun
Vg Grows o 11 aiames
Logal OMcer i

Board member, Secretary, pere ey

Mr. Luo Chengwei % =

Treasurer,
Mr. Faerber Henk, Cornelis
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General notes to the financial statements

1. General information

Rosebel Community Fund (hereinafter “R.C.F.”) is founded by Rosebel Gold Mines MN.V.
(hereinafter “Rosebel”) The foundation is incorporated on December 2, 2019, and domiciled in
Paramaribo. The address of its registered office is President da Costalaan number 2. The Rosebel
Community Fund Foundation was established with the goal of helping to create a sustainable
future for the communities surrounding the Rosebel operation, and the Surinamese community
at large.

The annual report was authorized for issue by the Board.

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of this annual report are set out
below.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The annual report has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
policies.

2.2 Functional currency

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the annual report are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency"). The annual report is
presented in United States Dollars (USD), which is the foundations functional and presentation
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are converted into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the conversion at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the profit and
loss.

The year-end closing exchange rate for the financial year was as follows:

Valuta 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
usD 36.411 31.004
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2.3 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at banks, cash in transit and cash on hand. Cash and cash
equivalents are valued at nominal value. Unless otherwise stated. the cash and cash equivalents
are not restricted for use.

2.4 Capital and reserves

For each project a fixed budget is approved by the board.

The difference between the budget and the expenditures is allocated to reserves with donor
restrictions.

2.5 Current liabilities
Liabilities are stated at face value unless otherwise stated.

2.6 Related party transactions
Rosebel is a related party of RCF. Transactions between RCF and Rosebel are executed at arm’s
length.

2.7 Income

The income consists of funds received from Rosebel Gold Mines N.V.

Rosebel shall provide funding in accordance with article 3 of the bylaws of Rosebel Community

Fund. Article 3.1 requires the following:
a. For the year 2020, a contribution of two and a half million US dollars (USD2,500,000).
b. Starting 2021, annually a quarter percent (0.25%) of Rosebel's gross annual turnover
is allocated to the foundation.

2.8 Expenses
Expenses are based on historical cost and are allocated to the reporting period in which they
are incurred.

(a) Project related expenses are expenses for projects made available through specific
guidelines mentioned in the foundation’s internal requlations and procedures.

Donation application guidelines
* Project proposals are made via the website
www.msebelgoldmines.sr.Organizations within the Brokopondo Rosebel
Communities of Interest and the Sipaliwini Rosebel Matawai Community of
Interest can submit the project proposal at www.rosebelgoldmines.srand/oran
be assisted by the Rosebel Community Relations department.

= Eligible recipients of a donation are, but are not limited to the following:
v Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs).
v Non-profit organizations
v' Local community authorities / Local communities
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Committees for community development

Research institutes

in exceptional cases individuals

Charitable non-profit organizations involved in education, social services,
or environmental health activities.

v" Educational institutions.

AR NN

* Religious or pelitically affiliated organizations, organizations that discriminate
based on race, gender, ethnicity, or credo are not eligible.

The projects are categorized into budget categories, depending on the amount of the proposal.
o Category A: Max USD2,500
o Category B: Min. USD 2,500 and Max. USD 20,000
o Category C: Min. USD20,000

(b} Operational expenses
The operational expenses are not directly attributable to the revenues. These consist of
compensation fee, marketing, and administrative expenses.

2.9 income Tax
The foundation will get in contact with the Ministry of Finance (Tax department) to be
exempted from tax obligations.

Basis of the cash statement

The cashflow statement is prepared according to the indirect method. The cash in the cashflow

Statement consists of cash at the bank. Cash flows in a currency other than the reporting currency
(USD) are converted at the official exchange rates on the transaction date. Exchange rate
differences, interest income and expenses are included in the cashflow from operating activities.
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Notes to the balance sheet at December 31, 2023

1. Other current assets

In USD 2023 2022
Other current assets 207,828 352,284
Balance as at December 31 207,828 352,284

Other current assets

In USD 2023 2022
Rosebel Gold Mines N.V. (November & December 2023) 207,828 88,560
Scrap sales - 188,652
Scrap sales - 75,072
Balance as at December 31 207,828 352,284

2. Cash and cash equivalents

In USD 2023 2022
DSB USD account 4,571,643 3,311,597
DSB USD account 20 28
DSB SRD account 24,593 B61
Balance as at December 31 4,596,256 3,312,486

3. Capital and reserves

At the establishment of Rosebel Community Fund the capital of USD 100,000 was deposited by
Rosebel in full. The amount was received on Rosebel Community Fund’s bank account on
March24, 2020,
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4. Current Liabilities

In USD 2023 2022
Rosebel Gold Mines N.V. 100 100
Accountants costs 16,500 11,000
RGM N.V. calendar costs - 5,500
Balance as at December 31 16,600 16,600

Rosebel Gold Mines N.V.
The amount of USD 100 will be paid to Rosebel Gold Mines N.V. in 2024 fiscal year.
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Notes to the comprehensive statement of income 2023

5. Funds

In USD 2023 % 2022 %
Funds

Contribution Rosebel Gold Mines 1,290,335 88.9% 1,013,142 93.1%
Scrap sales 160,652 11.1% 75,073 6.9%
Total as of 31 December 1,450,987 100.0% 1,088,215 100.0%

The amount of $160,652 for scrap sales is for the period January to June 2023.

In November 2023, Mr. Guohua Luo, Chief Financial Officer, requested an immediate revision of
the agreement with Unimax. This revision stipulated that all payments should be processed
through RGM, and that any further payments to RCF must be ceased.

RGM informs the Board that the payments from Unimax’s scrap sales will not be paid to RCF

retroactively, effective from July 2023 (Ref. letter 42 d.d. March 13, 2025).

6. Project related expenses

inUSD 2023 2022
Catergory A - 1,394
Catergory B 61,653 43,150
Catergory C 217,751 308,279
Total as of 31 December 279,404 352,823
Category A

In USD 2023 2022
RCF-06-0722 CARICOM 10K Road Race (Finalized) - 1,394
Total as of 31 December - 1,394
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Category B

In USD 2023 2022
RCF-2021 Suriname Tennis Assosiation (Finalized) - 4,960
RCF-02-0422 Foundation for R. & D.C.C. (Finalized) - 3,650
RCF-07-0922 Music exchange Foundation Ko Hai Ka (Finalized) - 2,371
RCF-08-0922 Foundation Jodensavanne (Finalized) - 18,663
RCF-09-1025 Breast cancer awarness (Finalized) - 3,007
RCF-01-0623 Rehalitation bathroom Elizabethshof 16,206

RCF-10-1122 STVS Video material RGM 2,250 10,500
RCF-03-0923 Boy Boarding Schoo! bedroom Elizabethshof 6,430 -
RCF-04-1222 Talking Prints NV Village Drepada (ongoing) 18,325 -
RCF-06-1023 Bodybuilding & Weightlifting Association Suriname 2,733 -
RCF-07-1023 Surinaamse Badminton Bond (Finalized) 3,500 -
RCF-07-1023 Independence day celebration Suriname (Finalized) 3,500 -
RCF-08-1123 Critical Socio Psychological Suriname 8,709 -
Total as of 31 December 61,6537 43,150

RCF-01-0623 Rehabilitation bathroom Elizabets

The rehabilitation of 4 (four) bathrooms at the Boarding school. The Boarding school
accommodates scholarship students represented by RGM at their facilities. The Bathrooms were
indeed need of rehabilitation. The total amount approved USD 15,000.

A total amount of USD 16,206 was paid out in 2023.

RCF-10-1122 STVS Video material RGM

Rosebel Community Fund is funding the STVS video project for all the external projects done by
Rosebel Community Fund and Rosebel Gold Mines N.V. The video documentation can also be
used for RGM info highlights and eventually for a documentary regarding RGM. The total amount
is USD 15,000. = 70% payment is made on November 30, 2022, and the remaining 30% being USD
4,500 at the latest by March 15, 2023.

RCF-04-1222 Talking Prints N.V. village Deprada (ongoing, close in 2024)

For the benefit of the sewing woman in the village Drepada in the district Brokopondo, Talking
Prints N.V. organized sewing training and created a sales market for the products produced by
the working woman. To create effective workflow, a sewing workplace is needed, which RCF
approved the building of an Atelier. Signed agreement: December 2022 Amount: USD 20,791.12.
A total amount of USD 18,325 was paid out in 2023.
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RCF-07-1023 Surinaamse Badminton Bond

The Suriname Badminton Association will organize/host its 14th annual international
tournament: XIV Suriname International 2023 (S12023) from November 15th until November
19th, 2023. There will be 13 (thirteen) countries participating in this tournament, with 40
international players and 33 local players. This event gives young professional players a platform
to compete on an international level, locally (this project has been finalized for USD 3,500).

RCF-08-1123 Critical Socio Psychological Suriname

The purpose of this intervention is to provide socio-psychological guidance to the relatives

of the deceased individuals affected by the disaster that occurred on Monday, November 20th,
2023, at the Rosebel concession in the Matawai area. The traumatic incident has necessitated
the collaboration of a multidisciplinary team to address the mental health and emotional needs
of those directly and indirectly impacted.

The amount of SRD 379,000 was agreed and signed. In 2023 a total of SRD 333,100 was released
and donated.

Category C

In USD 2023 2022
RCF-2002-02 AZP project Su Eye Clinic - 103,509
Program expenses - 9,148
Ministry of Natural resources/ ELECTRIFICATION SYSTEM - 21,544
Ministry of Natural resources/ DRINKING WATER FACILITIES - 60,134
Ministry of Natural resources/ENERGY & INCREASING SAFETY LED - 49,981
RCF-01-0222 Mourning Fac 'dede oso' Marshal (Finalized) - 21,280
RCF-02-0823 Co Saamaka Wosu U.A Excav (WWP) 69,108 -
RCF-03-0522 Medical Ambulance for Medical Mission 20,695 42,683
RCF-04-0823 Rehabil Avobakaroad Mast number 90 26,144

RCF-05- 0823 Brokopondo radio Station 50,986

RCF-09-1223 Christmas Charity 31,568

RCF-1611-11 Authority Nieuw Lombe 19,250 -
Total as of 31 December 217,751 308,279

These projects closed in 2024
*  Ministry of Natural resources/ Electrification System
*  Ministry of Natural resources/ Energy & Increasing Safety LED
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RCF-02-0823 Co Saamaka Wosu U.A Exav {WWP) (Ongoing)

On behalf of the Saamaka Community represented by the Graman mr. Aboikoni a request to
improve the woodworking prospects in their community. Previous commitment from IAMGOLD
2022 & supported by RCF Board 2023 (luly 2023). The amount of USD 100,000 was agreed and
signed to implement a sustainable forestry project.

RCF-03-0522 Medical Ambulance for Medical Mission (Ongoing)

The first payment USD 42,683 was made to The Netherlands in the name of Transmotors B.V.
The remaining amount of USD 18.293 will be made in 2023. A total of USD 2,400 was added to
the agreed amount.

RCF-04-0823 Rehabilitation Avabakaroad mast 90 {Ongoing)

The rehabilitation of the Avobakaroad at mast 80 will be performed by the company
“Aannemingsbedrijff N.V. Karlo, under the supervision of the Government Authority
"Wegenautoriteit” (Road Authority), a department from the Ministry of Public Works. The total
amount for this Project is estimated for SRD 2,387,495.00. In October 2023 RCF released total of
SRD 1,000,000 to the project, the remaining balance will be paid by Wegenautoriteit Suriname
(Road Authority Suriname).

RCF-05- 0823 Brokopondo radio Station {Ongoing)

For the benefit of the community of district Brokopondo a follow-up reguest to the support
already received from RGM donation, as a co-financer, in 2017 for the establishment of a
community radio station. The radio station now needs to work its way up to a commercial radio
station. This requires expansion of the radio station's building and extensive technical
equipment, Furthermore, the technical and administrative staff need training for the effective
performance of commercial radio services. Amount: USD 57,960

7. Gross profit

In USD 2023 % 2022 %
Funds 1,450,987 100.0% 1,088,215 100.0%
Project related expenses 279,404 19.3% 352,823 32.4%
Total as of 31 December 1,171,583 B0.7% 735,392 67.6%
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8. General administration costs

In USD 2023 2022
Costs of sales 9,002 5,500
Overheads 20,307 16,026
Total as of 31 December 29,309 21,526

Costs of sales

In USD 2023 2022
Marketing and communication 4,962 5,500

Donations 4,040

Total as of 31 December 9,002 5,500
Overheads

In USD 2023 2022
Allowance external member - 5,679

Bank charges 461 316

Accounting costs 5,500 5,500

Other 14,346 4,531

Total as of 31 December 20,307 16,026

9. Financial income and expenses

In USD 2023 2022
Interest bank -32 -1
Foreign exchange rate diffences 2,992 2,051
Total as of 31 December 2,960 2,050
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Other information

Projects approved and carried out in 2024

1. Schools Complex Brokopondo

The district of Brokopando, one of the districts in Suriname does not yet have a secondary school,
which means that children have to travel daily to the district of Wanica or Paramaribo to attend
secondary education the aforementioned children are forced to choose residence in the
aforementioned districts, far from their parents and loved ones.

The Traditional Authority made a request to the Rosebel Gold Mines N.V., hereinafter referred
to as "RGM", which granted that request in the amount of USD 350,000,

2. Pikin Samaaka bridge

To construct a crossing bridge for the villagers of Nieuw Jacobkondre, Balling, Billawatra and
Masalibi. The bridge will be constructed, crossing the Kleine Saramacca River where the villagers
are located. The project will commence on March 31, 2024.

The contract sum is USD 255,000 and will be paid in 3 phases.

3. Village Road rehabilitation 0.44 km

The contractor Bouwwast Jankie N.V. will perform the rehabilitation of the following roads:
¢ The road to 5ton Island, from the main road from Bronze road, to the new school
there, with a distance of about 0.17 km.
¢ The road to the community Catholic Church, with a distance of about 0.10 km.
» The Cerenius road, with a distance of 0.17 km.

The contract sum agreed by RCF and the Contractor is USD 64,048, and will commence in August,
2024 and the will be completed in 50 workdays.

4. RCF provide funding to Foundation for Research and Development in Caribbean
Communities

RCF was approached to assist in the implementation of the EMSAGS project with the goal of
raising awareness among young people in the district Brokopondo, through video productions
and script writing, about the dangerous of mercury an cyanide use in small scale gold mining.

A total of USD 11,375 will be made available by RCF to FRDCC.
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The following projects have been carried out (2024) on behalf donation request.
These projects are not based on an agreement, purchase and transfer did take
place and signed.:

5. Setting up and requesting means of transport for police station
on August 21, 2023 a donation request was received by RCF for vehicles and equipment for the
police station in the district Brokopondo.
6. Handover bus to Stichting Recreatie, Ontwikkeling en Sport in Marowijne en Omgeving
(afgekort SROSMOS)

A bus was purchased for the amount of $ 21,000 and handed over to Stichting Recreatie,
Ontwikkeling en Sport in Marowijne en Omgeving (afgekort SROSMOS).
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SHEORATAN REGISTERACCOUNTANTS N.V.

Auditor’s report

Independent auditor’s report

To: the board of Rosebel Community Fund

A. Report on the audit of the financial statements 2023 included in the annual report.
Our opinion

We have audited the financial statements 2023 of Rosebel Community Fund based in
Paramaribo, Suriname.

In our opinion the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of Rosebel Community Fund as at December 31, 2023, and of its result for 2023 in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The financial statements comprise:

1 The balance sheet at 31 December, 2023;

The comprehensive statement of income 2023;

The statement of changes in equity;

The cash flow statement;

The notes comprising a summary of the accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

v oA wWwN

Basis for our opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by our professional
organization.

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the ‘Our responsibilities for
the audit of the financial statements’ section of our report.

23
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We are independent of Rosebel Community Fund in accordance with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

B. Report on the other information included in the annual report.

In addition to the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, the annual report
contains other information that consists of:

* The management board’s report.

e Other information.

Based on the following procedures performed, we conclude that the other information is
consistent with the financial statements and does not contain material misstatements.

We have read the other information. Based on our knowledge and understanding obtained
through our audit of the financial statements or otherwise, we have considered whether the
other information contains material misstatements.

The scope of the procedures performed is substantially less than the scope of those performed
in our audit of the financial statements.

C. Description of responsibilities regarding the financial statements

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Furthermore, management is
responsible for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

As part of the preparation of the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the organization’s ability to continue as a going concern. Based on the financial reporting
framework mentioned, management should prepare the financial statements using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Management should disclose events and circumstances that may cast significant doubt on the
organization’s ability to continue as a going concern in the financial statements.
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Our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objective is to plan and perform the audit assignment in a manner that allows us to obtain
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence for our opinion.

Our audit has been performed with a high, but not absolute, level of assurance, which means we
may not detect all material errors and fraud during our audit.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
based on these financial statements. The materiality affects the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures and the evaluation of the effect of identified misstatements on our opinion.

We have exercised professional judgement and have maintained professional skepticism

throughout the audit, in accordance with the standard on auditing issued by our professional

organization, ethical requirements and independence requirements. Our audit included e.g.:

* |dentifying and assessing the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, designing and performing audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtaining audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinian. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtaining an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization internal control.

* Evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Concluding on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting, and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organization ability to
continue as a going concern.

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

QOur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause a company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

= Evaluating the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures; and

s Evaluating whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
findings in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Paramaribo, July 17, 2025

Sheoratan Register accountants N.V.

Drs. W.S.A. Sheoratan RA CA
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Aan het bestuur van

de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
dr. Ir. H.S. Adhinstraat 21, Flora

Paramaribo

3 april 2024
AUD/R2024.009
Jaarrekening 2023
Geacht bestuur,

1. OPDRACHT

Ingevolge uw opdracht tot controle van de jaarrekening 2023 van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation

for Community Development, brengen wij u hierbij verslag uit omtrent onze uitgevoerde
controlewerkzaamheden. De desbetreffende jaarrekening is opgenomen op de pagina's 5 tot en met 12 van
dit rapport. Onder het hoofd "Overige gegevens" op de pagina’s 13 en 14 is de controleverklaring van de
onafhankelijke accountant opgenomen.

2. ALGEMEEN

De Stichting is opgericht op 25 februari 2009 en voert het beheer over de middelen die Staatsolie
Maatschappij Suriname N.V. (hierna te noemen Staatsolie) jaarlijks reserveert voor de ondersteuning van
duurzame projecten ten behoeve van de Surinaamse gemeenschap. De Stichting is opgericht voor
onbepaalde tijd.

De Stichting heeft ten doel om op een gestructureerde wijze invulling te geven aan de bijdrage van
Staatsolie met betrekking tot gemeenschapsontwikkeling.

De Stichting tracht dit doel te verwezenlijken door:

- Het investeren in duurzame ontwikkelingsprojecten in Suriname;

- Het samenwerken met andere gelijkgerichte organisaties door geselecteerde projecten mede te

financieren;
- Het aangaan en onderhouden van nationale en internationale contacten met andere instanties

en/of instellingen die de doelstelling van de Stichting onderschrijven;
- Het verrichten van alle andere handelingen die verband houden met de doelstelling van de Stichting,

voor zover wettelijk toegestaan.

Elke activiteit gericht op het behalen van winst is uitgesloten.

iby il +(597) 463201  acocountants@tah.sr  www.tah.sr

me. Jagemath Lach 158 - P:
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De samenstelling van het bestuur per 31 december 2023 was als volgt:

1. Dhr. E. Frankel - Voorzitter;

2. Dhr. H. Henar - Ondervoorzitter;

3. Mevr. D. van Dijk - Secretaris;

4. Mevr. R. Badal - Penningmeester;

5. Dhr. B. Alida - Tweede Secretaris / tweede penningmeester;

6. Mevr. L. Baarh - Lid;

7. Mevr. L. Heuvel - Lid.

Vertrouwende u hiermede van dienst te zijn geweest en gaarne bereid tot het geven van nadere
toelichtingen.

Hoogachtend,

Tjong A Hung Accountants N.V.

77 g

M.S.A. Tjong A Hung CA MSc RA
Partner

258 | Page




Onofficiele vertaling

Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Kopie van het jaarverslag van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

certified member firm of

i*‘ SH A

TJONS A HUNG
Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

JAARREKENING

BALANS PER 31 DECEMBER 2023

NOTE 31-12-2023 31-12-2022
uss us$
ACTIVA
VLOTTENDE ACTIVA
Liquide middelen 6 50.691 146.537
Vorderingen - 62.400
50.691 208.937
PASSIVA
STICHTINGSVERMOGEN 8
Stichtingskapitaal 8.1 369 369
Bestemmingsreserve 8.2 44.393 197.592
44.762 197.961
KORTLOPENDE SCHULDEN
Overige schulden 9 5.929 10.976
50.691 208.937
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

STAAT VAN BATEN EN LASTEN OVER 2023

NOTE 2023 2022
Us$ uss uss Uss

BATEN 10
Bijdrage Staatsolie Maatschappij
Suriname N.V. 10.1 312.363 300.000
Overige baten 151 499

312.514 300.499
LASTEN 11
Kosten projecten 11.1 410.508 118.490
Operationele kosten 11.2 42.538 36.987

453.046 155.477

-140.532 145.022
FINANCIELE BATEN EN (LASTEN) 12 -12.667 -68.761
SALDO BATEN EN LASTEN -153.199 76,261
Verwerking saldo baten en lasten
Onttrekking/toevoeging aan
bestemmingsreserve -153.199 76.261
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Stichting Staatselie Foundation for Community Development

KASSTROOMOVERZICHT OVER 2023

2023 2022
uss uss
Kasstroom uit operationele activiteiten
Saldo baten en lasten -153.199 76.261
Veranderingen in werkkapitaal:
Kortlopende schulden -5.047 -11.032
Vorderingen 62.400 -62.072
Mutatie geldmiddelen -95.848 13.157
Liquide middelen begin boekjaar 146.537 133.380
Liquide middelen eind boekjaar 50.691 146.537
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
ALGEMENE TOELICHTING

1. ALGEMEEN

Oprichting en activiteiten

De Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development is opgericht op 25 februari 2009 en
voert het beheer over de middelen die Staatsolie jaarlijks zal reserveren voor ondersteuning van
duurzame projecten ten behoeve van de Surinaamse gemeenschap. De Stichting is opgericht voor
onbepaalde tijd.

Doelstelling

De Stichting heeft ten doel om op een gestructureerde wijze invulling te geven aan de bijdrage van
Staatsolie met betrekking tot gemeenschapsontwikkeling.

De Stichting tracht dit doel te verwezenlijken door:

- Het investeren in duurzame ontwikkelingsprojecten in Suriname;

- Het samenwerken met andere gelijkgerichte organisaties door geselecteerde projecten mede te

financieren;
- Het aangaan en onderhouden van nationale en internationale contacten met andere instanties

en/of instellingen die de doelstelling van de Stichting onderschrijven;
- Het verrichten van alle andere handelingen die verband houden met de doelstelling van de

Stichting, voor zover wettelijk toegestaan.
Elke activiteit gericht op het behalen van winst is uitgesloten.

Middelen

De middelen van de Stichting bestaan uit bijdragen van Staatsolie.
Bijdragen van Staatsolie worden jaarlijks bij overeenkomst tussen de Stichting en Staatsolie vastgelegd.

2. ALGEMENE GRONDSLAGEN VOOR DE OPSTELLING VAN DE JAARREKENING

Grondslag voor opstelling van de jaarrekening
De jaarrekening is opgesteld in overeenstemming met algemeen aanvaarde grondslagen voor financiéle
verslaggeving.

Vergelijking met het voorgaand jaar

De gehanteerde grondslagen van waardering en resultaatbepaling zijn ongewijzigd gebleven ten
opzichte van het voorgaand jaar.
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Omrekening vreemde valuta

Functionele en presentatie valuta

De posten in de jaarrekening worden gewaardeerd met inachtneming van de valuta van de primaire
economische omgeving waarin de Stichting actief is (de functionele valuta). De jaarrekening is
opgesteld in US$ zijnde de functionele valuta en de rapporteringsvaluta.

Monetaire activa en passiva luidende in vreemde valuta per verslagdatum worden omgerekend tegen de
koers zoals genoteerd door de Centrale Bank van Suriname per die datum. De uit de omrekening
voortvloeiende koersverschillen worden opgenomen in de staat van baten en lasten. Transacties in
vreemde valuta gedurende de verslagperiode zijn in de jaarrekening verwerkt tegen de koers op het
moment van afwikkeling.

De koersen van de vreemde valuta per rapportagedata zijn als volgt:

2023 2022
Euro SRD Euro SRD

Uss 1 1,11 36,29 0,932 31,765

3. GRONDSLAGEN VOOR DE WAARDERING VAN ACTIVA EN PASSIVA

Voor zover in het onderstaande niet anders is vermeld, worden activa en passiva tegen de nominale
waarde gewaardeerd.

4, GRONDSLAGEN VOOR RESULTAATBEPALING

Het resultaat wordt bepaald als het verschil tussen de baten en lasten over het jaar. De middelen van
Staatsolie worden verantwoord in het boekjaar waarin de toezegging is gedaan, verliezen warden
verantwoord zodra zij voorzienbaar zijn.

Baten
De baten bestaan uit de toegezegde middelen van Staatsolie.

Lasten

Onder de lasten zijn opgenomen de kosten van de projecten en de operationele kosten, welke worden
toegerekend aan het verslagjaar waarop zij betrekking hebben.

5. GRONDSLAGEN VOOR DE OPSTELLING VAN HET KASSTROOMOVERZICHT

Het kasstroomoverzicht wordt opgesteld volgens de indirecte methode.
De geldmiddelen in het kasstroomoverzicht bestaan uit banktegoeden en kasmiddelen.
Belastingen, rentebaten en secortgelijke opbrengsten, alsmede de rentelasten en soortgelijke kosten

worden opgenomen onder de kasstroom uit operationele activiteiten.
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TOELICHTING OP DE BALANS PER 31 DECEMBER 2023

ACTIVA

VLOTTENDE ACTIVA

6. Liguide middelen
De specificatie hiervan luidt als volgt:

DSB US%
DSB Euro
DSB SRD

PASSIVA

8. STICHTINGSVERMOGEN

8.1 Stichtingskapitaal
Het stichtingskapitaal is statutair vastgesteld op SRD 1.000.

8.2 Bestemmingsreserve
Het verloop van deze post is als volgt:

Beginstand
Bestemming saldo baten en (lasten)

Eindstand

KORTLOPENDE SCHULDEN
9. Overige schulden

De opbouw van deze post is als volgt:

Nog te betalen professional fee
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50.691 146.537
2023 2022
Uss uss
197.592 121.331
-153.199 76.261
44,393 197.592
31-12-2023 31-12-2022
uss us$
5.929 10.976
5.929 10.976
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TOELICHTING OP DE STAAT VAN BATEN EN LASTEN OVER 2023

10. BATEN
De specificatie hiervan ziet er als volgt vit:
2023 2022
Uss Uss
Bijdrage Staatsolie Maatschappij Suriname N.V, huidig boekjaar 300.000 300.000
Ontvangen bijdrage HSSE Downstream 12.363 -
312.363 300.000

11. LASTEN

11.1 Kosten projecten

Het bedrag van deze post betreft de in 2023 getrokken bedragen ten behoeve van de goedgekeurde
projecten. Een overzicht hiervan ziet er als volgt vit:

Contract Goedgekeurd  Besteding
nr/SF num  Projectnaam bedrag 2023
uss uss
SF 475 Leri Fu Sabi 13.000 2.600
SF 482 Openbare Nijverheidsschool 11.000 5.356
SF 488 Vereniging Kinderartsen 20.000 16.575
SF 509 Stichting Ko Haika 6.500 1.625
SF 511 Stichting Sari en Stichting Win 50.000 50.000
SF 515 Renckewitzschool 6.500 1.625
SF 519 Stichting Klinkend Erfgoed Suriname 25.000 25.000
SF 524A Stichting Wan Okasi 20.000 20.000
SF 527 Sint Aloysiusschool 56.000 56.000
SF 528 Kinderhuis Saron 40.040 40.040
SF 530 Stichting Fu Memre Wi Afo 9.000 9.000
SF 533 0.5. 1 Hamptoncourt 16.000 16.000
SF 537 Stichting Kracht voor de Toekomst 10.890 10.890
SF 542 0.5. Skoertjieweg 15.750 15.750
SF 543 Mationaal Nierdialyse Centrum 19.500 19,500
SF 546 Stichting Arbeidsmobilisatie en Ontwikkeling 26.919 13,460
SF 554 0.5. 3 Wageningen 2.000 2.000
SF 558 Suriname Eye Center 105.087 105.087
410.508
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11.2 Operationele kosten
Een overzicht van de operationele kosten ziet er als volgt uit:

2023 2022

US$ (13
Bestuursvergoeding 29.150 25.647
Dienstverleners 2.412 988
Professional fee 5.929 7.052
Bestuursondersteuning 3.900 3.165
Consumptie 311 67
Overige kosten 836 68
42.538 36.987

12. FINANCIELE BATEN EN LASTEN

Onder de financiéle baten en lasten is opgenomen het koersresultaat als gevolg van de koersfluctuatie
gedurende het jaar 2023.
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OVERIGE GEGEVENS
NAFHANK T

Aan: het bestuur van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

ONS OORDEEL

Wij hebben de jaarrekening 2023 van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development te
Paramaribo, zoals opgenomen op de pagina’s 5 tot en met 12, gecontroleerd.

Naar ons oordeel geeft de jaarrekening een getrouw beeld van de grootte en de samenstelling van het

vermogen van Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development per 31 december 2023 en
van het resultaat over 2023 in overeenstemming met algemeen aanvaarde grondslagen voor financiéle

verslaggeving.

De jaarrekening bestaat uit:

1. De balans per 31 december 2023;

2. Staat van baten en lasten en het kasstroomoverzicht over 2023; en

3. De toelichting met een overzicht van de gehanteerde grondslagen voor financiéle verslaggeving en
andere toelichtingen.

De basis voor ons oordeel

Wij hebben onze controle uitgevoerd volgens Internationale controle standaarden. Onze
verantwoordelijkheden op grond hiervan zijn beschreven in de sectie “Onze verantwoordelijkheden voor
de controle van de jaarrekening”.

Wij zijn onafhankelijk van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development zoals vereist
voor de opdracht relevante onafhankelijkheidsregels van onze beroepsorganisatie. Verder hebben wij
voldaan aan de relevante gedrags- en beroepsregels voor accountants.

Wij vinden dat de door ons verkregen controle-informatie voldoende en geschikt is als basis van ons
oordeel.

BESCHRIJVING VAN VERANTWOORDELIJKHEDEN MET BETREKKING TOT DE JAARREKENING

Verantwoordelijkheden van het bestuur voor de jaarrekening

Het bestuur van de Stichting is verantwoordelijk voor het opmaken en getrouw weergeven van de
jaarrekening in overeenstemming met algemeen aanvaarde grondslagen voor financiéle verslaggeving.
In dit kader is het Bestuur verantwoordelijk voor een zodanige interne beheersing die het bestuur
noodzakelijk acht om het opmaken van de jaarrekening mogelijk te maken zonder afwijkingen van
materieel belang als gevolg van fouten of fraude.

Bij het opmaken van de jaarrekening moet het bestuur afwegen of de Stichting in staat is om haar
werkzaamheden duurzaam voort te zetten. Op grond van genoemd verslaggevingsstelsel moet het
bestuur de jaarrekening opmaken op basis van de continuiteitsveronderstelling, tenzij het bestuur het
voornemen heeft om de Stichting te liquideren of de activiteiten te be&indigen of als be&indiging het
enige realistische alternatief is.

Het bestuur moet gebeurtenissen en omstandigheden waardoor gerede twijfel zou kunnen bestaan of de
Stichting haar activiteiten in continuiteit kan voortzetten, toelichten in de jaarrekening.

13
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Onze verantwoordelijkheden voor de controle van de jaarrekening

Onze verantwoordelijkheid is het zodanig plannen en uitvoeren van een controle-opdracht dat wij
daarmee voldoende en geschikte controle-informatie verkrijgen voor het door ons af te geven oordeel.

Onze controle is uitgevoerd met een hoge mate maar geen absolute mate van zekerheid waardoor het
mogelijk is dat wij tijdens onze controle niet alle materiéle fouten en fraude ontdekken.

Afwijkingen kunnen ontstaan als gevolg van fraude of fouten en zijn materieel indien redelijkerwijs kan
worden verwacht dat deze, afzonderlijk of gezamenlijk, van invloed kunnen zijn op de economische
beslissingen die gebruikers op basis van deze jaarrekening nemen. De materialiteit beinvloedt de aard,
timing en omvang van onze controlewerkzaamheden en de evaluatie van het effect van onderkende
afwijkingen op ons oordeel.

Wij hebben deze accountantscontrole professioneel kritisch uitgevoerd en hebben waar relevant

professionele oordeelsvorming toegepast in overeenstemming met de door onze beroepsorganisatie

uitgevaardigde controlestandaarden, ethische voorschriften en de onafhankelijkheidseisen. Onze
controle bestond onder andere uit:

e Het identificeren en inschatten van de risico’s dat de jaarrekening afwijkingen van materieel belang
bevat als gevolg van fouten en fraude, het in reactie op deze risico’s bepalen en uitvoeren van
controlewerkzaamheden en het verkrijgen van controle-informatie die voldoende en geschikt is als
basis voor ons oordeel. Bij fraude kan sprake zijn van samenspanning, valsheid in geschrifte, het
opzettelijk nalaten transacties vast te leggen, het opzettelijk verkeerd voorstellen van zaken of het
doorbreken van de interne beheersing;

e Het verkrijgen van inzicht in de interne beheersing die relevant is voor de controle met als doel
controlewerkzaamheden te selecteren die passend zijn in de omstandigheden. Deze werkzaamheden
hebben niet als doel om een oordeel uit te spreken over de effectiviteit van de interne beheersing
van de Stichting;

e Het evalueren van de geschiktheid van de gebruikte grondslagen voor financiéle verslaggeving en
het evalueren van de redelijkheid van schattingen door het bestuur en de toelichtingen die
daarover in de jaarrekening staan;

e Het vaststellen dat de door het bestuur gehanteerde continuiteitsveronderstelling aanvaardbaar is.
Tevens het op basis van de verkregen controle-informatie vaststellen of er gebeurtenissen en
omstandigheden zijn waardoor gerede twijfel zou kunnen bestaan of de Stichting haar activiteiten
in continuiteit kan voortzetten. Als wij concluderen dat er een onzekerheid van materieel belang
bestaat, zijn wij verplicht om aandacht in onze controleverklaring te vestigen op de relevante
gerelateerde toelichtingen in de jaarrekening. Als de toelichtingen inadequaat zijn, moeten wij
onze verklaring aanpassen. Onze conclusies zijn gebaseerd op de controle-informatie die verkregen
is tot de datum van onze controleverklaring. Toekomstige gebeurtenissen of omstandigheden
kunnen er echter toe leiden dat de Stichting haar continuiteit niet langer kan handhaven;

e Het evalueren van de presentatie, structuur en inhoud van de jaarrekening en de daarin opgenomen
toelichtingen; en

o Het evalueren of de jaarrekening een getrouw beeld geeft van de onderliggende transacties en
gebeurtenissen.

Paramaribo, 3 april 2024
Tjong A Hung Accountants N.V.

(7. ey P rp

M.S.A. Tjong A Hung CA MSc RA
Partner
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270 | Page




Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Kopie van het jaarverslag van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

certified member firm of

'@\ S

TJONG A HUNG

ACZOONTANIE & CINSULTARTE

Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

INHOUDSOPGAVE

Pagina
1, OPDRACHT 3
2. ALGEMEEN 3-4
JAARREKENING
- Balans per 31 december 2024 5
- Staat van baten en lasten over 2024 6
- Kasstroomoverzicht over 2024 7
- Algemene toelichting 8-9
- Toelichting op de balans per 31 december 2024 10
- Toelichting op de staat van baten en lasten over 2024 11-12
OVERIGE GEGEVENS
- Controleverklaring van de onafhankelijke accountant 13 - 14
BIJLAGE

- Overzicht van de goedgekeurde projecten per eind 2024

271 | Page




Onofficiele vertaling
Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Kopie van het jaarverslag van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

certified member firm of

@ S sF

TIONG A HUNG

Aan het bestuur van

de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
dr. Ir. H.5. Adhinstraat 21, Flora

Paramaribo

13 maart 2025
AUD/R2025.009
Jaarrekening 2024
Geacht bestuur,

1. OPDRACHT

Ingevolge uw opdracht tot controle van de jaarrekening 2024 van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation

for Community Development, brengen wij u hierbij verslag uit omtrent onze uitgevoerde
controlewerkzaamheden. De desbetreffende jaarrekening is opgenomen op de pagina's 5 tot en met 12 van
dit rapport. Onder het hoofd "Overige gegevens" op de pagina’s 13 en 14 is de controleverklaring van de
onafhankelijke accountant opgenomen.

2. ALGEMEEN

De Stichting is opgericht op 25 februari 2009 en voert het beheer over de middelen die Staatsolie
Maatschappij Suriname N.V. (hierna te noemen Staatsolie) jaarlijks reserveert voor de ondersteuning van
duurzame projecten ten behoeve van de Surinaamse gemeenschap. De Stichting is opgericht voor
onbepaalde tijd.

De Stichting heeft ten doel om op een gestructureerde wijze invulling te geven aan de bijdrage van
Staatsolie met betrekking tot gemeenschapsontwikkeling.
De Stichting tracht dit doel te verwezenlijken door:

- Het investeren in duurzame ontwikkelingsprojecten in Suriname;

- Het samenwerken met andere gelijkgerichte organisaties door geselecteerde projecten mede te
financieren;

- Het aangaan en onderhouden van nationale en internationale contacten met andere instanties
en/of instellingen die de doelstelling van de Stichting onderschrijven;

- Het verrichten van alle andere handelingen die verband houden met de doelstelling van de Stichting,
voor zover wettelijk toegestaan.

Elke activiteit gericht op het behalen van winst is uitgesloten.

272 | Page




Onofficiele vertaling

Suriname EITI 2023 & 2024

Kopie van het jaarverslag van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

certified member frm of

-E“\ & sF

TIONG A HUNG

ACCOURTANTE & SOMBULTANTE

De samenstelling van het bestuur per 31 december 2024 was als volgt:

1. Dhr. E. Frankel - Voorzitter;

2. Dhr. H. Henar - Ondervoorzitter;

3. Meyr, D. van Dijk - Secretaris;

4. Mevr. R. Badal - Penningmeester;

5. Dhr. B. Alida - Tweede Secretaris / tweede penningmeester;
6. Mevr. L. Baarh - Lid.

Vertrouwende u hiermede van dienst te zijn geweest en gaarne bereid tot het geven van nadere
toelichtingen.

Hoogachtend,
Tjong A Hung Accountants N.V,

7 G P

M.S.A. Tjong A Hung CA MSc RA
Partner
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
JAARREKENING

BALANS PER 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 31-12-2024 31-12-2023
Uss$ uss
ACTIVA
VLOTTENDE ACTIVA
Liquide middelen 6 36.143 50.691
Vorderingen - -
36.143 50.691
PASSIVA
STICHTINGSVERMOGEN 8
Stichtingskapitaal 8.1 369 369
Bestemmingsreserve 8.2 30.274 44,393
30.643 44.762
KORTLOPENDE SCHULDEN
Overige schulden 9 5.500 5.929
36.143 50.691
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

STAAT VAN BATEN EN LASTEN OVER 2024

NOTE 2024 2023
uss uss uss uss

BATEN 10
Bijdrage Staatsolie Maatschappij
Suriname N.V. 10.1 400.000 312.363
Overige baten 174 151

400.174 312.514
LASTEN 11
Kosten projecten 11.1 409.523 410.508
Operationele kosten 11.2 35.735 42.538

445.258 453.046

-45.084 -140.532
FINANCIELE BATEN EN (LASTEN) 12 30.883 -12.667
SALDO BATEN EN LASTEN -14.201 -153.199
Verwerking saldo baten en lasten
Onttrekking/toevoeging aan
bestemmingsreserve -14.119 -153.199
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development

KASSTROOMOVERZICHT OVER 2024

Kasstroom uit operationele activiteiten
Saldo baten en lasten

Veranderingen in werkkapitaal:
Kortlopende schulden
Vorderingen

Mutatie geldmiddelen
Liquide middelen begin boekjaar

Liquide middelen eind boekjaar
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2024 2023

Uss us$
-14.119 -153.199
429 -5.047
- 62.400
-14.548 -95.848
50.691 146.537
36.143 50.691
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
ALGEMENE TOELICHTING

1. ALGEMEEN

Oprichting en activiteiten

De Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development is opgericht op 25 februari 2009 en
voert het beheer over de middelen die Staatsolie jaarlijks zal reserveren voor ondersteuning van
duurzame projecten ten behoeve van de Surinaamse gemeenschap. De Stichting is opgericht voor
onbepaalde tijd.

Doelstelling

De Stichting heeft ten doel om op een gestructureerde wijze invulling te geven aan de bijdrage van
Staatsolie met betrekking tot gemeenschapsontwikkeling.
De Stichting tracht dit doel te verwezenlijken door:

- Het investeren in duurzame ontwikkelingsprojecten in Suriname;

- Het samenwerken met andere gelijkgerichte organisaties door geselecteerde projecten mede te
financieren;

- Het aangaan en onderhouden van nationale en internationale contacten met andere instanties
en/of instellingen die de doelstelling van de Stichting onderschrijven;

- Het verrichten van alle andere handelingen die verband houden met de doelstelling van de
Stichting, voor zover wettelijk toegestaan.

Elke activiteit gericht op het behalen van winst is uitgesloten.

Middelen

De middelen van de Stichting bestaan uit bijdragen van Staatsolie.
Bijdragen van Staatsolie worden jaarlijks bij overeenkomst tussen de Stichting en Staatsolie vastgelegd.

2. ALGEMENE GRONDSLAGEN VOOR DE OPSTELLING VAN DE JAARREKENING

Grondslag voor opstelling van de jaarrekening

De jaarrekening is opgesteld in overeenstemming met algemeen aanvaarde grondslagen voor financiéle
verslaggeving.

Vergelijking met het voorgaand jaar

De gehanteerde grondslagen van waardering en resultaatbepaling zijn ongewijzigd gebleven ten
opzichte van het voorgaand jaar.
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Omrekening vreemde valuta

Functionele en presentatie valuta

De posten in de jaarrekening worden gewaardeerd met inachtneming van de valuta van de primaire
economische omgeving waarin de Stichting actief is (de functionele valuta). De jaarrekening is
opgesteld in US$ zijnde de functionele valuta en de rapporteringsvaluta.

Monetaire activa en passiva luidende in vreemde valuta per verslagdatum worden omgerekend tegen de
koers zoals genoteerd door de Centrale Bank van Suriname per die datum. De uit de omrekening
voortvloeiende koersverschillen worden opgenomen in de staat van baten en lasten. Transacties in
vreemde valuta gedurende de verslagperiode zijn in de jaarrekening verwerkt tegen de koers op het
moment van afwikkeling.

De koersen van de vreemde valuta per rapportagedata zijn als volgt:

2024 2023
Euro SRD Euro SRD

Uss$ 1 1,11 36,22 1,11 36,29

3. GRONDSLAGEN VOOR DE WAARDERING VAN ACTIVA EN PASSIVA

Voor zover in het onderstaande niet anders is vermeld, worden activa en passiva tegen de nominale
waarde gewaardeerd,

4. GRONDSLAGEN VOOR RESULTAATBEPALING

Het resultaat wordt bepaald als het verschil tussen de baten en lasten over het jaar. De middelen van
Staatsolie worden verantwoord in het boekjaar waarin de toezegaging is gedaan, verliezen worden
verantwoord zodra zij voorzienbaar zijn.

Baten

De baten bestaan uit de toegezegde middelen van Staatsolie.

Lasten

Onder de lasten zijn opgenomen de kosten van de projecten en de operationele kosten, welke worden
toegerekend aan het verslagjaar waarop zij betrekking hebben.

5. GRONDSLAGEN VOOR DE OPSTELLING VAN HET KASSTROOMOVERZICHT

Het kasstroomoverzicht wordt opgesteld volgens de indirecte methode.

De geldmiddelen in het kasstroomoverzicht bestaan uit banktegoeden en kasmiddelen.

Belastingen, rentebaten en soortgelijke opbrengsten, alsmede de rentelasten en soortgelijke kosten
worden opgenomen onder de kasstroom uit operationele activiteiten.
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TOELICHTING OP DE BALANS PER 31 DECEMBER 2024

ACTIVA

VLOTTENDE ACTIVA

6. Liquide middelen
De specificatie hiervan luidt als volgt:

DSB US$
DSB Euro
DSB SRD

PASSIVA

8. STICHTINGSVERMOGEN

8.1 Stichtingskapitaal

Onofficiele vertaling

2023 & 2024

Kopie van het jaarverslag van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
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Het stichtingskapitaal is statutair vastgesteld op SRD 1.000.

8.2 Bestemmingsreserve
Het verloop van deze post is als volgt:

Beginstand
Bestemming salde baten en (lasten)

Eindstand

KORTLOPENDE SCHULDEN

9. Overige schulden

De opbouw van deze post is als volgt:

Nog te betalen professional fee
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31-12-2024 31-12-2023
Uss Us$

1.418 1.601

1.256 1.286

33.469 47.804

36.143 50.691
2024 2023
Us$ Uss

44.393 197.592

-14,119 -153.199

30.274 44,393

31-12-2024 31-12-2023
uss Us$

5.500 5,929

5.500 5.929
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
TOELICHTING OP DE STAAT VAN BATEN EN LASTEN OVER 2024

10. BATEN
10.1 Bijdrage Staatsolie Maatschappij Suriname N.V.

De specificatie hiervan ziet er als volgt uit:

2024 2023

Uss uss
Bijdrage Staatsolie Maatschappij Suriname N.V. huidig boekjaar 400.000 300.000
Ontvangen bijdrage HSSE Downstream 15.064 12.363
Ontvangen bijdrage G&C 12.364 -

427.428 312.363

11. LASTEN

11.1 Kosten projecten

Het bedrag van deze post betreft de in 2024 getrokken bedragen ten behoeve van de goedgekeurde
projecten. Een overzicht hiervan ziet er als volgt vit:

Contract Goedgekeurd  Besteding
nr/SF num  Projectnaam bedrag 2024
uss uss
SF 472 Stichting Wiesje 100.000 100.000
SF 473 Elisabeth Samsonhuis 20.000 20.000
SF 488 Vereniging Kinderartsen 20.000 23.425
SF 532 Stichting Kinder Universiteit Suriname 63.028 63.028
SF 542 0.S. Skoertjiweg 1.495 1.495
SF 544 Villa Zapakara 24,343 12.171
SF 548 Heilig Hartschool 33.125 33.125
SF 550 Verzorgingstehuis Siembah 10.600 10.600
SF 555 0.5. Matta 22.500 15.750
SF 557 0.5. Delhiweg 15.000 14.250
SF 563 St. Bernadetteschool 21.405 21.405
SF 564 V.0.5. Tamanredjo 23,597 23.597
SF 568 Jan Veldemaschool 11.100 11.100
SF 576 Stg. Betheljada 20.981 20.981
SF 581 MULD Latour 38.595 38.595

425.769 409.523
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11.2 Operationele kosten

Een overzicht van de operationele kosten ziet er als volgt uit:

Bestuursvergoeding
Dienstverleners
Professional fee
Bestuursondersteuning
Consumptie

Overige kosten

12. FINANCIELE BATEN EN LASTEN

certified member finm of

S sk

2024 2023
Us$ Uss
24.200 29.150
2.331 2.412
5.500 5.929
3.600 3.900
9 311
95 836
35.735 42.538

Onder de financiéle baten en lasten is opgenomen het koersresultaat als gevolg van de keersfluctuatie

gedurende het jaar 2024.
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Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
OVERIGE GEGEVENS

CONTROLEVERKLARING VAN DE ONAFHANKELIJKE ACCOUNTANT

Aan: het bestuur van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development
ONS OORDEEL

Wij hebben de jaarrekening 2024 van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development te
Paramaribo, zoals opgenomen op de pagina's 5 tot en met 12, gecontroleerd.

Maar ons oordeel geeft de jaarrekening een getrouw beeld van de grootte en de samenstelling van het
vermogen van Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development per 31 december 2024 en
van het resultaat over 2024 in overeenstemming met algemeen aanvaarde grondslagen veor financiéle
verslaggeving.

De jaarrekening bestaat uit:

1. De balans per 31 december 2024;

2. De staat van baten en lasten en het kasstroomoverzicht over 2024; en

3. De toelichting met een overzicht van de gehanteerde grondslagen voor financiéle verslaggeving en
andere toelichtingen.

De basis voor ons oordeel

Wij hebben onze controle uitgevoerd volgens Internationale controle standaarden. Onze
verantwoordelijkheden op grond hiervan zijn beschreven in de sectie “Onze verantwoordelijkheden voor
de controle van de jaarrekening”.

Wij zijn onafhankelijk van de Stichting Staatsolie Foundation for Community Development zoals vereist
voor de opdracht relevante onafhankelijkheidsregels van onze beroepsorganisatie. Verder hebben wij
voldaan aan de relevante gedrags- en beroepsregels voor accountants.

Wij vinden dat de door ons verkregen controle-informatie voldoende en geschikt is als basis van ons
oordeel.

BESCHRIJVING VAN VERANTWOORDELIJKHEDEN MET BETREKKING TOT DE JAARREKENING

Verantwoordelijkheden van het bestuur voor de jaarrekening

Het bestuur van de Stichting is verantwoordelijk voor het epmaken en getrouw weergeven van de
jaarrekening in overeenstemming met algemeen aanvaarde grondslagen voor financiéle verslaggeving.
In dit kader is het Bestuur verantwoordelijk voor een zodanige interne beheersing die het bestuur
noodzakelijk acht om het opmaken van de jaarrekening mogelijk te maken zonder afwijkingen van
materieel belang als gevolg van fouten of fraude.

Bij het opmaken van de jaarrekening moet het bestuur afwegen of de Stichting in staat is om haar
werkzaamheden duurzaam voort te zetten. Op grond van genoemd verslaggevingsstelsel moet het
bestuur de jaarrekening opmaken op basis van de continuiteitsveronderstelling, tenzij het bestuur het
voornemen heeft om de Stichting te liquideren of de activiteiten te be&indigen of als begindiging het
enige realistische alternatief is.

Het bestuur moet gebeurtenissen en emstandigheden waardoor gerede twijfel zou kunnen bestaan of de
Stichting haar activiteiten in continuiteit kan voortzetten, toelichten in de jaarrekening.
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Onze verantwoordelijkheden voor de controle van de jaarrekening

Onze verantwoordelijkheid is het zodanig plannen en uitvoeren van een controle-opdracht dat wij
daarmee voldoende en geschikte controle-informatie verkrijgen voor het door ons af te geven oordeel,

Onze controle is uitgevoerd met een hoge mate maar geen absolute mate van zekerheid waardoor het
mogelijk is dat wij tijdens onze controle niet alle materiéle fouten en fraude ontdekken.

Afwijkingen kunnen ontstaan als gevolg van fraude of fouten en zijn materieel indien redelijkerwijs kan
worden verwacht dat deze, afzonderlijk of gezamenlijk, van invloed kunnen zijn op de economische
beslissingen die gebruikers op basis van deze jaarrekening nemen. De materialiteit beinvloedt de aard,
timing en omvang van onze controlewerkzaamheden en de evaluatie van het effect van onderkende
afwijkingen op ons cordeel.

Wij hebben deze accountantscontrole professioneel kritisch uitgevoerd en hebben waar relevant
professionele oordeelsvorming toegepast in overeenstemming met de door onze beroepsorganisatie
uitgevaardigde controlestandaarden, ethische voorschriften en de onafhankelijkheidseisen. Onze
controle bestond onder andere uit:

o Het identificeren en inschatten van de risico’s dat de jaarrekening afwijkingen van materieel belang
bevat als gevolg van fouten en fraude, het in reactie op deze risico’s bepalen en uitvoeren van
controlewerkzaamheden en het verkrijgen van controle-informatie die voldoende en geschikt is als
basis voor ons oordeel. Bij fraude kan sprake zijn van samenspanning, valsheid in geschrifte, het
opzettelijk nalaten transacties vast te leggen, het opzettelijk verkeerd voorstellen van zaken of het
doorbreken van de interne beheersing;

e Het verkrijgen van inzicht in de interne beheersing die relevant is voor de controle met als doel
controlewerkzaamheden te selecteren die passend zijn in de omstandigheden. Deze werkzaamheden
hebben niet als doel om een oordeel uit te spreken over de effectiviteit van de interne beheersing
van de Stichting;

e Het evalueren van de geschiktheid van de gebruikte grondslagen voor financiéle verslaggeving en
het evalueren van de redelijkheid van schattingen door het bestuur en de toelichtingen die
daarover in de jaarrekening staan;

e Het vaststellen dat de door het bestuur gehanteerde continuiteitsveronderstelling aanvaardbaar is.
Tevens het op basis van de verkregen controle-informatie vaststellen of er gebeurtenissen en
omstandigheden zijn waardoor gerede twijfel zou kunnen bestaan of de Stichting haar activiteiten
in continuiteit kan voortzetten. Als wij concluderen dat er een onzekerheid van materieel belang
bestaat, zijn wij verplicht om aandacht in onze controleverklaring te vestigen op de relevante
gerelateerde toelichtingen in de jaarrekening. Als de toelichtingen inadequaat zijn, moeten wij
onze verklaring aanpassen. Onze conclusies zijn gebaseerd op de controle-informatie die verkregen
is tot de datum van onze controleverklaring. Toekomstige gebeurtenissen of omstandigheden
kunnen er echter toe leiden dat de Stichting haar continuiteit niet langer kan handhaven;

e Het evalueren van de presentatie, structuur en inhoud van de jaarrekening en de daarin opgenomen
toelichtingen; en

e Het evalueren of de jaarrekening een getrouw beeld geeft van de onderliggende transacties en
gebeurtenissen.

Paramaribo, 13 maart 2025
Tjong A Hung Accountants N.V.

7 G

M.S.A. Tjong A Hung CA MSc RA
Partner
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